MANIKA PLASTEGH LIMITED

(Formerly known as MANIKA PLASTECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

Corporate Dffice : CIN NO U74999DN1996PLC000469

Aar-pee Centre, 601-605, 6th Floor, Gufic Compound, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093 (India)
Tel : +91-22-42234300 « E-mall : info@manikaplastech.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Manika Plastech
Limited scheduled to be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 02.00 p.m. at Aar-Pee Cenire, 04" Fioor,
Conference room, Gufic Compound, MIDC, Andheri {East), Mumbai — 400093 to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. To consider and adopt:

a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31
March, 2025, along with the reports of the Board of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon; and

b) The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31
March, 2025 along with the report of Auditors’ thereon;

2. To consider the appointment Mr. Nikunj Mohanlal Kapadia (DIN: 00877120), Director of the
Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment;

3. To re-appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being
in force {including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force), M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration
No. 101961W/W-100036), be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company,
who shall hold the office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this
meeting for a period of five consecutive years until the conclusion of this 29" AGM till the
conclusion of the 34™ AGM of the Company on a remuneration of Rs. 7,50,000 per annum {exclusive
of taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses at actuals).”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the
Companies {Cost Records and Audit} Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactments thereof for the time being in force), and based on the recommendations of the Board of
Directors of the Company, the remuneration of Rs. 85,000/~ (Rupees Eighty Five Thousand Only)
_(excluding the applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses af actuals), be paid to M/s, V J Talati &
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Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number: R00213), for conducting audit of the cost
accounting records of the product(s) of the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2026
and the same be and is hereby ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and / or any Committee
thereof be and is hereby authorised to settle any question, difficulty or doubts that may arise and to do
all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, usual, proper or expedient in this regard."

For Manika Plastech Limited

T L2 <C—
Name . Munjal Nikunj Kapadia
Designation  : Managing Director
DIN : 00876921
Place : Mumbai
Date : 27.09.2025
NOTES:

I. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHALL BE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2. CORPORATE MEMBER INTENDING TO DEPUTE THEIR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES
TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ARE REQUESTED TO SEND A DULY
CERTIFIED COPY OF THE BOARD RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THEIR
REPRESENTATIVES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON THEIR BEHALF AT THE MEETING.

3. THE ROUTE MAP SHOWING DIRECTIONS TO REACH THE VENUE OF ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING IS ANNEXED.,

4, THE RELEVANT DETAILS, PURSUANT TO SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL
MEETINGS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA, IN
RESPECT OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AT THIS AGM IS
ANNEXED.

5. AN EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 RELATING TO SPECIAL BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED AT THE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ANNEXED HERETO.

6. ATTENDANCE SLIP IS ANNEXED HERETO.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

[Pursuant o the Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Business contained in the
accompanying Notice dated 27.09.2025]

ITEM NO. 3
Information and Facts about proposed resolution:

The Board proposes to re-appoint M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN - 101961 W/
W-100036) as Statutory Auditors of your Company for a period of 5 (Five) years commencing from the
conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2030.

M/s. CNK. & Associates LLP have consented to act as statutory auditors of the Company for a period of 5
(Five) years commencing from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of AGM of the Company to
be held in the year 2030 and given a certificate in accordance with Section 139, 141 and other applicable
provisions of the Act to the effect that their appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the
conditions prescribed and that they are eligible to hold office as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

The proposed fee for the said appointment will be Rs. 7,50,000 per annum (exclusive of taxes and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses at actuals) for the financial year 2025-26 with authority to Board
fo increase an annual remuneration in consultation with Audit Committee and Statutory Auditor which is
in line with the industry standards.

The Audit Committee has taken into account the experience and expertise of the auditors and
recommended them to the Board for appointment.

None of the Directors/ KMP of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item no. 3 of this Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution sei forth in Item no. 3 for the approval of the Members.
ITEM NO. 4:
Information and Facts about proposed resolution:

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the
Company is required to maintain Cost records in respect of its products as prescribed and have the same
audited by a Cost Auditor.

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on
August 12, 2025, approved the appointment of M/s. V J Talati & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
No. R00213), as the Cost Auditors for conducting the Cost Audit for the financial year ending March 31,
2026, on a remuneration of Rs. 85,000/ (Rupees Eighty Five Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and
reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses at actuals.
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Considering the scope of audit, time and resources deployed by the cost auditors, in the opinion of the
Directors, the proposed remuneration payable would be fair and reasonable and do not in any way impair
the independence and judgment of the Cost Auditors.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with the Rule 14 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required
to be ratified by the members of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 4
of the Notice for ratification of remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31
March 2026.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice, for
approval of the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerlal Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or

interested, financially or otherwise, in the Re od et out at Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice.
Y

For Manika Plastech Limited

Name :  Munjal Nikunj Kapadia
Designation  : Managing Director

DIN : 00876921

Place :  Mumbai

Date . 27.09.2025
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ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE OF
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
AGM Venue:

AAR-PEE Centre, 4" Floor, Conference room,
Gufic Compound, MIDC, Andheri (East),
Mumbai - 400093
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Details of the Director seeking appoiniment/ re appointment pursuant to Secretarial Standard — 2

Sr. Particulars Details of Director
No.
1. Name of Director Nikunj Mohanlai Kapadia
2. Nature of Appointment/ Re-appointment Re-appointment
3. DIN 00877120
4. Date of Birth 07/05/1947
5. Age 78 Years
6. Qualification B.Sc.
T Experience He holds an experience of 29 years in
the RPP industry
8. Nature of his expertise in specific functional area He looks after various functions in our
Company while focusing on business
expansion, financial planning and team
leadership
9: Terms and conditions as to re-appointment Eligible for re-appointment
10. Remuneration — Last Drawn Rs. 41,05,000 (upto 30.09.2025)
5 Remuneration — proposed to be paid Nil
12. Date of First Appointment on the Board 25/04/1996
13. | Shareholding in the Company 7,12,500 Equity Shares
14. Relationship with other Directors/ Managers/ KMPs | Mr. Munjal Nikunj Kapadia, Mr. Mihir
of the Company Nikunj Kapadia and Mr. Pratik Nikunj
: Kapadia are Sons
15. | Number of meetings of the Board attended during | 15/15
2024-25
16. Directorships, Membership / Chairmanship of [ Nil
Committees of other Boards
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

MANIKA PLASTECH LIMITED
CIN: U74999DN1996PLC000469
Registered Office: Gala No. C/22-26, First Tax Free Industrial Estate, Silvassa Khanvel Road,
Village Saily, Silvassa-396230, Dadra & Nagar Haveli, India.
Tel: 022 4223 4300

e-mail: info@manikaplastech.com

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy:

Registered Address:

Email 1D:

Folio No./Client ID; DP ID:

No. of shares held:

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting held on Tuesday, 30" September, 2025 at 02.00
p.m. at Aar-Pee Centre, 04" Floor, Conference room, Gufic Compound, MIDC, Andheri (East), Mumbai -
400093.

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy

Note: Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall.




MANIKA PLASTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74999DN1996PLC000469 Form No.MGT-11

Registered Office: Gala No. C/22-26, First Tax Free Industrial

Estate, Silvassa Khanvel Road, Village Saily, Silvassa-396230, PROXY FORM

Dadra & Nagar Haveli, India. [Pursuant to section 105(6) of the

Tel: 022 4223 4300 Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of

E-mail: info@manikaplastech.com the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s) :

Registered address

Email ID

Folio No,/Client ID

DP ID
I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above
name company, hereby appoint:
1 | Name Address
E-mail id
Signature or falling him/her
2 | Name Address
E-mail id
Signature or falling him/her
3 | Name Address
E-mail Id
Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting
of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, 30" September, 2025 at 02.00 p.m. at Aar-Pee Centre, 04™ Floor,
Conference room, Gufic Compound, MIDC, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400093and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

RESOLUTION Optional

Sr. | Ordinary Business/ Special Business: For Against
No.

1 To consider and adopt:

a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31% March, 2025, along with the reports of the
Board of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon; and

b) The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for
the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2025 along with the report of
Auditors’ thereon;




2 To consider the appointment Mr. Nikunj Mohanlal Kapadia (DIN:
00877120), Director of the Company, who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment;

3 To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration;

4 To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors;

Signed this day of 2025

Signature of shareholder:

Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Office of the Company before the commencement of the Meeting.




MANIKA PLASTECH LIMITED

(Formerly known as MANIKA PLASTECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

Corporate Dffice : CIN NO U74999DN1996PLC000469

Aar-pee Gentre, 601-605, 6th Floor, Gufic Compound, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093 (India)
Tel : +91-22-42234300 » E-mall : info@manikaplastech.com

BOARD’S REPORT

To

The Members

Manika Plastech Limited

{Formerly known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025.

1. Financial Summary:;

Financial performance of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 is summarized

below:
(Rs. in Millions)

PARTICULARS Standalone Consolidated

_ 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from Operations 4,065.02 3,607.72 4,065.02 3,607.72
Other Income 60.89 79.88 60.89 79.88
Total Revenue 4,125.91 3,687.60 4,125.91 3,687.60
Total Expenses 3,871.70 3,523.97 3,871.58 3,523.99
Exceptional Items - - - -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 254.21 163.63 254.33 163.61
Tax Expenses:
Current tax 59.03 18.73 59.03 18.73
Deferred tax (0.91) 28.62 (0.84) 28.59
Tax Expense of earlier years 2.82 0.97 2.83 0.97
Short/Excess provision for - - - -
iax relating to prior yrs.
Profit /(Loss) After Tax 193.27 115.31 193.31 115.32

2. Business Overview:

During the year under review, the Company recorded a total revenue of Rs. 4,065.02/-
(Rupees in Millions) as compared to Rs. 3,607.72/- (Rupees in Millions) in previous year.

The Company has recorded profit for the year of Rs. 193.27/- (Rupees in Millions) as
compared to profit of Rs. 115.31/- (Rupees in Millions) during the previous year.

3. Deposits:

During the year under review, Your Company did not invite or accept any deposiis covered
under Chapter V of the Act. There were no outstanding deposits within the meaning of

Registered Office :
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Section 73 and 74 of the Act, read together with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 (as amended), at the end of the year under review of the previous financial year.

4. Dividend:

The Board declared an interim dividend of Rs. 1.10/- per share out of profit of the Company
for the financial year 2024-25 and paid on July 01, 2024.

The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 31.03.2025.
5. Transfer to Reserves:

The Directors have not transferred any amounts to Reserves for the financial year ended
31.03.2025.

6. Financial Statements:

The Financial statement of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 are prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (“IND AS”), read with the provisions of
Section 129 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, rules framed
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time
being in force) and forms part of this Annual Report.

7. Consolidated Financial Statements:

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company prepared in accordance with the
Indian accounting standards (Ind AS) including the rules notified under the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the Annual Report.

The annual accounts of the subsidiary company and related detailed information are kept at
the Corporate Office of the Company and its subsidiary company and will be available to
investors seeking information at any time.

The consolidated financial Statement reflects the operations of Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Company namely Manika Automotive Private Limited.

8. Share Capital:

The Authorised share capital of the Company was increased from existing ¥ 20,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Twenty-Crores Only) divided into 10,00,00,000 (Ten Crore) Equity shares of face
value of 2 2/- (Rupees Two Only) each to T 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Crores
Only) divided into 12,50,00,000 (Twelve Crores Fifty Lakhs) Equity shares of face value of ¥
2/- (Rupees Two Only) at Extra Ordinary General meeting of shareholders held on March 04,
2025.
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As at March 31, 2025, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 25,00,00,000/-
divided into 12,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each.

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share capital of the Company as at March 31, 2025 stood
at Rs. 19,00,00,000/- divided into 9,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each.

9. Sub-division of shares:

Pursuant to a resolution passed by our Board on January 27, 2025 and a resolution passed by
our Shareholders on February 3, 2025, each fully paid-up equity shares of our Company
having face value of Z10 were sub-divided into 5 Equity Shares of face value of 22 each.

10. Conversion from Private Company to Public Company:

The Company proposed undertaking an Initial Public Offer (‘IPO’) of the equity shares
comprising fresh issuance of equity shares by the Company and intends to list its equity shares
on one or more stock exchanges to enable the shareholders to have a formal market place for
dealing with such equity shares. In order to undertake TPO, the Company is required to
convert into public limited company in accordance with applicable sections and rules of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors, on receipt of approval of the members of the Company
through Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated November 28, 2024 resolved to convert status
from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company. The Company received the
Certificate of Incorporation consequent upon conversion to public limited company on
December 18, 2024, consequently, the name of the company changed from Manika Plastech
Private Limited to Manika Plastech Limited.

11. Filing of Draft Red Herring Prospectus:

Your Company has filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus (*‘DRHP’) for initial public offering of
Equity shares comprising a fresh issue and offer for sale of face value of Rs. 2/- each with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), the BSE Limited (the “BSE”) and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (the “NSE”, and together with BSE, the “Stock Exchanges™)
on June 25, 2025. The Stock exchanges have granted In Principle approval, dated September
03, 2025, to the Company for listing the equity shares.

12. Changes in ownership of the Company during the year:

No Changes in Ownership of the Company during the year.
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13. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The Board Directors and KMP of the Company as on the date of this report are as under:

Sr. No. | DIN Name of the Director Designation
I 00877120 | Nikunj Mohanlal Kapadia Director
2 00876921 | Munjal Nikunj Kapadia Managing Director
3 00877316 | Mihir Nikunj Kapadia Whole-time Director
4 00877370 | Pratik Nikunj Kapadia Whole-time Director
5 03084831 | Anand Shailesh Bathiva Independent Director
6 00057222 | Chitradurga Narasimha Murthy | Independent Director
7 00077429 | Sanjay Khubchand Israni Independent Director
8 08198165 | Mita Dixit Independent Direcior
9 - Karishma Himatbhai Waghela | Company Secretary
10 - Mukesh Chandrakant Thakkar | CFO

Changes in the Directors and KMP of the Company during the year and till the date of this
repori are as under:

Mr. Mihir Nikunj Kapadia (DIN: 00877316) was designated as the Whole-time Director of
the Company with effect from March 01, 2025 for a period of 5 years and the same was
approved by Board of Directors at its meeting held on February 21, 2025 and by shareholders
at Extra Ordinary General meeting held on March 04, 2025.

Mr. Pratik Nikunj Kapadia (DIN: 00877370) was designated as the Whole-time Director of
the Company with effect from March 01, 2025 for a period of 5 years and the same was
approved by Board of Directors at its meeting held on February 21, 2025 and by shareholders
at Extra Ordinary General meeting held on March 04, 2025.

Designation of Mr. Nikunj Mohanlal Kapadia (DIN: 00877120) changed from Executive
Director to Non-Executive Direcior with effect from March 1, 2025 pursuant to a resolution
passed by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on February 21, 2025 and a special
resolution passed by the Shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General meeting held on March
4,2025.

Mr. Munjal Nikunj Kapadia (DIN: 00876921) was re-appointed as Managing Director for a
period of Five (05) years from July 20, 2025 till July 19, 2030 at the meeting of Board of
Directors held on February 21, 2025 and at Extra Ordinary General meeting of shareholders
held on March 04, 2025.

Mr. Anand Shailesh Bathiya (DIN: 03084831) was appoinied as an Additional Independent
Director with effect from March 11, 2025 pursuant to Section 149, 152 and 161 of
Companies Act, 2013 for a period of 5 years and whose office shall not be liable to retire by
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rotation and his appointment was regularized as Independent Director by the members of the
Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 07, 2025.

Mr. Chitradurga Narasimha Murthy (DIN: 00057222) was appointed as an Additional
Independent Director with effect from March 11, 2025 pursuant to Section 149, 152 and 161
of Companies Act, 2013 for a period of 5 years and whose office shall not be liable to retire
by rotation and his appointment was regularized as Independent Director by the members of
the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 07, 2025.

Mr. Sanjay Khubchand Israni (DIN: 00077429) was appointed as an Additional Independent
Director with effect from March 11, 2025 pursuant to Section 149, 152 and 161 of
Companies Act, 2013 for a period of 5 years and whose office shall not be liable to retire by
rotation and his appointment was regularized as Independent Director by the members of the
Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 07, 2025.

Dr. Mita Dixit (DIN: 08198165) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director with
effect from March 11, 2025 pursuant to Section 149, 152 and 161 of Companies Act, 2013
for a period of 5 years and whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation and her
appointment was regularized as Independent Director by the members of the Company at the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 07, 2025.

Ms. Shalini Joshi has resigned as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from
closing of business hours on December 31, 2024,

Ms. Karishma Waghela was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company with effect
from January 03, 2025. Further she was appointed as Compliance officer of the Company
with effect from January 27, 2025.

Mr. Mukesh Chandrakant Thakkar was appointed as CFO of the Company with effect from
March 01, 2025.

14. Appointment of SMP:

Mr. Khirod Kumar Pattanaik, Associate Vice President - Production, Mr. Anubhav Mohite,
Senior Manager - Marketing, Battery, Mr. Rajesh Bonde, Assistant General Manager (AGM)
- Corporate Quality & Managemeni Representative - Quality Management System (MR -
QMS) and Mr. Santosh Gangadharan, General Manager - Marketing, Pail were appointed as
Senior Management Personnel (SMP) of the Company with effect from April 29, 2025.

15. Retirement by rotation:
Section 152 of the Act provides that unless the Articles of Association provide for retirement

of all directors at every AGM, not less than two-third of the total number of directors of a
public company (excluding the Independent Direciors) shall be persons whose period of office

. | Continuation Sheet
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is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation, of which one-third are liable
to retire by rotation. Accordingly, Mr. Nikunj Mohanlai Kapadia (DIN: 00877120), Non-
Executive Director is retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment.

16. Declaration from Independent Directors:

All Independent Directors have furnished respective declaration stating that they meet the
criteria of Independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
There was no change in the Composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel during the year under review except as stated.

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite -
skills, qualifications, experience, knowledge and fulfil the conditions of independence as
specified in the said Act, Rules and Regulations. The Non-Executive Directors of the
Company had no pecuniary relationship other than payment of sitting fee for attending
meetings of Board of Directors and its Committees. Further, the proficiency of the
Independent Directors, as assessed by way of their performance and participation in
discussions, and through disclosures made under the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, is satisfactory.

17. Meetings of the Board:

During the financial year ended March 31, 2025, Fifteen meetings of the Board of Directors
were held on 25.04.2024, 07.06.2024, 01.07.2024, 26.07.2024, 06.09.2024, 13.09.2024,
23.09.2024, 27.09.2024, 04.11.2024, 29.11.2024, 16.12.2024, 03.01.2025, 27.01.2025,
21.02.2025, and 11,03.2025.

Sr. Ne. Name of Directors Meetings during the financial Year
2024-25
Entitle to Attend Attended

I Nikunj Mohanlal Kapadia 15 15

2 Munjal Nikunj Kapadia 15 15

3 Mihir Nikunj Kapadia 15 15

4 Pratik Nikunj Kapadia 15 15

5 Anand Shailesh Bathiya NA NA
{Appointed w.e.f. 11.03.2025)

6 Chitradurga Narasimha Murthy NA NA
{Appointed w.e.f. 11.03.2025)

7 Sanjay Khubchand Israni NA NA
{(Appointed w.e.f. 11.03.2025)

g Mita Dixit NA NA
{Appointed w.e.f. 11.03.2025)
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18. Commitices of the Board:

The Board of the Company has duly constituted Committees to deal with specific areas and
activities which concern the Company and requires a closer review. The Committees of Board
meet at regular intervais and take necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by the Board.

During the financial year the Company has constituted following Board Level Committees on
March 11, 2025:

a) Audit Committee;

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee;
¢) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee;

d) Risk Management Committee

a) Audit Committee:

The Board has well-qualified Audit Committee with majority of Independent Directors
including Chairman. They possess sound knowledge on Accounts, Audit, Finance, Taxation,
Internal Controls etc. The composition, quorum, powers, role and scope are in accordance with
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2025 is as follows:

1. Mr. Anand Shailesh Bathiya, Non-Executive Independent Director (Chairperson);
2. Mr. Sanjay Khubchand Israni, Non-Executive Independent Director (Member); and
3. Dr. Mita Dixit, Non-Executive Independent Director (Member)

b} Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The Company has duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee to align with the
requirements prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board has
framed a policy for selection and appoiniment of Directors, Senior Management and their
Remuneration. The policy provides for determining qualifications, positive attributes, and
independence of a director.

The Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2025 is as
follows:

I. Mr. Chitradurga Narasimha Murthy, Non-Executive Independent Director (Chairperson);
2. Dr. Mita Dixit, Non-Executive Independent Director (Member); and
3. Mr, Nikunj Mohanlal Kapadia, Non-Executive Director (Member)
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During the Financial Year 2024-25, One (1) Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting
was held on March 11, 2025. The requisite quorum was present at the Meeting held during the
year.

¢} Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Company has duly constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee to align with the
requirements prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2025 is as
follows:

1. Dr. Mita Dixit, Non-Executive Independent Director (Chairperson);
2. Mr. Chitradurga Narasimha Murthy, Non-Executive Independent Director (Member); and
3. Mr. Mihir Nikunj Kapadia. Whole-time Director (Member)

d) Risk Management Committee:

The Company has duly constituted Risk Management Committee for identification of interal
and external risks.

The Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2025 is as
follows:

1. Mr. Sanjay Khubchand Israni, Non-Executive Independent Director (Chairperson);
2. Mr. Anand Shailesh Bathiya, Non-Executive Independent Director (Member); and
3. Mr. Pratik Nikunj Kapadia, Whole-time Director (Member)

19. Subsidiaries, Associate Companies or Joint ventures:

In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing the
salient features of the financial statements of subsidiary of the company in the prescribed
format is annexed as “Annexure-A” to this Report.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary company, prepared
in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Accounting Standards forms a
part of this Annual Report. The Standalone and Consolidated financial statement of the
Company and its subsidiary are available on website of the Company at
https://manikaplastech.com/financial-information/.

In terms of the Company’s policy on determining “material subsidiary”, framed in accordance
with Regulation 16(1)(c) of SEBI Listing Regulation, no company was determined as material
subsidiary during the financial year ended March 31, 2025. The said policy on material
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subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company at https:/manikaplastech.com/wp-
content/uploads/2025/06/Policy-for-determining-Material-Subsidiaries. pdf.

The Company has no Joini ventures/Associate Companies as per the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013

20. Nature of Business and Changes:
During the financial year there was no change in nature of Business of the Company.
21. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186:

There were no loans, guarantees and investments made by the Company under Section 186 of .
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

22. Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration:

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee oversee the Company’s nomination process for the senior management and
specifically to identify, screen and review individuals qualified to serve as Executive and
Non - executive Directors, Independent Directors consistent with criteria approved by the
Board and to recommend, for approval by the Board, nominees for election at the Annual
General Meeting of the shareholders. The Committee has the overall responsibility of
approving and evaluating the compensation plans, policies and programs for Directors and
the senior management. The Committee further coordinates and oversees the annual self-
gvaluation of the performance of the Board, Commitiees’ and of individual Directors.

23. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals:

The Company filed an application for compounding of offence before the Regional Director,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, North Western Region, Ahmedabad, for contravention of
Sections 210, 211 and 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 i.e. the company inadvertently failed
to (i) attach the balance sheet of Aquiline in the statutory forms filed by us during the Fiscals
2008-2013; and (it) adopt the consolidated accounts in the Annual General Meetings for the
aforementioned Fiscals. The Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, North Western
Region pursuant to three Interim orders each dated May 26, 2025 imposed a fine of ¥ 0.03
million on our Promoters and Directors, Nikunj Mohanlal Kapadia, Munjal Nikunj Kapadia,
Mihir Nikunj Kapadia and Pratik Nikunj Kapadia, respectively, in each of the applications
filed, which were paid on May 27, 2025 and post payment of fine, three final orders were
passed by Regional Director each dated June 13, 2025.
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24. Extract of the Annual Return:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return of the
Company as on March 31, 2025 is available on the website of the Company at
https://manikaplastech.com/financial-information/.

25. Related Party Transactions:

All contracis / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.
There transactions with Related parties during the financial year 2024-25 were not material
and thus information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the
Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the
Company.

26. Statement concerning development and implementation of Risk Management Policy of
the Company:

The Board of the Company has formed a risk management policy to frame, implement and
monitor the risk management plan for the Company. The Board of Directors are responsible
for reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness. Major risks identified
by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a
continuing basis.

In the opinion of Board the rising costs and changing government policies and regulations are
the key risk factors that may threaten the existence of the company.

27. Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position since the end of
financial year:

The Company proposed to raise funds through an Initial Public Offering (IPO) of Equity
Shares and the Company has filed the Draft Herring Prospectus (DRHP) with Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and Stock exchanges.

No material changes have occurred between the end of financial year of the Company to
which the financial statements relates and the date of the report.

28. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Ouigo:

a) Conservation of Energy:

Your Company continues to work on reducing energy consumption in its areas of operations
through initiatives like (a) green infrastructure, (b) green I'T (data centers, laptops etc.), (c)
operational energy efficiency.
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Power and Fuel Consumption:
(Rupees in Millions)
Power and Fuel C.Y. 2024-25 P.Y. 2023-24

Total Amount (Rs.) 141.40 115.93

b) Technology Absorption. Adaptation and Innovation:

The Company continues to use the latest technologies for improving the productivity and
quality of its services and products. The Company’s operations do not require significant
import of technology.

¢) Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo are as follows:
(Rupees in Millions)

Sr. no. Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
1 Foreign Exchange Earnings 54.93 12,33
Foreign Exchange Outgo 373.64 485.07

d) Expenditure on R&D:

The Company's operations do not involve significant expenditure on Research and
Development activities and thus no comments are required for the same.

29, Auditors:
a) Statutory Auditors:

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. D.G. Thakarar &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 115170W), were appointed
as Statutory Auditors of your Company to hold office until the conclusion of the AGM to be
held in the year 2027. However, vide their letter dated December 11, 2024 have resigned as
Statutory Auditors of your Company as the firm was not Peer Reviewed by the ICAIL The
Board thus appointed M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm
Registration No. 101961 W/W-100036) as Statutory Auditors of your Company effective from
December 26, 2024 in the casual vacancy caused by the said resignation till the conclusion of
the forthcoming AGM and have sought approval of members to appoint them for the aforesaid
period.

M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountant retires at the ensuing AGM and eligible
for reappointment. Accordingly M/s. CNK & Associates LLP have consented to act as
statutory auditors of the Company till Financial Year 2029-30 i.e. up to the 34" AGM of the
Company and given a certificate in accordance with Section 139, 141 and other applicabie
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provisions of the Act to the effect that their appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with
the conditions prescribed and that they are eligible to hold office as Statutory Auditors of the
Company.

During the year, the Statutory Auditors have confirmed that they satisfy the independence
criteria required under the Companies Act, 2013, the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Auditors’ Report: There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by
Statutory Auditors, in their report. The Auditors have not reported any frauds.

b) Secretarial Auditor/Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), the Board appointed Mr. Sanjay Dholakia, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS
No. 2655 C.P. No. 1798) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial
year 2024-25 (“FY 25”). The Secretarial Audit Report for the FY25 is annexed as “Annexure
B” and forms an integral part of this Report.

¢} Cost Records and Audit:

The Company has maintained Cost records in accordance with the provisions of Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review.

In terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and
Audits) Rules, 2014, as amended (“Act”), the Board of your Company approved the
appointment of M/s. V J Talati & Co., Cost Accountants, Firm Registration No.: R00213 as
the Cost Auditors of the Company to carry out the Cost Audit of the cost records of the
Company for FY25. The remuneration of the Cost Auditors was ratified by the Members of
the Company in its previous Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2024.

As per the applicable provisions of the Act, the Cost Auditor is required to forward the Cost
Audit Report to the Company within 180 days from the end of the financial year. Once the
Cost Audit Report is received and as may be approved by the Board, the same shall be filed
by the Company within the timelines prescribed under the Act.

30. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:

Mr. Kalpesh Shinde, Chartered Accountant is appointed as the Internal Auditor of the
company for the Financial Year 2024-25.
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During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the
Internal Auditor of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

31. Vigil Mechanism:

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and oversees through the Audit Committee,
the genuine concerns expressed by the employees and other Directors. The Company has also
provided adequate safeguards against victimization of Employees and Directors who express
their concerns. The Company has also provided direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee on reporting issues concerning the interests of Company’s employees and the
Company. The Vigil Mechanism Policy is available on Company’s website at
https://manikaplastech.com/policies-and-codes/.

32. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirement under clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) with respect to the Directors” Responsibility Statement, the
Board of Directors of the Company state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures:

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
of the Company for that period;

¢) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on & going concern basis;

) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

33. Other maiters as per Rule 8(5) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

a. During the financial year following Companies became / ceased to be Company’s
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies:
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Sr. No. | Companies which have become subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate
Companies during the financial year 2024-25: _
i Nil | Nil

Sr. No. | Companies which have ceased to be subsidiaries; Joint Ventures or
Associate Companies during the financial period 2024-25:
1 Nil [ Nil

b. During the Financial year no application has been made and no proceeding is pending
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

c. During the year under review, there was no settlement of loan taken from Banks or
Financial Institutions and hence the details of difference between amount of the valuation
done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan form the
Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof is not applicable.

34. Corporate Social Responsibility:

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company, the
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year are set out in
“Annexure C” of this report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The policy is available at the corporate office of the
Company.

Pursuant to insertion of Section 135(9) of Companies Act, 2013 with effect from 22.01.2021,
where the amount to be spent by a company under section 135(5) does not exceed fifty lakh
rupees, the requirement under section 135(1) for constitution of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Committee
provided under Section 135 shall be discharged by the Board of Directors of the company.

35. Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading:

Your Company has in place a Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider, which lays down
the process for trading in securities of the Company by the Designated Persons and to
regulate, monitor and report trading by the employees of the Company either on his/her own
behalf or on behalf of any other person, on the basis of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information. The aforementioned Code, as amended, is available on the website of the
Company.

36. Unclaimed Dividend and Unclaimed Shares:

As on March 31, 2025 there is no unpaid/ unclaimed Dividend and the shares to be transferred
to the Investor Education & Protection Fund.
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37. General disclosures:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
itemns as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

a) The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information
as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

b) The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and
hence no information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13)
of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

¢) The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme
during the year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section
62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture)
Rules, 2014 is furnished.

d) During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in
respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section
67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 is furnished.

e) Evaluation of performance of Board, committees and individual Directors.

f) There are no details to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013
as there has been no such fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

g) Details of ratio of Remuneration under Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 r. w.
Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.

38. Report on the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act 2013:

The Company has in place a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace in
line with the requirements of Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

In terms of section 22 of the Sexual Harassmeni of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company hereby discloses the following details for
the financial year 2024-25:
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Sr. No. | Particulars Number
| Number of Complaints filed during the financial year Nil
2 Number of Complaints disposed of during the financial year Nil
3 Number of Complaints pending for more than ninety days Nil

39. Report on the compliance of provisions relating to Maternity Benefit Act, 1961:

During the year under review, the Company remains fully compliant with the provisions of
the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 and is committed to ensuring adherence to all applicable
labour laws and regulations.

40. Statement on compliances of Secretarial Standards:

During the year under review, the company has complied with the provisions of applicable
Secretarial Standard issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to
the Board and General Meetings, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs of India.

41. Acknowledgement:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and acknowledgement with
gratitude for the support and co-operation extended by all the stakeholders of the Company
and look forward to their continued support.

For Manika Plastech Limited
(Formerly known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

T\ —=KX— s _Wfaxpad/f“ -
Munjal Nikunj Kapadia Mihir Nikunj Kapadia
Managing Director Whole-time Director
DIN: 00876921 DIN: 00877316

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27.09.2025
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Tel : +91-22-42234300 « E-mail : info@manikaplastech.com

“Annexure A”
Form AOC-I
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

fAmouni in Millions)
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
I Name of the subsidiary Manika Automeotive Private Limited
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary | The Reporting period of the Wholly

concerned, if different from the | Owned Subsidiary Company is the
holding company’s reporting period same as that of Holding Company i.e.
01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate | N.A.

as on the last date of the relevant
financial year in the case of foreign

subsidiaries.

4 Share capital 0.60
5 Reserves & surplus (0.17)
6 Total assets 0.48
7 Total Liabilities 0.05

8 Investments -

9 Turnover -

10 Profit/Loss before taxation (0.05)
11 Provision for taxation (0.03)
12 Profit after taxation (0.08)
13 Proposed Dividend NIL
14 % of shareholding 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

I. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A.

Registered Dffice :
C /22-26,First Tax Free Industrial Estate, Silvassa Khanvel Road, Village Saily, Silvassa - 396230,

AN ISQ 9001-25. Is uoor2015, UT of Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

B s covemy - Factory : Silvassa *Dehradun * Hosur *Una sPanipat www.manikaplastech.com




» MANIKA PLASTECH LIMITED

(Formerly known as MANIKA PLASTECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

MANIKA

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

Sr. Name of Associates/Joint Ventures NOT APPLICABLE
No.
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NOT APPLICABLE
2 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held
by the company on the year end
3 No
4 Amount of Invesiment in Associates/Joint
Venture
5 Extend of Holding %
6 Description of how there is significant
influence :
7 Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated

For Manika Plastech Limited
(Formerly known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

TsTRs o= TR [yt
Munjal Nikunj Kapadia Mihir Nikunj Kapadia
Managing Director Whole-time Director
DIN: 00876921 DIN: 00877316

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27.09.2025
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- JCNK & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Manika Plastech Limited (Previously Known as Manika Plastech Private
Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Manika Plastech Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comptehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of matetial
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial
Statements).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accotding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standatds) Rules, 2015,
as amended (“Ind AS”), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2025, the net profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standatds on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Management and Boatd of Directors is tesponsible for the Other Information.

"The Other Information comprises Information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to the
Board’s Report but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the Other
Information is materally inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements, ot our knowledge obtained
during the coutse of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the wotk we have performed, we conclude that there is a mateial misstatement of this Other
Information, we are tequired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in the regard. P
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Chartered Accountants

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements.

The Company's Management and Board of Directors ate responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recotds in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Management and Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errot, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can afise from fraud or etror and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accotdance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures tesponsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a matetial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s and Board of Director’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atteation-in_
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our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the undetlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fait presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually ot in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We considet quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors (i) in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the cutrent period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law ot regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we detetmine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatoty Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we repott, that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books. Also refet out comments in paragraph

2(0)(v).

c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comptehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.
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b e) On the basis of the written representations teceived from the directors as on March 31, 2025,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
tequirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its ditectors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repott in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Standalone Financial Statements. — refer Note no. 39 to the Standalone Financial
Statements.

i. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

1ii. There ate no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note no. 53(A) to the Financial Statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to ot in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in wtiting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaties”) ot provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaties.

(b)  The Management has tepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note no. 53(A) to Financial Statements, no funds have been received
by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security ot the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(9  Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e) given in para (a)
and (b) contain any material misstatement. T
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V. The interim dividend paid by the Company during the year is in accordance with Section
123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of dividend. The Company has not
declared any dividend during the yeat.

vi. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, we report that for the year ended March 31, 2025, for maintaining its
books of account, the Company has used accounting software which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for
all televant transactions recorded in the softwate except that no audit trail was enabled at
the database level for accounting software SAP to log any direct data changes.

Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with, in respect of accounting softwate for which the audit trail
feature was operating.

The Company has complied with the statutory tequirements of preservation of the audit
trail for transactions recorded in the software except for audit trail at the database level for
accounting software SAP to log in any direct changes which was not enabled till 315t March
2025.

Other Matters

We have telied on opening balances arising from audit for the year ended 31t March 2024 carried out by
another firm of Chartered Accountants.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

For CNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Numbest: 101961W/W100036

k.

Diwakar Saptre

Partner

Membership No.: 040740
Place: Mumbai

Date: 12th August 2025
UDIN: 25040740BMIGQT1541
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(i) Property Plant and Equipment:
a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full patticulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b)  Property, Plant, and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at the end of
the financial year. Discrepancies noticed, which were not material, have been appropriately dealt
with in the books of account.

c)  As disclosed in note no. 53C of the Standalone Financial Statements and based on our
examination of the registered sale deeds provided to us, we report that the title deeds of all the
immovable properties, comprising of land and buildings, which are freehold ate held in the name
of the Company as at the balance sheet date (including title deeds lying with the banks as security
which bank has confirm the same).

d)  Asdisclosed in note no. 53D of the Financial Statements, the Company has not revalued any of

its property, plant, and equipment (including right-of-use assets), intangible assets or both during
the yeat.

€)  As disclosed in note no. 53F of the Financial Statements, the Company does not have any
proceedings initiated or pending against it for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii) Inventory:

a)  The inventory (except goods in transit and stock lying with third parties) has been physically
verified by the Management during and / or at the end of the year. For stock lying with the third
parties, written confirmation has been obtained at the year end. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable. Considering the size of the Company and the nature of its operations,
the coverage and procedures ate adequate. The discrepancies noticed on such verification, which
in our opinion were not matetial, have been appropriately dealt with in the books of account.

b)  The Company has been sanctioned wotking capital limits exceeding Rs. 5 crores from banks on
the basis of security of current assets. The quartetly returns / statements filed by the Company
are broadly in agreement with the books of account and no material unreconciled discrepancies
have been observed. Refer Note 22 of the Standalone Financial Statements.

(iii) Loans, Investments etc:
()  Except for loans to employees, the Company has not granted any loans, made any investments,
provided any guarantee or security to any other company, firm, limited liability partnetship or
any other entity during the year. The details of loans granted to employees are as under:

i
\
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(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

Mistry Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai 400 020. Tel: +91 22 6623 0600 1'{ 2

Particulats Unsecured Loan
(Rs. In Millions)
Aggregate amount granted/Provided duting the year:
- Employees
3.56
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases
- Employees
1.65

(b) The terms and conditions of the grant of above loans, duting the year, ate, prima facie not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) In respect of aforesaid loans granted, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest are as stipulated, and repayments are regular.

(d)  Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, in respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount
which is overdue for more than ninety days.

(6) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given.

()  The Company has not provided loans or advances in the nature of loans which is either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.

Section 185 and 186:

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees or securities and
hence reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year under
audit.

Public Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any othet relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under. Further, there is no order is passed by the Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal in this regards.

Cost Records:

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended and prescribed by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost
records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of these accounts and records with a view to determining whether they ate accurate or
complete.

Statutory Dues:

In respect of statutory dues:

a)  Inour opinion, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom,
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with
the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Service tax, Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues to the extent applicable to the
Company, in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable; A

=
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b)  The patticulars of statutory dues that have not been deposited on account of any dispute are as

under:
Name of Nature of | Amount| Period to which the | Forum where
Statute Dues (Rs. In Amount Relates Dispute is
Millions) Pending
A
Central Goods GST 3.75 2020-21 Commissioner
and Services Act, Appeals
2017
Central Goods GST 4.39 2024-25 In process of
and Services Act, filing Appeal
2017 with
Commissioner
Appeals *
Customs Act, Customs 1.84| 2017-18,2017-18 & Office of the
1962 Duty 2019-20 Commissioner
including of Customs
Interest (NS-V)
Total 9.98

" Net of Rs.0.37 Millions paid under protest in the subsequent year.
* Time limit for filing appeal not yet over as at 315t March 2025

(viii) Undisclosed Income:
As disclosed in note no. 53F of the Financial Statements, there are no transactions which are not
recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments undet the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) Borrowings:
(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other botrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b)  As disclosed in note no. 531 of the Financial Statements, the Company is not declated a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(©)  The term loans raised during the year wete applied for the purpose for which the loans wete
obtained.

(d  The Company has not utilized funds raised on short-term basis for long-term purposes.

() The Company has not taken any loan from any entity or petson to meet obligation of its
subsidiary. The Company does not have an associate ot a joint venture for the year under audit.

(f)  The Company has not taken any loan from any entity or person by pledging shates of its
subsidiary. The Company does not have an associate ot a joint venture for the year under audit.

227 4P
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(x) Issue of Securities:
(@  The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offet or further public offer including
debt instruments during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company for the year under audit.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully,
partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year under review. Therefore, reporting
under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year under audit.

(xi) Fraud:
(@)  There ate no instances of fraud by the Company or on the Company noticed or reported during
the year.

(b)  No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as presctibed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

()  As represented to us by the management, thee are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) Nidhi Company:
The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company for the year under audit.

(xiii) Related Parties:
The Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) Internal Audit:
a)  The Company has an in-house internal audit system which is commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business.

b)  We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and
coveting the petiod up to March 2025 for the period under audit. We have considered the
observations of the internal auditors of the Company in their reports, in determining the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedutes, for the year under audit.

(xv) Non-Cash Transactions:
The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for
the year under audit.

(xvi) 45-IA:
a)  The Company is not required to be tegistered under section 45-IA of the Resetve Bank of India

Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company for the year under audit. ===
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b)  There is no Core Investment Company (CIC) [as defined in Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Ditections, 2016] within the Group and accordingly teporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year under audit.

(xvii) Cash Loss:
The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) Resignation of Statutory Auditor:
The Statutory Auditors of the Company have resigned during the year under consideration. The
outgoing auditor has not raised any issues, objections or concerns.

(xix) Ability to pay Liabilities:

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Management and Boatd of Directors plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

(xx) CSR unspent amount:
The Company has spent the requisite amount on eligible CSR activities and there is no unspent amount
as at the end of the year, whether related to on-going projects or otherwise.

For CNK & Associates LLP
Chattered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101961W/W100036
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Partner
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid Financial Statements under
clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of Manika Plastech
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors ate tesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chatteted Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that wete opetating effectively for
ensuting the ordetly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Odur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements of the Company based on out audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
tequire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
A company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial
Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
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the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion ot improper management ovetride of controls, material misstatements
due to etror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to Financial
Statements established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For CNK & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 101961W/W100036
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Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

CIN No: U74999DN1996PLC000469
 Statement of Asseds and Liabilities

(All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, Asat April 1,
2024 2023
ASSETS
A Non-Current Asseis
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 1,436.50 1,187.11 842.08
(b} Intangible assets 4 2.60 3.25 322
() Capital work-in-progress 5 3312 150.69 73.02
(d) Right of use assets & 90.58 67.49 40,16
(e} Financial assets
(1) Investments 7 0.48 0.65 0.60
(1) Other financials assets 2 2579 22.70 19.43
(f) Income tax assets (net) 9 1.68 713 1.89
{g) Other non current asseis 11 2226 27.92 70.86
(A} 1,613.01 1,466.94 1,051.26
8  Current Assets
(a) Inventories 1z 646 57 394.60 424.78
{b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 13 609.12 44875 567.19
{ii) Cash & cash equivalent 14 1029 2.06 291
(i} Bank balance other than (i) above 144 0.06 1.08 1.02
{iv) Denvatives financial assets 15 - 1.56 -
(v} Other financial assets 16 2977 36.64 22.02
{c) Other current assets 17 298.28 177.76 112.70
{B) 1,594.09 1,062.45 1,130.62
Total Assets { A+B) 3,207.10 2,529.39 2,181.88
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A Equity
(&) Equity share capital 18 190.00 15000 190,00
() Other equity 19 1,061.75 R90.01 794.29
Total Equity (A) 1,251.75 1,080.01 984.29
Liabilities
B Nen-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Habilities
(1) Bormowings 20 23491 259.65 36.03
(ii} Lease liabilities 6 76.24 53.72 3211
(b} Provisions 21 2824 25.08 22,56
(¢} Deferred tax liabilities ( net ) 10 67.56 68.62 3471
(B} 406,95 407.07 125.41
€ Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Lahilities
(i} Borrowings 22 739.57 670.91 590.25
(i) Lease Labilities &5 i 21.09 17.22 1037
(iii) Trade payables 23
= Qutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
eerprts (WESE) 3320 2135 48.02
= Qutstanding dues of creditors other than MESE 307.12 132.22 278.72
{iv) Derivatives financial lizbilities 24 10.35 - 393
(¥) Other financial habilities 25 368.42 155.16 81.01
{b) Other current liabilities 26 4926 37.29 48.18
{c) Provisions 27 10.08 8.16 6.73
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 28 9.31 - 497
(o] 1,548.40 1,042.31 1,072.18
Total Liabilities {B+C) 1,95535 1,449.38 1,197.59
Tatal Equity and Liabilities { A+B+) 3.207.10 2,52939 2,181.88

Material A ing Policy Infi ion and Notes Forming Part of Accounts and Integral Part of the Financial Statement (1 to 54)
As per our report of even date Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CH K & Associates LLP Maniks Plastech Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo.: 101961 W/W-100036

Diwakar Sapre
Partmer
Membership No.: 040740
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

Munjal N, Kapadis
Managing Director
DIN: 00876921
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

ul Thakkar
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: Avgust 12, 2025
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Mihir M. Kspadia
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00877316
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025
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Karishma Waghels
Company Secretary

Membership No: ASB305

Place: Mumbai
Date: Aupust 12, 2025




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

CIN No: U74999DN 1996PL.C0O00469
Statement of Profit and Loss

(All amounts in 2 millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Naote For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A Income
Revenue from operations 29 4,065.02 3,607.72
Other income 30 60.89 79,88
Total income (A} 4,125.91 3,687.60
B. Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 31 2,617.16 2,241.26
Purchase of trading goods 32 200.59 323.92
Changes in inventories of finished goods & stock in trade 33 (74.28) (18.43)
Employse benefits expense 34 253.42 24972
Finance costs 35 134.15 93.68
Depreciation and amortization expenses 36 125.41 131.17
Other expenses 37 61525 502.65
Total Expenses (B) 387170 3,523.97
. Profii befere Exceptional items and Tax (A-B) 254.21 163.63
D. Exceptional Items - -
E. Prefit Before Tax (C-D) 254.21 163.63
F Tax expense: 42
- Current tax 59.03 18.73
- Deferred tax (0.91) 28.62
- Adjustment of tax for earlier years 2.82 0.97
G. Profit after tax for ihe year (E-F} 193.27 115.31
H. Other Comprehensive Income
(i} ltems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss {0.84) (0.80)
- Tax relating to above items 0.21 023
(i1) Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit or loss - -
- Tax relating to above items - -
1. Total cemprehensive income for the year (after tax) (G+H) 192.64 114.74
J. Earning Per Equity Share (Face Value of Rs 2 each) 41
-Basic 203 1.21
-Diluted 2.03 1.21

Material Accounting Policy Information and Notes Forming Part of Accounts and Integral Part of the Financial Statement (1 1o 54)

As per our report of even date

For C N K £ Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101961 W/W-100036°

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Manika Plastech Limited

Diwakar Sapre
Partner
Membership No.: 040740
Place; Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

Munjal N. Kapadia
Managing Director
DIN: 00876921

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

S

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbat
Date: Auguset 12, 2025

Mihir

Whole Time Director
DIN: 00877316
Place: Mumbai
Date; August 12, 2025 /.

Karishma Waghels
Company Secretary
Membership No: A58805
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2023




Wianika Plastech Limiled ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
CIN No: UT4999DN 1996PLC000469

Stetement of Cash Flow

{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2024
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before tax 25421 163.63
Adjustments for
Depreciation 101.64 115.35
Amortisation of right of use assets 2228 14.89
Profit on Derecognition of ROU 0.09) -
Finance Costs 95,82 51.53
Motional interest on security deposit 0.56 0.40
Interest on lease liabilities 912 4.26
Bad trade and sundry balance written off 39.62 0.40
(Profit)/Loss on sale of asseis 0.62 Q.75
Provision for impatrment on subsidiary 0.17 -
Liabilities /provisions no longer required written back (6.41) (1.35)
Net umrealised exchange (gain) / loss (0.06) {8.31)
Interest Income {1.87) {6.04)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 515.62 335.50
Working Capital Chanpes
Inventories (251.97) 30.18
Trade Receivables (199.93) 126.35
Trade Payables 193.16 (171.82)
Other Financial Assets and Other Assets (110.08) {41.97)
Other Financial Liabilities and Other Liabilities 250.39 54.67
Provisions 4.24 3.15
401.43 336.06
Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds) (61.85) (19.70)
Net Cash generated from / (used in) Operating Activities {A) 339.58 316.36
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets & CWIP (234.90) (540.13)
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 147 1.28
Acquisition of Tnvestments - {0.05)
Interest Received 1.87 6.04
MNet cash used in investing activities (B) {231.56) (532.86)
 Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Borrowings (Repaid) / Taken (Net} 4392 304.28
Dividend Paid (20.90) (19.00)
Finance Costs (95.82) (51.53)
Principle Repayment of Lease Liabilities (28.01) (18.04)
MNet cash used in financing activities (C) {1040.81) 215,71
D Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (4) + (B} +{C) 7.21 (0.79)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 3.4 393
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 10.35 3.14
E Met Imcreasef{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 7.21 {0.79)

(1) Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out i the Ind AS 7 “Starement of Cash Flows™ as
specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

(i} Analysis of movement in financing sctivities

Borrowing Movement For the Year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Opening halance of Borrowings 930.56 626,28
Movement

- Movement due to cash tr ions as per of cash flow statement $52 50428
Closing balance of Borrowings 574.48 930.56]

fiaterial A ing Policy Infi ion and Notes Forming Part of Accounts and Integral Part of the Financial Statement (1 to 54)

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For C N K & Associates LLP Manika Plastech Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101961 W/W-100036
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Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited}

CIN No: U74999DN1996PLC0O00469

+ Statement of Changes in Equity
{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)
{a) Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at Marck 31,  As at March 31, As at April 1,
2028 2024 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 190.00 190.00 190.00
Add/ (less) Changes in equity share capital during the year (Refer Note 18) - - -
Balance at the end of the year 190.00 190.00 190.00
{b) Other Equity
Farticulars Reserves and Surplus Capital Items of Other Total
= - Redemption Com prehensive
General Reserve Reta.med Earnings Reserve (CRR)  Income
During the Year
Balance at April 1,2023 291.12 567.53 - 10.00 B68.65
Add/ ( Less):Adjustments on account of IND AS Adoption (74.37) (74.37)
Add/ ( less) Restated Profit for the year - 115.31 - 115.31
Add/ ( less) Interim Dividend paid = (19.00) = : (15.00}
Add/ ( less) Restated Other comprehensive income for the year - - - (0.57) (0.57)
Totzl Restated comprehensive income for the year - 21.94 - (0.57) 2137
Balance at March 31, 2024 291.12 589.47 10.00 (0.57) 890.01
Balance ai April 1, 2024 291.12 £89.47 10.00 (0.57y 890.01
Add/ ( less) Restated Profit for the year - 193.27 - - 193.27
Add/ ( less) Interim Dividend paid - {20.90) < - (20.90)
Add/ ( less) Restated Other comprehensive income for the year - - - {0.63) {0.63)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 172.37 - {0.63) 171.74
Balance at March 31, 2025 29112 761.84 10.00 (1.20) 1,061.78

As per our report of even date

For C N K & Assoriates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101961 W/W-100036

Diwakar Sapre
Partner
Membership No.: 040740
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Manika Plastech Limited

Maunjal N. Kapadiz
Managing Director
DIN: 00876921

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

Whole Time Director
DIN: 00877316
Place; Mumbai

Karishma Waghela

NIRRT Tigepect

Date: August 12,2025 4

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No: A58805
Place: Mumbai Place; Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025 Date: August 12, 2025



Maniks Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
CIN No U74999DN1996PLC000456%
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement

1 Corporate Information
Manika Plasiech Limited { Formerly known as Manika Plastech Private Limiled (the Holding ‘Company’) } is a public limited
company domiciled and registered in India on 25th April 1996 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 vide CIN No:
U74999DN1996PLC000469. The Company has been converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company, pursuant
to a special resolution passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held or 28th November 2024
and consequently the name of the Company has been changed to Manika Plastech Limited pursuant io a fresh certificaie of
incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies on 18th December, 2024 with new CIN: U74999DN 1996PLC000469.

The registered office of the Company is situated Gala No.C/22-26, First Tax Free Industrial Estate, Silvassa Khanvel Road, Village
Saily, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli India 396230 and its Corporate office is situated at Aar-Pee Centre, 601-6035, Gufic
compound, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093, Maharashtra.

The Company is in manufacturing of injection moulded, rigid polymer components, such as precision battery casings that are integral
to the performance and durability of energy storage systems. The Company has its production facilities spread across the states of
Uttarakhand, Tamil Madu, Himachal Pradesh, Haryana and Dadra and Nagar Haveli in India.

2 Basis for preparation and presentation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian
Acceunting Standards) Rules, 2015,
Upto the year ended March 31, 2024 the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with requirements of previous
GAAP, which includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, These are the Company's first
Ind AS financial staiements. The date for transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2023, Refer note 51 for the details of first time adoption
exemptions availed by the Company.

The Company has filed drafi red herring prospectus on June 235, 2025 with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), BSE
Limited (“BSE”} and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”, together with BSE, the “Stock Exchanges”) National
Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited in connection with the proposed Initial Public Offering (“TPO”) of its equity
shares

The Financial Staiements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured ai
fair values at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take these characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition. for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on degree to which the
inpuis to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level |, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or hability.

Use of Estimates:
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principies requires the management

io make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent fiabilities as at
the date of the financial statements and the resulis of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions o

—;"‘-7-'«'-'%?: zd prospectively and revised, in current and future periods

AN

accounting estimat




Manika Piastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plasiech Private Limited)
CIN No U74999DN1996PLC000469
Materiai Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes t¢ Financial Statement

3 Functional and presentation currency
These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the Company’s functional currency. Last year the
company has presented financial statement in lakhs and in current year presented in millions. All amounts have been rounded io the
nearest million with two decimals, uniess otherwise indicated.

4  Statement of significant accounting policies

I) Foreign currencies

Foreign currency iransactions

Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction

Subsequent measurement

At the end of each reporting period, monetary iterns denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items carried at the fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not retransiated.

i) Property, plant and equipment

i) Tiems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises

a) the purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.,

b) any costs direcily atiributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management and

¢} the mital estimate of the costs of dismaniling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation
for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for

purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary to bring the item to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

If significant paris of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items
(major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
frorn the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising of direct custs,

related meidental expenses and attributable interest if any.

iij Transiiion to IND AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of ali of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as at April 1, 2023 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property,
plant and equipment.

iil) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.
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ivi Depreciation/amortization
Depreciation/amortization is provided on original cost of property, plani and equipment on straight line method at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on additions during the year has been provided on prorata basis from the date of such additions. Depreciation on assets
sold, discarded or demolished has been provided on prorata basis.

Leaschold assets are amortized over the primary period of lease or its useful life, whichever is shorter on a straight line basis.
Management has revised useful life of items of Property Plant and Equipment which are given below.

Assels Useful Life
Plant & Machinery - Dies and Moulds 10
Plant and Machinery - Injection Moulding Machine 15

v}) Entangible assets

Intangible assets are recognized, only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asseis will flow to the
enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. The intangible assets are recorded at cost and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible fixed assets in the nature of software are amortized over a period of 6 years. Amortization of an intangible asset commences
when the asset is available for use and ceases when the asset is retired from active use or is disposed off.

Transition to IND AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets recognised as at
April 1, 2023 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

ill) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Intangible fixed assets in the nature of software are amortized over a period of 6 years and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequenily reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss has been recognised for the asset in prior years, A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

IV) Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party te the contractual provisions of the
Instruments.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transactions costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducied from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly atiributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.
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V) Financial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place,

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets.

i) Classification of financial assets

Debt Instruments at Amortised Cost
A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on
the principal amount outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortised cost is calculaied by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt Instruments at FYOTI

A “debt instrumeni’ is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income(FVOCI) if both the following conditions are
met;

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on
the principal amount outstanding,

For assets classified as subsequently measured at FVOCI, interest revenue, expected credit losses, and foreign exchange gains or losses
are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Other gains and losses on remeasurement to fair value are recognised in OCI. On

derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
In addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVOCI criteria, as at
FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred
to as “accounting mismatch’). Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii) Equity investments
All equity invesimenis in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified

as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Company
makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of
investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Further, Company has elected to apply the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value for its investments in
subsidiaries and associates as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous
GAAP as at the date of transition (April 1, 2023). Also, in accordance with Ind AS 27 company has elected the policy to account

investments in subsidiaries at “"““\
SR NN
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iii) Derecognition

The Company derecognises 2 financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither
fransfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises iis retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company conlinues to recognise the financial
asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option io repurchase part of the
transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise
under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of
the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no lenger recognised and any cumulative gain or
loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain
or loss would have otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or.
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the part
that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

iv) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets of the company comprise of trade receivable and other receivables consisting of loans, deposits, input credit
receivables and bank balance. An impairment loss for trade and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that
the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. Impairment losses if any, are
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

Finasncial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial instruments with a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial assets is recognised as financial liability by the
Company.

i) Classification as debt or equity
Debi and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

iij Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assels of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted dirzctly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss on the purchase, sale, issue or canceliation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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iii) Financial! liabilities
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL.

Financial lizbilities at FVTPL
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration recognised by the
Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if*

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a recent
actual patiem of short term profit taking; or

— it is derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration recognised by the Company as an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

—such designation eliminated or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

~ the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and
information about the grouping in provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits the entire combined contract to be
designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability
and in included in the *Other income’ line item.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured ai amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the
‘Finance costs’ line item.

The effective interest method is method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period. to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafis and financial
guarantee contracts.

iv) Derecognition

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have
expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, 2 substantial modification of
the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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v) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financiai asseis and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simulianeously.

Vi) Derivative financial instruments

The Campany enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments io manage its exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate
risks, including cross currency interest rate swaps. Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts
are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the
timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

Fair value hedges

Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fair value hedges are recognised in profit or loss
immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk. The
change in the fair value of the designated portion of hedging instrument and the change in the hedged item attributable to the hedged
risk are recognised in profit or loss in the line item relating Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrumeni expires of
is sold, terrninated, or exercised, or when it to the hedged item.no longer qualifies for hedge accounting The fair value adjustment to
the carrying amount of the hedged item arising from the hedged risk is amortised to profit or loss from that date.

Vil} Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other cosis that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured with
reference to the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) applicable to the respective borrowing. Borrowing costs include interest costs measured
at EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the
interest cost. Borrowing costs that are attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of cost of
such assets till the time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying assets is the one that necessarily takes substantial period of
time to get ready for intended use. Other borrowing costs are recorded as an expense in the Profit and loss account in the year in which
they are incurred.

Vill} Leases

The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ind AS 116.

The Company as a lessee

The Company assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves—
a) the use of an identified asset,

b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and

c) the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Company at the inception of the lease contract recognises a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a corresponding lease liability,
for all lease arrangements in which it is 2 lessee, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) or low-value
assets.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options o extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease
liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or
before the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. Subsequenily, the right-of-use
assets is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use
2SSEts,

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts

may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell

and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely

independent of those from such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to

which the asset belongs. /3, NS0/
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For lease liabilities at inception, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that rate is
not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use assets. Where the
carrying amount of the righi-of-use assets is reduced fo zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability,
the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in the Statement of profit and loss.

For short-term or low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operaling expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

X} Inventories
Inventories include raw materials and components, traded and manufactured finished goods.

Cost of inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Raw materials, components is ascertained based on weighted average method. However, raw materials and other items held for use in
the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected
to be sold at or above cost. Costs are determined on weighted average basis.

Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Net realizable value for work in progress is determined with reference to
the selling price of related finished goods. Trade goods are considered at landed cost.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

X) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net
of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management,

XI) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goeds are delivered and titles have passed, at which time all, the following
conditions are satisfied:

~ the Company has {ransferred io the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the

goods;

— the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvemeni to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control
aver the goods sold;

— the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

— it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company;
and

~the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Job work income is recognised on accrual basis.

Export Incentives
Income from export incentives such as duty drawback, advance licenses, RoDTEFP are recognized on an accrual basis.
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XE) Other income

GGovernment grants, subsidies and export incentives:
Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions

attached to them and the grants/subsidy will be received. Government grants/subsidy whose primary condition is that the Company
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire capital assets, are recognised by deducting them from the camrying value of the eligible
assets.

Dividend and Interest income

Dividend income is recognised when right o receive payment has been established.

Interest income from a financial assei is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
arnount of income ¢an be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference io the principal cutstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

XIE) Retirement and other employee benefits

i) Short term employee benefits

Short-term empioyee benefits are expensed as the relafed service is provided at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be
paid in exchange for that service. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimaied
reliably.

it} Post Employment Employee Benefits
Retirement benefits 1o emplovees comprise payments to povernment provident funds, gratuity fund, leave encashment and
superannuation fund (for eligible employees).

Defined contribution plans
Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation fund are a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
made at the end of each financial year.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any
plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected umit credit method.
When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the preseni valus of economic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit hability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding
interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediaiely in OCIL. Net interest expense
(income} on the net defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability {asset),
to the net defined liability (asset) at the start of the financial vear after taking into account any changes as a result of contribution and
benefit payments during the year. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefir plans are recognised in statement
of profit and loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the
gairi or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. The company recognises gains and losses on the
settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Other long term benefits
Long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial vaination is done as per projected umit
credit method. Actuarial gains/losses are recognized in the other comprehensive income.

XIV) Taxation
Income tax expenses of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
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i} Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the

Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other vears and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of

the reporting period.

il) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the standalone financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, except where the
Company is able to control the reversal of temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are
enly recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the lability is settled or
the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflect the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

iti) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

iv) Minimum aiternate tax credit

Minimum aliernate tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each balance sheei date and the carrying amount of the
MAT credit is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period.

XY) Provisioas, contingent fiabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to setile the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. Contingent asseis are not recognized in the financial statements.

Further, long term provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the liability. The unwinding of
the discount is recognised as finance cost A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of the
expecied cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the coniract Before a provision is established,
the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
CIN Ne U74999DN1996PLC000469
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement

5  First-time adoption of Ind AS
The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2023 (the transition date) by recognising all assets
and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitied by Ind AS,
by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised
assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to the certain exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the
Company as detailed below:

i. Deemed cost: The Company has slected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets recognised as on transition date measured as per the previous GAAP and wse that carrying value as deemed cost except in
respect of freehold land, fair value determined on the date of transition is considered as deemed cost

ii. Berecognition of financial assets and financial labilities: The Company has opted to apply the exemption available under Ind
AS 101 to apply the derecognition criteria of Ind AS 109 prospectively for the transactions occurring on or after the date of transition

to Ind AS.
iii. Classification and measurement of financial assets: The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS
109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist on the date of transition to Ind AS.

&  Receni accounting pronouncemenis::
Minisiry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended 31 March 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117
Insurance Contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company
w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that it does not
have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
CIN No: U74999DN1996PLC000469
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement
(All amounts in Z millions, unless otherwise stated)
6 Leases
The company has lease contracts for various items of land and building used in its operations and management of day te day
company activities. Generally, the lease terms for land is for 15 years and building is for 18 Months o 15 years.

The company obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets. Generally, the company is restricted
from assigning and subleasing the leased assets and some contracts require the company to maintain certain security deposit with the
lessar,

The company also has certain leases of immovable properties with Iease terms of 12 months or less. The company applies the ‘short-
term lease” recognition exemptions for these lease,

ij Carrying value of Righi-of-use asseis and movement thereof

Particulars Land Building Tetal
Asat April 1, 2023 7.52 59.77 67.29
Additions - 43.15 43.15
Disposals / adjustments of assets during the year - 12.10 12.10
As at March 31, 2024 7.52 50.82 98.34
Additions - 47.40 47.40
Disposals / adjusiments of assets during the year - 14.16 14.16
As at March 31, 2025 7.52 124.06 131.58
Acecumuiated Amortisation

As at April 1, 2023 0.09 27.03 27.12
Amortisation charge for the year 0.53 15.30 15.83
Disposals / adjustments of assets during the year - 12.10 12.10
As at March 31, 2024 0.62 30.23 30.85
Amortisation charge for the year 0.53 23.25 23.77
Disposals / adjustments of assets during the year - 13.63 13.63
As at March 31, 2025 115 39.85 41.00
Net carrying amount

As at April 1, 2023 7.42 32.73 40.16
As at March 31, 2024 5.90 60.59 67.4%
As at March 31, 2025 6.37 84.22 90.58

ii ) Carrying value of lease liability and movement thereof during the year
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 1,

Particulars 2025 2024 2023
Opening Balance 70.94 42.48 4428
Addition during the year 45.90 4224 10.53
Accretion of Inierest 9.12 4.26 3.60
Payments of lease liabilities 28.01 18.04 15.93
Derecognition of lease liabilities 0.62 - -
Closing Balance 97.33 70.94 42.48

[s) 5




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

CIN No: U74999DN1996PLC000469

Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement

(All amounts in T millions, unless otherwise stated)

iii } Current and non-current classification of closing balances of lease liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Non Current Lease Liabilities 76.24 53.72 32.11
Current Lease Liabilities 21.09 17.22 10.37
C]osing&lance 97.33 70.94 42.48
it ) _Carrying value of Security Deposit and movement thereof during the year/period:
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Opening Balance 1.80 1.27 1.32
Addition during the year 1.49 0.93 0.30
Notional Interest On Security Deposit 0.56 0.40 0.35
Derecognition of Security Deposit 0.02 - -
Closing Balance 2.71 1.80 1.27
iv ) Maturities profile of lease iiabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Not later than one year 29.62 27.60 17.23
Later than one year and not later than five years 66.26 69.0%9 47.80
Later than five years 35.54 39.67 40.44
v } Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss for:
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Amortisation expense on right-of-use asset 23.717 15.83 14.16
Interest expense on lease liabilities 9.12 4.26 3.60
Expense relating to short-term leases (included in 1.95 2.41 18.01
other expenses as Rentals)
Closing Balance 34.84 22.50 35.77
vi } Amounts recognized in the staiement of cash flow
‘ As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 1,
Fartiepturs 2025 2024 2023
Total cash outflow for leases 28.01 18.04 1593
28.01 18.04 15.93

Closing Balance

Vii) The company has not eniered into any operating leases of its Property, plant and equipment.




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl y Notes to Fi al 8
(Al amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

7. Mon Current Investments

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

As at April [,2023

Particulars
70 in subsidiary P {2t cost) - Unguoted
60,000 shares of Rs 10 each in Manika Autemotive Private Limited fully paid up 0.60 0.60 0.60
Less. Provision for dimunition in the value of Manika Automative Private Limited 0.17) - -
Total (a) 0.43 0.60 0.6
7.1 Invesiment in equily shares Full- paid np -Unquoted (Measured st FVTPL)
7 shares of Rs. 10 each in Tax Free Industrial Estate (Silvassa) fully paid up - = £
4500 {As At March 31, 2024 (4500 Shares )} shares of Rs. 10 each in Varush Plantation PviLtd. fully 005 0.05
paid up ] X
Total (b) 0.05 .08 =
TOTAL (at+b} 0.48 0.65 0.60
Aggregate amouni of guoted Invesiments and market value thereol
Aggregate af ded i i t: 048 4.65 B.oe

Ageregatz amonnt of impairment in value of investments

4. Other Financial Assets - Non Carrent

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025 As ot March 31, 2024

As at April 1, 2023

Security Deposits (Non Curvent)
TOTAL

%, Income Tax Assets (Nei)

2579 2270

19.43

25.79 22.70

19,43

Particulars

As at Marck 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024

As at Aprd 1, 2023

Income Tax Assets (Wet)

TGTAL

18,  Deferred Taz Liability {Asse)

1.68 713

(-3

1.68 113

1.39

Particulars

Opening Balance  Recoguised in Profit /

Recognised in Other

Closing Balance

Lossz (Expense) / Comprehensive
Income Encome

As At 31st March, 2025
On Acecount of Depreciation 7142 10.88 - 8230
On Account of Disallowances 192 (17:43) {0.21) (2.72)
On Account of Other IND AS Adjustments (10.66) 564 {5.02)
MAT Credit Entitlement * (0.05) .

TOTAL 68,62 (2.90) {0.21) 67.56
*Rs 0.05 Millions is written off during the year
A At 3ist Mareh, 2004
On Account of Depreciation 60.47 1095 - 71.42
On Accoun of Disallowances {8.53) 16.68 (0.23) 792
On Account of Other IND AS Adjustments {11.863) 097 - (10.66)
MAT Credit Entitlement * {5.60) - (0.05)

TOTAL 34.71 28.60 (0.23) 68.62

*Rs.5.55 Millions is utilized during the year




Manika Plastech Limiled { Formerly Known as Mamka Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl

y Motes io Fi ] St

(All amounts in T millions, unless otherwise stated)

1§ Other Non Current Assets

Particulars As ot March 31, 2025 As ar March 31, 2024 As at April 1, 2023
Advances for Capital Expenditure 1297 2598 66,48
Balances with Government Authorities - 112 112
Prepaid Expenses 229 0.82 326
TOTAL 22.26 27.92 70.86
il invemtories
Particulars Ag at March 31, 2025  As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
Raw materials and components® 414.08 23597 289.30
Finished goods 210,16 13638 118.11
Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading) 388 3.38 3z
Consumables, stores and spares 1845 1887 14.15
TOTAL 546,57 394.60 424.78
12.1 Method of Valuation - Refer Mote 2 (4)(EX) of Material Accounting Policy
122 Raw materials include goods-in-transit the details of which is as below:
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
*Goods-1n- tranmit 158 16 65284 9224
TOTAL 158.16 6284 92.24
13, Trade Receivables
Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
Trade recervables — Considered Good Secured - o :
Trade receivables — Considered Good Unsecured 609.33 481,60 56588
Trade Receivables — credil impaired . - 3373
Less : Expected Credit loss allowance {D.21) (32.85) (32.42)
TOTAL 609.12 448,75 367.1%

Mates :

i} In general, trade receivables are non-interest bearing and the average credit period is between 30 to 45 days
it} No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person or any trade or other receivable are due from firms or

private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member
iii) The company always Measure the Loss allowance for irade receivable using a p

to past defaults expenence of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor's current financial

matrix by

Fosition, adjustment for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate, and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast

direction of conditions at the reporting date




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl y Notes o Fi | S
(All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwase stated)

£3.1 Trade Recelvable Ageing Schedule

As at March 31, 2025

M tstzmdi

ieds from due daie of payment

Less than 6

Mot Due
% Months

& Months - | Year

1-3 Year

2-3 Years More than 3 Years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 47126 136.17 102
considered good

(it} Undisputed Trade Receivables -which

have significant increase in credit risk

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivabies
eredit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which

have significant increase in credit nsk - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit

impaired = B N
Less Expected Credit loss allowance - (0.14) {0.01)

0.88

(0.07)

0933

(0.21)

471.26 136.03 1.08

0.81

609,12

As at March 31, 2024

Ouistanding for following perieds from due date of payment

Mot Due

Less than 6

Mcenths 23 Neiry

& Months - 1 Year 1-2 Year More than 3 Years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —

31848

8.10 62.45 0.03 -

considered good

{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - -
which have significant increase i credit

nsk

(ii)) Undisputed Trade Recervables — - -
credit impaired

(v} Disputed
Receivables—considered good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which - -
have significant increase in credit nsk

Trade - - .

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit
impaired
Less | Expected Credit loss allowance - (0.01) (0.31)

(0.00)

- 32.53

- (32.53)

443,07

32.53

{31.85)

378,48 8.09 62.14

0.05

448.75




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Matenial Accounting Policies and Other Expl y Notes to Fi

“(All amounts in T millions, unless otherwise stated)

14.

1441

15

As at March 31, 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Mot Due

Less than 6
Fonths

6 Womnths - | Year

1-2 Year 2-3 Years

More thar 3 Vears

Total

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables —
considered good

(n} Undisputed Trade Recevables —
which have significant increase in credit
risk

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade
Recervables—considered good

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which
have significant increase in eredit risk

{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credii
impaired
Less . Expected Credit logs allowance

41070

15190

(0.15)

275

{0.01)

051 0.01

= .89
(0.04) (0.38)

3184
(31.84)

33.73
(32.42)

410.70

151.75

2,74

0.47 1.52

567.12

Recoaciliation of Credit Loss Allowance

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024
Balance at the beginning of the year (32.85) (32.42)
Add/( Less ). Allowance for expected credit loss during the year {0.43)
Add/{ Less ): Allowance for expected credit loss written back during the year 3265
Exg d Credit Loss Allowance at the end of the year (0.21) (32.85)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

As at Aprif 1, 2023

Tash sid Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 1.84 2,03 284
Balances with banks in eurrent accounts 0.08 0.03 007
Balance with Bank cash credit accounts 8.37 r -
TOTAL 10.29 2.06 291
Other Bank Balances
Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
Bank Deposits with onginal matunty more than 3 months but fess than 12 months 0.06 1.08 102
TOTAL 0.06 1.08 1.02

Details of fixed deposits given as margin money to the Bank for guarantee given by bank 1o government and other authorities on behalf of the Company 1s as given below:

Particulars

As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024

As at April 1,2023

Bank Deposits with onginal maturity more than 2 months but less than 12 months - 092 052
TOTAL - 0.92 0.92
Perivatives Financisl Assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As a¢ March 37,2024 As at April 1, 2023

Derivatives Classified at fair value through profit or loss - Asset

TOTAL




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl y Motes 1o Financial S
« (All amounts in T millions, unless otherwase stated)
16, Other Financisl 4ssets(current)

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at April 1,2023
[Unsecured, considered good]
Interest accrued on deposits 056 0.93 032
Loan and Advanee to Staff 200 .87 098
Security Deposits (Current) 1.65 5.02 2.26
Orther Financial Assets 2556 2882 18 46

TOTAL 29.77 36.64 22.02

17, Other Curreni Assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 As ot 4pril 1, 2023

{Unsecured, considered good]

Ad to Suppliers- Considered Good 148 73 6806 10071
Prepaid Expense and Insurance* 1594 677 3.9
Balances with Government Authority 46.09 40.23 8,03
Subsidy Receivable 8752 62.70 -
TOTAL 198.28 177.76 112.70

*The company 15 in process of making an Initial Public Offer (IPO) of equity shares. The company has incurred an expenditure of T 8,23 Milliens till March 31, 2025 (previous year NILJ , in connetion
wath the proposed IPQ. Pending completion of the PO process, the said amount is carried forward under Prepaid Expense and Insurance, As permitted by section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013, the

comparry intends to adjust the said expenditure against “Securities Premium’ that will anise out of the proceeds of the proposed IPO.
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Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Privaie Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl :

v Motes to Fi

(All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)
19.

20,

20,

Other Equity
Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at April 1, 2023
Genersl Reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the vear 29112 29112 291.12
Add/ { Less). Transfer From Statement of Profit & Loss 8 5 -
Add/ { Less):thilized For Buy Back of Share - - -
Balance as at the ead of the yesr 29112 291.12 29112
Surples im the Statemens of Profiz & Loss

Balance as at the beginning of the year 58947 493.16 472.50
Add/ { Less) Adjustments on account of IND AS Adoption - - (7437}
Add { Less): Profit for the Year 193.27 115.31 123.53
Add/ { Less): Interim Dividend Paid {2090} {19.00) (28.50)
Balamee as at the end of the vear 761.84 589.47 493.16
Capital Redemotion Reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the year 10,00 10.00 10.00
Add/ { Less) - Transfer from General Reserve i L e
Ealance as 2t the end of the year 10.00 10.00 10.00
Other Comprehensive Incame

Balance as at the beginning of the year (0.57) -

Add/ { Less). Other Comprehensive Income during the year (0.63) (0.5T) -
Balance 25 at the 2nd of the year (1.20) (0.57) -
TOTAL 1.061.75 £20.01 794.29
Wature 2nd Purpase of Reserve

MName of Reserve

Natwre and Purpose of Reserve

General Reserve

General reserve presents portion of profit mandatorily transferred

to it before declaring dividend p

to the provisi of Comp

d under the C Act, 2013,

Act, 1956 Such mandatory transfer is not

Retained eamings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve if any, dividend or other distributions

Retai
e Earings paid to shareholders
Capital redemption reserve has been created on account of redemption of Equity shares out of the profits A sum equal to the nominal amount of the
Capital redemption reserve Equity shares red i has been ferred from retained earnings to the Capital redemption reserve under Companies Act,2013.Such reserve can
be utilised only for the purp pecified under C Act, 2013
Berrowings
Asat March 31, 2025 As ar March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
Particulars
Secured
Term Loan
-From Bank 34514 33962 70.78
-From Financial Institution - 0.73 283
Less: Current Maturities {110.23) (80.70) (37.58)
TOTAL 23491 259.65 36.03




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl

e

y Notes
Nature of Security & Terms of Repayment

wFi

202 (i) Details of terms of repayment rate of interesi and secarity provided in respeci of long term Borrowings

2.

22

CNOO19433

from August, 2021, It has been repaid Year 2023-24

Particulars Terms of repayment and security
Term Loans Terms Raie of interes: Security
BMW India Financial Services Pvt Lid - Repayable in 36 monthly installments, commencing  |[750%pa Hypothecation of Motor Car

DBS Bank India Ltd - Term Loan

from Apnil, 2022

in 36 hly i

965-1055%pa

Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets {except fixed
assets of Panipat) of the company both present & future along with
existing working capital facilities of Rs. 61 crores (Rs. 41 crores of]
SBI & Rs 20 crores of DBS) & corporate loan of Rs. 10 crores of]
§BI

The borrowing is guaranteed by Directors

DBS Bank Ltd { Singapore) - Gift City Branch and

inlé tyi

Iments from 25th Aug,

DES Bank India Limited a5 security trustes

2024

942%pa

charge on movable & immovable fixed assets of the

Exclusive
's factusing unit s I at Panipat
i by Direciors

pey
ri i
The g is g

DES Bank India Limited - Foreign Currency Term
Loan (FCTL})

i from 3rd Cct.

T T
Rep inl6gq y

2024

973%pa

Exclusive charge on movable & immovable fixed assets of the
x £ d at Pamipat

pany’s ing unit 5
The borrowing is guaranteed by Directors

State Bank of India - Corporate Loan

Repayable in 36 menths instalments from 30th Oct.

2024

1% to 3.90% p.a above
six maonth MCLR,
effective rate being
960% 10 12 75% pa

Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets (except fixed
assets of Panipat) of the company bath present £ future along with
existing working capital facilities of Rs. 61 crores (Rs 41 crores of]
SBI& Rs. 20 crores of DBS) & term loan of Rz 10 crores of DBS
The borrowing is guaranteed by Directors

Punjab National Bank Repayable in 36 monthly instalments, commencing | At the time of sanction |Hypothecation of Motor Car
from 237d February 2025 §,80%, linked with
RLLR
Punjab Nationa! Bank Repayable in 36 hly instal At the time of sanction |Hypothecation of Motor Car
from 5th February 2023 B.80%, linked with
RLLR.
PFravisions - Non-Current
As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
Partieniars
Provisiea for Retirement Benelits:
Provision for Gratuity [Refer note 43 {2} | -LT 21,89 19.48 1739
Provision for Leave Encashment [Refer note 43 (2} ] - LT 6.35 5.60 517
TOTAL 28.24 15.08 12.56
Barrowings
As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 A at April 1, 2023

Partiemlars
Secured
Warking Capital Loan from Bank
Foreign Currency Loan

-Working Capiial Loan { FCY/ FCNRB) 154,05 15096 148 35

-FCNR (B} Demand Loan 34347 35432 295.62
Rupes Loans

-Cash Credit Facility 33.24 1743 2897
Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings [Refer note No. 20] 110.23 2070 37.58
Unsecured
Other B ing from Financial I { Bill Di g) 98 58 &§7.50 8Ty
TOTAL '."3_9_,51' 670.91 50025




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Fi
221 IName and sature of short-term loan

1

FPayment Terms

Rate of Interest

Security

Working Capital Facilities (Cash Credit / WCDL)

in INR

Working Capital Facilities (FCNRB-DL / WCL in

FY 2022-23 {7.95% - 10.00%)

FY 2022-23 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets of
the company both present & future along with term loan of Rs 10
crores of DBS)

FY 2023-24 (9.05% - 9 80%)

FY 2023-24 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets

{(except fixed assets of Panipat) of the company both present &

future along with term loan of Rs. 10 crores of DBS)

FY 2024-25 (9 45% - 9.95%)

FY 2024-25 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets

{(except fixed assets of Panipat) of the company both present &
furure along with ierm loan of Rs. 10 crores of DBS & & corporate

loan of Rs. 10 crores

Revolving Credit Facility
{Pavable on Demand)

FY 2022-23 (1.00% - 5.38%)

FY 2022-23 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets of
the company both present & future along with term loan of Rs. 10

crores of DBS)

FY 2023-24 (5.15% - 6.90%)

FY 2023-24 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets

(except fixed assets of Panipat) of the company both present &

FCY)in FCY future along with term loan of Rs. 10 crores of DBS)
FY 2024-25 (5.30% - 7.15%) FY 2024-25 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets
(except fixed assets of Panipat) of the company both present &
future along with term loan of Rs 10 crores of DBS & & corporate
loan of Rs. 10 crores of SBI)
222 The Company has submitted O 1y Information to the bank regarding secured current assets & reconciliation of the same with the book debts is provided below:
Amount as reported in i ’
Quarter Ended Cuariesly statément Amount as per books |Difference Reason for Difference
2024-25
For the quarter ended June 30, 2024
Trade Receivable 3i8.02 512.02 6.00
Trade Payable 203 .82 19577 (2.05)
Inventories 42981 42081 -
. Difference in Trade receivable are majorty due to regrouping of
For the quarter ended September 30, 2024 |advances, regrouping of discounts and rate differences, IND AS 115
Trade Receivable 58382 57748 6.34 |effect, regrouping of bill discounting d under
Trade Payable 31 371.63 (2.58)|recourse, provision for expected credit loss
Inventories 50994 50994 -
Difference in Trade payables are majorly due to regrouping of
For the quarter ended December 31, 2024 d , purchase in transit, reclassification of vendor to Other
Trade Receivable 537.07 503.02 3405 |Payable
Trade Payable 34201 33146 (10.55)
Inventories 481 51 48151 _ |Difference in Inventories are majorly due to IND AS 115 effect and
purchase in transit.
For the quarter ended March 31, 2025
Trade Receivable 55505 609.12 (54.07)
Trade Payable 37046 677.89 30743 |
Inventories 426 42 646.57 (220.15)
023-24
For the quarter ended June 30, 2023
Trade Receivable 464,73 465.76 (1.03}
Trade Payable 13297 13529 232
Enventories 398.59 398 .59 - |Difference in Trade receivable are majorly due to regrouping of
fvances, regrouping of di and rate diff ,IND AS 115
Focthe quanm: Ended Sepleriher 30,3083 effect, regrouping of bill discounting customers coversd under
Trade Receivable 42624 42547 077 recourse, provision for expected credit loss
Trade Payable 14536 14212 (3.24) E
Taventorics 42414 441 " |Difference in Trade payables are majorly due to regrouping of
For the quarter ended December 31, 2023 advances, purchase in transit, reclassification of vendor to Other
Trade Receivable 45828 447.10 11.18 |Payable
Trade Pavable 157.24 15591 {133)
inventories 39273 39273 . |Differencs in Inventories are majorly due to IND AS 115 effect and
purchase in transit
For the quarter ended March 31, 2024
Trade Receivable 442.10 44875 (6.65)
Trade Payable 167.02 153.57 {13.45)
Inventories 39537 394.60 077




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl ory Notes to Fi ial St
223 Due to large volume & varnieties of items of the inventory, the Company has provided the desils of only the principal items of i y in the stock britted to bank
3. Trade Payables
As ot March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 Asat April 1,2023
Particulars
- {A) Total cutstanding dues to micro and small enterprises 3320 21.35 48.02
- (B) Total outstanding dues of creditors Other than micro and small enterprises 307.12 13222 27372
TOTAL 340.32 153.57 326.74

23.1 (1) The above is hased on the intimation received from its vendors regarding the status under Micro, Small and Medium enterprises development (MSMED Act, 2006), The above information is based
on the information compiled by the Company and relied upon by the statutory auditors

The disclosure relating to Micro and Small Enierprises is as under:
As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31,2024 |  As at April 1,2023
Particalars
Dues remaining unpaid at the year end
inciph ini idt li end of th
(3) The p ple amount g unpaid to supplier as at the e year S5 2135 4802
() The interest thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of the year
(c) Amount of interest due and payable fer the year - = .
{d) The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16, along with the amount of
P made to the supplier beyond the appeinted day during the year
{e) Amount of interest d and ining unpaid at the end of the year
(f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the ding years,
until such date when the interest due as above are actually paid
232 Trade Payable Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2028
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Partieulars Mot Due I‘:s:,:::' 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
i Micro and Small enterprisas 3320 - - - - 33,20
i Others 189.92 11720 - - - 30712
iil. Disputed dues -Micro and Small enterprises - B - - % =
iv Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
TOTAL 223.12 117.20 - - - 34032
As at 31st March 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due Lr;,::n 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years FTotal
1. Micro and Small enterprises 21.35 - - - - 25.35
ii. Others 3507 91.24 0.02 0.03 586 132.22
iii. Disputed dues -Micro and Small enterprises - - - - -
iv. Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
TOTAL 56.42 91.24 0.02 0.03 586 153.57
As at 31st March 2023
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due L:“;,:::‘ 1-2 Years 2-3 Yesrs More than 3 Years Total
i Micro and Small enterprises 47.96 - - - - 47.96
ii. Others 131.74 140.19 004 036 0.27 272.60
iii Disputed dues -Micro and Small enterprises - - 0.06 - - 2.06
iv. Disputed dues - Others ’ - - 0.54 0.05 553 612
TOTAL 179.7¢ 140.19 0.64 .41 5.80 326,74
24, Derivatives Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at March 31,2025 Asat March 31,2024  Asat April 1, 2023
Derivatives classified at fair value through profit or boss - Liability 10 35 - 393
TOTAL 10.35 - 3.93




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl y Notes to Financial Si

25, Ocher Financiaf Lizbilities

As at March 31, 2025 Asat March 31,2024  As at April 1, 2023

Particulars

Interest accrued on borrowings 720 7.20 124
Creditors for Capital Expendi

- Micro and Small Enterprises 2.65 LENE] 2170
- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 6.06 415 637
Other Payables 35251 129.70 5170
TOTAL 363,-!3 155.16 81.01

26, Other Carrend Lisbilities

Asat March 31, 2025 Asat March 31,2024 As st April 1, 2023

Particulars

Advances from Customers 280 396 5.85

Stanmory Dues Payable 46.46 R Rl 4222

Trade & Security Deposits - 0.11 ol

TOTAL 49.26 37.29 48.18
26.1 There are no due for pay to the [ or Education and Protection Fund under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year ended

March 31,2025, March 31, 2024 and Aprl 1, 2023

27. Provisions - Curremt

As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024 As st April 1, 2023
Particulars

Provision for Retirement Benefits:

Provision for Gramity [Refer note 43 (2)] - ST 763 6.16 495
Provision for Leave Encashment [Refer note 43 (2)] - ST 245 2.00 1.78
TOTAL 10.08 816 6.73

28. Current Tax Liabilities (Net )

As at March 31,2025 Asae March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
Farticulars

Current tax Liabilities { Net ) 931 - 497

TOTAL $.31 - 4.97




Manika Plasiech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl y Notes to Financial Statement
{All amounts i ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)
29, Revenue from Operations
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{a) Szle of Products 4,048.00 3,603.29
1b) Revenue from Services
Job work Sales 1164 0.58
() Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sale 197 378
Expori Incentives 1.41 0.07
TOTAL 4,065.,02 3.607.72
29.1 Disclosure Pursuant to Ind as 115 : Revenue from Contract with customers ( Refer Note No 50)
30, Other Income
Partieubors For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
interest on Fixed Deposit and others 1.31 5.64
Interest on Lease Deposit 0.56 0.40
Foreign Exchange Gain (net) 0.06 831
Write back of excess Expected credit loss 3265 -
Government Subsidy 19.81 62.70
Sundry Balance Written Back 6.41 1.35
Miscellanecus Income 0.09 148
TOTAL 60.89 79.88
31. Cost of Materials Consumed
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
2) Raw Materials Congumed
Opening Stock 235.97 289.30
Add - Purchase 2,795.27 2,187.93
Less :- Closing Stock 414,08 235,97
TOTAL 2,617.16 2,241.26
32, Purchase of Trading good:
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
MMarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
) Trading Coods Consumed
Purchase of Trading Goods 200.59 323.92
TOTAL * 204.59 323.92
33. Changss in Inveniories of Finished Goods & Stock in trade
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Imve nd of the year
Finished Goods 210.16 13638
Siock-in-trade 388 338
Sub toral (2) 214.04 139.76
Imventory at ihe beginning of the vear
i 136.38 1i8.11
338 3.22
139.76 121.33
{74.28) {18.43)




Manika Plastech Limiied { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl wy Motes to Fi izl 5t

34 Employee Benefit Expense

Parsiculars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 35, 2024
Salanes, Wages & Allowances 225.39 22930
Gratuity Expenses 3.55 3.30
Leave Encashment Expense 218 0.65
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other funds 831 7.42
Staff Welfare Expenses 11.98 9.05
TOTAL 253.42 249.72

35, Finance Costs

Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, T025 March 31, 2024
Interest on bank borrowings 95.82 51.53
Other Borrowing Cost 2921 37.89
Interest on Lease Liability 2.12 4.26
TOTAL 134.15 93.68

36. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 12541 131.17
TOTAL 125.41 131.17

37, Oiher Expenses

Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Manufecruring Expenses
Stores and Spares Consumed 30.96 26.29
Power & Fuel 14140 11593
Labour Charge 5048 3737
Repairs to:

Plant & Machinery 333 2.59

Building 0.71 0.86

Others 4.46 363
Tthers Expeases
Freight & Forwarding [Net of Recoveries] 101.02 89.13
Postage & Telephone 263 .12
Travelling & Conveyance 19.99 18.58
Rent 1.95 241
Rates & Taxes 4.06 2.90
Legal & Professional fees 299 6.49
Payment to Auditors [Refer Note No. 38] 0.50 1.49
Insurance [Net of Recoveries] . 6.73 5.98
Sub- Contracting Charge ' 157.51 143.02
Provision for ECL - 0.43
Loss on Sale/Discard of Assets 0.62 0.75
Bad Debis Written-off 3223 -
Security Charges 14.46 9.89
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses [Refer note 54] 2.99 285
Miscellaneous Expenses 3023 29.94

TOTAL 615.25 502.65




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes o Financial Statement
(All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

38 Payment io Auditors

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 fMarch 31, 2024 *

Audit Fees 0.50 0.16
Certification work - 1.33
TOTAL 0.50 1.49

* To another firm of Chartered Accountants

39. Contingent Liabilities

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended  Asat April 1,
Mareh 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024 2023

(I} Contingent Liabilities

i Claims againsi the company not acknowledged as debts
but disputed in Commissioner of Customs (Appeals) 1.84 1.34
including Fines and penaltics
ii Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts.
The company has filed appeal,
- Good and Service tax 4.12 -
iii Claims against the company not acknowledged as debis.
The company is in process of filing appeal,

= Good and Service tax 4.39

{II ) Corporate Guarantee

Counter Guarantees given to Cusioms Department 0.92
TOTAL 10.35 1.84 0.92

39.1 A In respect of the point (T) above, future cash outflows (including interest/ penalty, if any) are determinable
on receipt of judgement from tax authorities / settlement of claims. Further, the company does ot expect any
reimbursement in respect of above

B. The company has a process whereby periodically are assessed for material foreseeable losses. At the year
end, the company has reviewed and ensured that there are no material foreseeable losses

C. In respect of the point (I)(iii) above, the Search was conducted on the company's Hosur premises. The
company has received show cause notice and the company has responded to the notices. The Company has
received final Order and is in process of filing appeal against the said order.

46, Capital 2nd Other Commitments

Particulars For the Year ended  For the yearended  Asat April i,
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 2023
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed 28.43 23 88 i1.06

on capital account [Net of Advances]

41. Earning Per Share
a) Pursuant to a resolution passed in meeting dated 3rd February 2025 shareholders have approved split of
each equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each into five equity shares of face value of Rs. 2 each (the
“Split”). As required under Ind AS 33 “Eaming per share” the effect of such split is required to be adjusted
for the purpose of computing eaming per share for all the period presented retrospectively. As a result, the
effect of split has been considered in these Financial Statements for the purpose of calculating of eamning
per share.

b} Calcalation of EPS posi consideration of share split:

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 193.27 115.31

New Face Value of Equity Shares Rs2 Rs2

Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding 9,50,00,000 9,50.00,000

during the year({ in Nos.)
Adjusted Earnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted 2.03 1.21




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement
{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)
42 Tax Expenses
(a) Amounts recognised in profit and loss
Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current income tax (i) 59.03 1873
Taxes of earlier years (i) 2.82 0.97

Deferred income sax Hability / (zsset),

net
Change in recognised deductible temporary differences due (B2 e
to Restated IND AS
Deferred tax expense (ifi} (0.91) 28.62
Tax expense for the year (i+ i + i ) 60.94 48.32
{b} Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
For the Year ended March 31, 2025 For the year ended March 31, 2024
Particular Tax (expense) : Tax (expense)
Before Tax beuefit Net of tax Before Tax benefit Met of Tax

Items that will mot be reclassified to
profit er loss
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit (0.84) 0.21 (0.63) (0.80) 023 (0.57)
Liability

TOTAL (0.84) 0.21 {0.63) (0.80) 0.23 (0.57)

{¢) Reconciliation of effeciive tax rate
Particulars For the Year ended For ihe year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Current Tax 59.03 18.73
Deferred tax (0.91) 28.62
Adjustment of tax for earlier years 2.82 0.97
Total income tax expenses recognised in the current year 60.94 48.32
Income tax expenses recognised in other comprehensive income (0.21) (0.23)
Income tax expenses for the year reconciled to the accounting profit: 60.73 48.09
Profit before tax 253.37 162.83
Enacted Income tax rate 25.17% 29.12%
Income tax expense 6377 47.42
Tax effect of:
Non-deductible / (Deductibie} Tax Expenses

Permanent disallowances 0.82 0.96
Reversal of DTA due to opting for new regime taxation under 115BAA (6.68) (1.24)
For earlier Years 2.82 0.97

TOTAL 60.73 48.09
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Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement
[(All amounts in  millions, unless otherwise stated)

44,
44.1

44.3

Segment Reporting (Indian Accounting Standard 108):

Identification of segments:

The Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its Business Segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on Profit or Loss and is measured consistently with profit
or loss in the financial statements, Operating segments have been identified on the basis of nature of products / services.

Frimary Segment : Business Segment
The company operations predominantly comprise of only ene segment i e., manufacturing of various kinds/types of Plastic Moulded Products which
is considered as the only business segment.

Secondary Segmenti : Geographical Segment:
The analysis of geographical segment is based on the geographical location of customers.

Particuiars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Sale in India 3,995.16 3,544.06
Sale in Nepal 13.41 6.48
Sale in Sri Lanka 48.86 54.26
Sale in UAE 0.48 -
Sale in South Africa - 284
Sale in Bangladesh 1.74

Sale in Istanbul 3.96

TOTAL 4,063.61 3.667.65




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement

45.

45.1

Related Party Disclosures:

Names of Related Parties and Nature of relaticnship:

Key Management Personne! and their relatives

Name of related party

Nature of relationship

Mr Nikunj M. Kapadia

Chairman and Director

Mr Munjal N. Kapadia

Managing Director

Mr Mihir N. Kapadia

Wholetime Director

Mr Pratik N. Kapadia

Whole time Director

Mrs Neha Munjal Kapadia Relative of KMP
Mrs Vaishali Mihir Kapadia Relative of KMP
Mrs Reena Pratik Kapadia Relative of KMP
Mr Anand Shailesh Bathiva { w.e.f. 11/03/2025) Independent Director

Mr Chitradurga Narasimha Murthy (w.e.f. 11/03/2025)

Independent Director

Mr Sanjay Khubchand Israni (w.e.f. 11/03/2025)

Independent Director

Dr Mita Dixit { w.e.f. 11/03/2025)

Independent women Director

Mr Mukesh Chandrakant Thakkar ( w.e.f 01/03/2025)

Chief Financial Officer

Mr Nilesh Dalvi (w.e.f 15/05/2021and upto 16/02/2024 )

Chief Financial Officer

Ms Karishma Waghela (w.e.f. 03/01/2025)

Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Ms Shalini Joshi (w.e.f 01/12/2022 and upto 31/12/2024)

Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Manika Automotive Private Limited

Wholly owned subsidiary company

Entities over which Key Management Personnel are able to exercise significant influence or controf :

Vridaa Holding Trust




Manika Plasiech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Motes to Financial Statement
(All amounts in ¥ millions. uniess otherwise stated)
45.2 The following iranssctions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business.

Marure of transaction Name of Party Refationship For the Year ended For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024
Entities over which Key
. . Management Personnel are
‘Vridaa Holding Trust able to exercise significant 2027 1843
influence or control
. ) Mr. Nikunj M. Kapadia 0.16 0.14
Dividend Paid Mr. Munjal N. Kapadia Key Manag 0.10 0.10
Mr. Mihir N. Kapadia Personnel 0.10 0.10
iMr. Pratik N. Kapadia 0.10 0.10
Mrs. Neha Munjal Kapadia § - 0.05 0.05
Mrs. Vaishali Mihir Kapadia s:hh\'c:]of Key 0.05 0.05
Mrs. Reena Pratik Kapadia 0.05 0.05
Comp ion of Key Managerial R ation
The 1on of key persannel of the company, is set cut below as specified as per Ind as 24

Mr. Nikunj M. Kapadia Key Management 4.11 18.49
Mr, Munjal N. Kapadia Persormel 7.06 19.22
Mr. Mihir N. Kapadia 6.78 19.09
Mr. Pratik N. Kapadia 6.41 18.86

= Mr. Mukesh C. Thakkar 0.27 -

MS. Karishma Waghela 0.30 -
Mr. Nilesh Dalvi - 347
Ms. Shalini Joshi 0.23 0.30
g . Relatives of Key M "
Mrs. Vaishali M, Kapadia Personincl 0.48 0.13

|Sitting Fees |Mr. Nikunj M. Kapadia |Key Manag Personnel | 0.53 | 1.00 |

43.3 (1) Ali related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of business and on arms length basis
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Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement
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B. Measurement of fair values
Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:

Level I : quoted prices (unadjusied) in active merkets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 22 inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
Level 3 : inputs for the asset or lability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

C. Disclosures of changes in Level J items for the years ended 31s¢ March, 2024, and year ended March 31, 2025

Particulars Unquoted
equity
investmeni
As at Ist April, 2023 -
Gain/ (loss) recognised in Profit & Loss -
As at 31st March, 2024 0.05
Gain/ (loss) recognised in Profit & Loss -
As at 31st March, 2025 0.05

. Financial instruments — Fair values and risk mansgement

Financial risk managemeant
The company has expesure to the following risks arising from financial instrumens:
(i) Market risk
{a) Currency risk;
(b) Interest raie risk;
(it} Credit risk ; and
(ifi) Liquidity risk ;

Risk management framework

The company activities expose it fo a variety of financial risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company primary risk management focus is to
minimize petential adverse effects of risks on its financial performance. The company’s risk management assessment policies and processes are established to identify
and analyse the risks faced by the company, io set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor such risks and compliance with the same. Risk assessment and
management of these policies and processes are reviewed regularly 1o reflect changes in market conditions and the company’s activities. The Board of Directors are
respansible for overseeing these policies and processes.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of changes in the market prices on account of foreign exchange rates, interest rates and Commodity prices, which shall affect the company
income or the value of its holdings of its financial instruments . The objective of market risk management is to manage and conirol market risk exposure within
acceptable parameters, while optimising the returns,

Currency risk

The fluctuaiion in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the profit and loss account, where any transaction has more than one curTency or
where assets/liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the entity.,

Considering the countries and economic environment in which the company operates, its operations are subject to risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates in
those countries. The risks primarily relate to fluctuations in U.S, dollar and Euro, against the respective functional currencies (INR) of company.
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Exposure te currency risk
The summary quantitative data about the company exposure to currency risk as reporied by the management of the company is as follows:

Particulars As ai March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at April 1, 2023
: Other Foreign Other Foreign
USD Expesure ke B g USD Ezposure Currency USD Exposure Currency
Currency Exposure
Exposure Exposure

Receivable net exposure { Unhedged)
Trade receivables 12.72 - 15.75 - 3.06 -
Total 12.72 - 15,75 - 3.06 -
Payable net exposure (Lnhedged)
Borrowings
Trade payables (4.36) (21.26) - (12.50) (109.91) (17.98)
Totak (4.36) {21.26) - (12.50% (109.91) (17.98)
Payabie net exposure (hedged}
Borrowings {503.46) - (515.82) . (470.13) -
Trade payables (103.01) “ 3 3
Total {606.46) - (515.82) . (470.13) -
Total net exposure on Receivables /(Payables) (598.11) (21.26) (500.08) (12.50) (576.98) (17.98)

Sensitivity analysis
A 1% strengthening / weakening of the respective foreign currencies with respect to functional currency of company would result in increase or decrease in profit or
loss as shown in table below. The following analysis has been worked out based on the exposures as of the date of statements of financial position.

Profit/(Loss) Profit/(Loss) Profit/{Loss)
M. ; April 1,
Effect in Indiss Rupess arch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 pril 1, 2023
Strengthening Weakening  Strengthening Weakening  Strengthening Weakening
USD (5.98) 598 (5.00) 5.00 (5.77) 577

Other Foreign Curreacy (0.21) 0.21 {0.12) 0.12 (0.18) 0.18
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46.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
markel interest rates. The company’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates to borrowings from financial
institutions. The company manages its interest rate risk arising from foreign currency floating rate loans by using interest rate
swaps as hedges of variability in cash flows atiributable to interest rate risk.

For details of the company short-term and fong term loans and borrowings, Refer Note 20 and 22 of these financial statements.

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
Variable rate instruments 629.34 590.21 552.67
Fixed rate Instruments 345.14 339.62 70.78

Interest rate semsitivity - fixed rate instruments

The company fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate-risk as defined
in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flow will fluctuate because of a change in market interest
rates.

Interest rate sensitivity - variable rate instruments

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased /(decreased)
equity and profit or loss by amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular, foreign currency
exchange rates, remain constant. This calculation also assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been
calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as at that date. The period end balances are not necessarily representative of the
average debt outstanding during the period.

March 31, 2025 Profit or loss
Particulars Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax

100 bps increase 100 bps decrease
On account of Variable Rate Borrowings from Banks (0.57) 0.57
Sensitivity (0.57) 0.57
March 31, 2024
Particulars Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax

100 bps increase 100 bps decrease
On account of Variable Rate Borrowings from Banks (0.41) 0.41
Semsitivity (0.41) 0.41

Aprit 1, 2023

Particulars Empact on Profit/(loss) before tax
100 bps increase 100 bps decrease
On account of Variable Rate Borrowi (0.32) 0.32

Sensitivity




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement
{All amounts in € millions, unless otherwise stated)

47 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty o a financial insirument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises
orincipally from the company’s receivables from customer. The company establishes an allowance for doubtful debits and impairment that represents its estimate on
expected Joss model

Trade and other receivables

The company expasure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the customer, including the default
risk of the industry has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring
the creditworthiness of customers to which the company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Summary of the company's exposure fo eredit risk by 2ge of the outstanding from various customers is as follows:

Particulars As at March 31, 2025  As at Mareh 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023

Neither past due nor impaired 47126 37848 410.70
past due less than & months 136.17 8.10 151.90
past due 6 months - | year 1.02 62.45 275
past due 1 - 2 years 0.88 0.05 0.51
past due 2 - 3 years - - 1.90
past due more than 3 years - 32,53 31.84
Sub-Total 609.33 481.69 599.61
Less: Loss allowance (0.21) (32.35) (32.42)
Net Total 609,12 448.75 567.19

Expected credit loss assessment for customers as at March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024, April 1, 2023 and March 31, 2022

Exposures 16 customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the company to determine expected credit losses. Historical trends of
impairmeni of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Impaired amounts are based on lifetime expected losses based on the best estimate of the
management. Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 180 days are still collectible in full, based on historical
payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk. The impairment loss related 1o several customers that have defaulted on their payments to the
company and are not expected to be able to pay their outstanding balances, mainly due to economic circumstances.

The mevement in the aliowance for impairment in respect of irade and other receivables during the year was as follows.
Expected Credit Loss

Particulars As at March 31,2025  As at Mareh 31, 2024 Ag at April 1,2023
Opening Balance (32.85) (32.42) 2
Amounts Provided - (0.43) {32.42)
Amount written back/utilised 32.65 - -
Closing Balance (0.21) (32.85) (32.42)
Cash and cash equivalents

The company holds Cash and Cash equivalents of Rs. 10.35 Millions with credit worthy banks as at 31st March,2025{ FY 2023-24: Rs. 3.14 Millions FY 2022-23 -
Rs. 3.93 Millions}. The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions 15 evaluated by the manag t on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good
Emvestments

The company limits its exposure to credit risk by generally investing in liquid securities and only with counter-parties that have a good credit rating. The company does
not expect any losses from non-performance by these counter-parties apart from those already given in financials, and does not have any significant cencentration of
exposures to specific industry sectors or specific country risks.
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48

Financial instruments — Fair Values and Risk Management - Liguidity Risk

Liguidiry risk
Liquidity risk 1s the risk that the company will not be able to mest its financial obligations as they b due, The company ges its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurming unaccepiable losses or risk to the company’s reputation.

The comparny has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. The company also Iy itors various fimding opti ilable in the debi and capital markets
with a view to maintaining financial flexibility.

Expesure to lquidity risk
The table below analyses the company’s financial liabilities into rel maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for:
* all non derivative financial liabiliti
* net and gross settled derivative financial instruments for which the contractual maturities are ial for the und ling of the timing of the cash flows (if any).
Particularg Carrying Contractual cash flows
Toial Not Due 1 year or bess 1-2 years 2-5 years fore than 5 years

As at 31s¢ March, 2028
Moa-derivative finzncizl Kabilities

Secured term loans and 875.90 875.90 - 640,99 203.91 31.00 -
bomrowings '

Unsecured term loans and 98.58 08.58 . 98.58 - - -
borrowings

Lease Liabilities 9733 2733 . 21.09 18.77 31.51 2596
Trade payables 34032 340.32 223.12 117.20 - - -
Other financial lisbilities 368.42 368 42 368.42 - - .
Ag zr 3st March, 2024

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Secured term loans and 863.06 863.06 603.41 76,01 183.64 -
borrowings

Unsecured term loans and 67.50 67.50 67.50 - - -
borrowings

Lease Liabilities 70.94 70.94 17.22 16.91 31.03 5.78
Trade payables 153.57 153.57 56.42 91.24 0.02 589

Other financial Liabilities 155.16 155,16 155.16 - - -
Az at 31st March, 2023

Nen-derivative financial lizbalittes

Secured term loans and 546.55 546.55 510.52 18.38 17.65 -
borrowings

Unsecured term loans and 79.73 79.713 79.73

borrowings

Lease Liabilities 4248 42 48 10.37 7.62 17.99 6.50
Trade payables 326.74 326.74 179.70 140.19 0.64 6.21 -
Other financial liabilities 81.01 B1.01 81.01 - - -
Capital Management

The company's objectives when managing capital are to:
- safeguard the company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and
- 0 maintain an optimal capital structure to reducs the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, return capital to sharcholders, issue new shases or sell asseis to reduce debt
Consistent with the industry, the company, primarily, uses the gearing ratio to monitor and maintain the capital structure which is as follows: Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) divided by 'total equity’ (as shown in the balance sheet),

The gearing ratios are as follows:

Particulars As 2t March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023

Borrowing 974,48 930.56 626.28
Less : Cash and cash equivalent (10.29) (2.06) (2.91)
Adjosted net debr 964.19 928.50 623.37
Total equity 1,251.75 1,080.01 984,29
Adjusted equity 1,251,758 1,080.01 28429

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 0.77 0.86 0.63
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50 Note IND AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

i Revenue from contracis with ¢ 5
Particulars For the Year ended  For the vear ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue recognised at point in time 4,053.38 3,607.14
Revenue recognised ai Over the Period of Time 11.64 0.58
TOTAL 4,065.02 3,607.72

ii. Disaggregated revenue
The Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its Business Segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on Profit or
Loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements. Operating segment have been identified and its
predominantly comprise of only one segment i.¢., manufacturing of various kinds/types of Plastic Moulded Products which is
considered as the only business segment.
The secondary segment is geographical segment which is based on the geographical location of customers.

The company uses the same segment information for reporting purposes in all its communication to various stakehelders ie.
annual report, investor presentations.

Particulars For the Year ended  For the yezr ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Within India 3,995.16 3,544.07
Outside India 68 43 63.58
TOTAL 4,063.61 3.607.65

Sgles by performance obligation

=

For the Year ended  For the year ended

Eyraiuinry March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Upon shipment 4.063.61 3,607.65
TOTAL 4,063.61 3,607.65
iv Revenue from major customers with more than 10% of sales
Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Number of custormer (Nos) 2 3
Amount 1,996.52 2,053.84
v Contract Balances
Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended  For the year ended
Warch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Trade receivable ( Refer Note No -13) 609.33 481.60 599.61
Contract assets - - -
Advance from Customers ( Refer Note No -26) (2.80) (3.96) (5.85)
TOTAL . 606.53 477.64 593.76
v Reconciiiation of revenue from sale of products with contracted prices
Particalars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Contracted price 4,048.00 3,603.29
Adjustments for: x =
Payment on behalf of Customer - -
TOTAL 4,048.00 3,603.29

vil Performance Obligations
Information about the company performance obligaticns are summarised below:
- Manufacturing and Operation of Battenies, Pails and Thinwall product

viii Contract Linbilities
The Company records a contract liability when cash payments are received in advance of its performance.

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at April §, 2024

Opening Balance 395 5.85 217
Add: Advance received during the 10033 182,04 223.84
Less: Adjusied during the year (101.48) (183.94) (220.16)
Closing Balance 2.80 3.95 5.85
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If.

Transition to Ind AS:

For the purposes of reporting as set out in Note 2 , we have iransitioned our basis of accounting from Indian generally accepted accounting
principles (“IGAAP”) to Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in Note | and 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2025. The comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and in the
preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1, 2023 (the “transition date™).

In preparing our opening Ind AS balance sheet, we have made ceriain adjustments to amounts reported in financial statements prepared in
accordance with IGAAP. An explanation of how the transition from IGAAP to Ind AS has affected our financial position and performance is set out
in the following tables. On transition, we did not revise estimates previously made under IGAAP except where required by Ind AS.

A, EXEMPTIONS AND EXCEPTIONS AVAILED
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS -

Ind AS Exemptions :

{i)- Business combination exemption:

The Company has applied the exemption as provided in Ind AS-101 for non-application of Ind AS 103, “Business Combinations” 1o business
combinations consummated prior to the date of transition (April 1, 2023)

(ii}. Property, plant and equipment exemption:

On Transition to Ind AS as on April 1, 2023 the Company has elected to measure its a) Tangible assets and b) Intangible asseis has elected to
measure the same at carrying values under IGAAP adjusted for additional impacts as per Ind AS, if any. The same are considered as deemed cost of
such Property, Plant and Equipment.

(iif}. Derecognition of financial assets and financiat
The Company has opted io apply the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to apply the derecognition criteria of Ind AS 109 prospectively for the
transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS.

The Company hes classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist on the date of
transition to Ind AS, -

In ndatory exceptions

Estimates :
An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS are consistent with estimates made for the same date in

accordance with previous GAAP,

B.(i}a) RECONCILIATION FOR MARCH 31, 2024 Amount as per Effects of Amocunt as per Ind
Notes IGAAP transition to Ind AS
AS
ASSETS
A Noa-Curremt Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 1,187.11 - 1,187.11
(b) Intangible assets 4 325 - 325
{c) Capital work-in-progress 5 150,69 i 150.69
(d) Right of Use Assets 6 - 67.49 67.49
{e) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 7 0.65 - .65
(1) Other financials assets 8 24.50 (1.80) 2270
(f) Income iax assets (net) 9 - 7.13 7.13
(g) Other Non Current assets 11 2792 0.00 27.92
{A) 1,394.12 72.82 1,466.94
B.(ia) RECONCILIATION FOR MARCH 31, 2024 Amount s per Effects of Amount as per Ind
Notes IGAAP transition to Ind AS
AS
B Current Assets
(a) Inveniories 12 394.60 - 394.60
(b) Financial Assets - “ -
(1) Trade receivables 13 414.11 34.64 44875
(i) Cash & cash equivalent 14 2.06 - 2.06
{iit) Bank balance other than (ii) above 144 1.08 - 1.08
(iv} Derivatives financial assets 15 - 1.56 1.56
{v) Other financial assets 35,64 - 36.64
(¢) Other surrent assels 11523 62,53 177.76
(B) 363.72 98.73 1,062.45
Total Assets { A+B) 2,357.84 17155 2,529.39




Amount as per

Effects of

Amount as per Ind

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Notes IGAAP transition to Ind AS
AS
A  Eguity
(a) Equity share capital 18 190.00 190.00
(b) Other equity 19 912,95 (22.94) 890,01
Total Equity {A) 1,102.95 {22.94) 1,080.01
Lisbifities
B  MNon-Curreat Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 259.74 (0.09) 259.65
(i) Lease liabilities 6 - 53.72 53.72
(b) Provisions 21 5 25.08 25.08
(¢) Deferred 1ax liabilities ( net ) 10 4572 2290 68.62
(B) 305.46 101.61 467.07
€ Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 22 603 .41 67,50 67091
(ii) Lease liabilities 6 - 17.22 17.22
(1i} Trade payables 23 - -
- Ouistanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (MES 2135 21.35
- Outstanding dues of creditors other than MESE 13222 132.22
(1i1) Derivatives financial liabilities 24 - -
(iv) Other financial liabilities 25 155.16 155.16
(b) Other current liabilities 26 37.29 37.29
(c) Provisions 27 - B.16 8.16
(d) Current tax liabulities (net) 28 - -
() 949,43 92.38 1,042.31
Total Liabilities (B+C) 1,254.89 194.49 1,445.38
TOTAL Equity and Liabilities { A+B+C) 2,357.84 171.55 2,519.39
B.(iXb) RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR Amount as per Effects of Amouat as per Ind
THE YEAR MARCH 31, 2024 Notes IGAAP transition to Ind AS
AS
A Income
Revenue from operations 29 3,624.93 (7.2 3,607.72
Other income 30 73.99 5.89 79.88
Total income (4) 3,698.92 (11.32) 3.687.60
B. Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 31 2,241.26 224126
Purchase of Trading goods 32 32392 32392
Changes in inventories of fimshed goods & stock in trade 33 (18.43) (18.43)
Employee benefits expense 34 246.58 314 24972
Finance cosis 35 89.18 4.50 93.68
Depreciation and amortization expenses 36 115.35 15.82 13137
Other expenses 37 53747 (34.82) 502.65
Tatal Expenses (B) 3,53533 (11.36) 3,523.97
C. Profit before Exceptional items and Tax (A-B} 163.59 0.04 163.63
D Exceptional Ttems
E. Profit before Tax (C-D) 163.59 0.04 163.63
F Tax expense: 42
- Current Tax 18.73 18.73
- Deferred Tax 10.81 18.01 28.62
- Adjustment of tax for earlier years 0.97 - 0.97
G. Profit after tax for the year (E-F) 133.28 (17.97) 115.31
H. Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Ttems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss - (0.80) (0.80)
Tax relating to above items - 0.23 023
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit or loss B
Tax relating to above itemns - -
1. Total Comprehensive income for the period / Year ( Afier Tax ) 133.28 (18.54) 114,74




B(ii). Reconciliation for April 1, 2023 Amount as per Effects of Amount as per Ind
Motes IGAAP transition to Ind AS
AS
ASSETS
A Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 3 842.08 B42.08
(b) Intangible asseis 4 322 322
(c) Capital work-in-progress 5 73.02 73.02
(d) Right of Use Assets [ - 40.16 40.16
(e} Financial Assets - -
(i) Investments 7 0.60 0.60
(i) Other financials assets 8 20,70 (1.27) 19.43
() Income tax assets (net) 9 1.89 1.89
(g) Other Non Current assets 1 71.03 (0.17) 70.86
{A) 1,012,558 38.72 1,051.26
B(ii). Reconciliation for April 1, 2023 Amount 25 per Effects of Amount as per Ind
Notes IGAAP transition to Ind AS
AS
B Current Assets
(2) Inventories 12 42478 424.78
(b) Financial Assets E -
(i) Trade receivables 12 519.88 4731 567.19
(ii) Cash & cash equivalent 14 291 291
(iii) Bank balance other than (ii) above H4A 1.02 1.02
(iv) Derivatives financial assets 15 - -
(v) Other financial assets 16 22.02 22.02
(¢) Other currem assets 17 112.87 017 112.70
(B) 1,083.48 47.14 1,130.62
Taotal Assets { A+B) 2,096.03 85.86 2,181.88
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A Equity
{a) Equity share capital 18 190.00 190.00
{b) Other equity 19 868.66 (74.37) 794,29
Total Equity {4) 1,058.66 (74.37) 984.29
Liabilities
B Non-Current Liabilities
(2) Financial liabilities
(i) Bomowings 20 36.36 (0.33) 36.03
(ii) Lease liabilities 6 - 32,11 32.11
{b) Provisions ' 21 - 2256 22.56
(c) Deferred tax liabilities ( net ) 10 26.58 5.13 34.71
(B} 65.94 59,47 125.41
C  Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 22 510.52 79.73 590.25
(ii) Lease liabilities 6 - 10.37 10.37
(ii) Trade payables 23 - -
- Ouistanding dues of micro enierprises and small enterprises (MES 48.02 48.02
- Outsianding dues of creditors other than MESE 278.72 278.72
(iii) Derivatives financial liabilities 24 - 393 393
(iv) Other financial liabilities 25 81.01 81.01
(b) Other current liabilities 26 48.18 48.18
{c) Provisions 27 - 6.73 673
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 28 497 497
©) 971.42 100,76 1,072.18
Total Liabilities (B+C) 1,037.35 160.23 1,197.5¢
TOTAL Eguity and Liabilities { A+B+C) 2,096.01 85.86 2,181.88
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C. NETWORTH RECONCILIATION

Deseription Amount as per Effects of Amount as per Ind
IGAAP transition to Ind AS
AS

Tetai zet worth as per Indian GAAF audited financials as at Aprii 1, 2023 868.69 868.69

Changes in nther components of equiiy due to Ind AS adjustments

Leave Encashment and Gratuity AS Adjustment as per Ind AS 19 (29.29) (29.29)
Expected Credit Loss Provisioning as per Ind AS 109 (32.42) (32.42)
ROU Provisioning as Per Ind as 116 {3.60) (3.60)
Borrowing Costs - IND AS 23 (3.93) (3.93)
Deferred Tax Liability on ind AS Adjustment as per Ind AS 12 (5.12) (5.12)
Total net worth as per Ind AS as at April 1, 2023 868.69 {74.37) T94.33

k. NOTES ON FiRST TIME ADOPTION:

1 Property, Plant & Equipment
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elecied to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
recognised as ai April 1, 2023 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and
equipment

Z Right of Use Asset

The Company has operating lease agreements, primarily for leasing office space for its branch offices, ware house, Godown across Different plani
Location. The Company has a mixture of lease type, most of these leases are short-term with a cancellation clause (with 30 days' notice) , Other than
Short term leases the Company has recognised Right of Use Asset it present value of future lease payments related to the said lease and has created
a corresponding lease lability except for short term leases. The Right of Use Asset is depreciated on a straight line basis over the remaining period
of lease as on the date of transition i.e. Ist April 2023 and the lease liability is reversed based on the actual rent paid. The Company has also
vecognised the security deposit at present value as on the date of transition and the difference between amount of security deposit paid and its
present value is recognised as Right of Use Asset Interest income is recognised on the present value of security deposit and interest expense is
recognised on the outstanding amount of lease liability in the statement of profit and loss.

3 (a). Investment in Other than subsidiary, assoriates and Joint Venture
The Company has investment Other than in subsidiary, associates and Joint Venture Measured at FVTPL

{(b). Investmeat in subsidiary, associztes and Joint Venture
The same are measured at Cost afier testing for impairment, if any.

4 Trade receivables
The Comnpany measures recovery of debitors on Expected Credit Loss Model.

5 Deferred Tax
The Company has recognised deferred tax as per requirements of Ind AS -12 on "Income taxes” and recognised a deferred tax liability arising on
account of the Ind AS adjustments as on April 1, 2023 to retained eamings.

& Employze benefits
Both under Indian GAAP and Ind-AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis.
Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to profit and loss. Under Ind-AS, remeasurements of defined
benefits plans are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCL

7 END as Adoption
The above Financial Statements have been prepared by making Ind AS adjustments as mentioned above to the audited Indian GAAP financial
statements of the Company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024 and for the year ended March 31, 2023 prepared in accordance with Indian
GAAP (the “Statutory indian GAAP Financial Statements™).




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement

53 Additional Regulatory Reguirements

A Loan Given/Taken for Uliimate Beneficiaries
There have been no funds that have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or
on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

There have been no funds that have been given by the company to any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), ("Intermediary"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B Transactions with Struck off Companies
The company did not have any transaction with any other company whose name is struck off from the Registrar of
Companies during the year.

C Title deeds of Immovable Property held in name of the Company
The Title deeds of the immovable property are held in the name of the company as on March 31, 2025

D Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the period ended March 31, 2025

E Loans & Advances given to Directors, KMPs, Promoters & Other Related Parties

The company has not given any loan to any Directors, KMPs, Promoters & Other Related Parties except a loan to Wholly
Owned Subsidiary where terms of repayment of loan are stipulated.

F  Undisclosed Income
There are no such transactions not recorded in the books which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961.

& Transactions in Crypto Currency or Virtuai Currency
The company has neither traded nor invested in any Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

H Proceedings against company for holding Benami Properties
There are no proceeding that are initiated against the company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

1 Scheme of Arrangements
The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangements which is to be approved by a Competent Authority in
terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

I Registration or Satisfaction of Charges pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
There are no creation or satisfaction of charges pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies as on the date of the
Financials Statements.

K Declaration as Wilful Defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution

The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution.

L Compliance with number of lavers of companies
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Financial Statement

{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

54. Expenditure on Corperate Social Responsibility (CSR):
54.1 The details of expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR] activities are as below:
Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 Marchk 31, 2024
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 2.92 233
Amount of expenditure incurred on:
{a) Construction/acquisition of any asset
{(b) On purposes other than (a) above (refer note below) 2.99 2.85
Shortfall / (Excess) at the end of the year (0.06) (0.02)
54.2 Total previous years shortfall / { Excess ) (0.08) (0.02)
54.3 Reason for shortfall
54.4 Nature of CSR activities
i) Providing educational support to children Education Education
ii) Contribution to Trust engaged in providing mid day meal to children . -
iii) Contribution to Trust engaged in providing medical facilities to needy people - -
54.5 Provision made for CSR 2.99 2.85

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Manika Plastech Limited
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Munjal N. Kapadia
Managing Director
DIN: 00876921

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

ukesh Thakkar
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 12, 2025

Mihir N, Kapadia
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00877316

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

Karishma Waghela
Company Secretary
Membership No: A58805
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

'TO THE MEMBERS OF MANIKA PLASTECH LIMITED (Previously Known as Manika Plastech
Private Limited)

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Manika Plastech Limited
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Parent’) and its Subsidiary (the Parent and its Subsidiary together referred to as
‘the Group’) comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information
(bereinafter referred to as ‘the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of reports on separate Standalone Financial Statements and on the other financial
information of the Subsidiaty, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended (“Ind AS”) and accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2025, their consolidated
profit and other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Parent’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Other
Information. The Other Information comprises the information included in the boards report including
Annexures, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements, Consolidated Financial Statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the Other
Information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or the knowledge obtained
during the course of the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Mistry Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai 400 020. Tel: +91 22 6623 0600
501-502, Narain Chambers, M.G. Road, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai 400 057. Tel: +91 22 6250 7600
Website: www.cnkindia.com
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matetial misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. When we read the other information, if we conclude that
there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Chatged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Parent’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the
Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Management and Board
of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding of the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Ditectots of the Parent, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate their respective entities ot to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated
Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

®  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statement, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Mistry Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Dinshaw Vachha Road, Churchgate, Mumbai 400 020. Tel: +91 22 6623 0600 in
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
matetial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our report to the related disclosures in
the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represents the underlying
transactions and events in 2 manner that achieve fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors and whose financial
information we have audited, to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of
such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent
auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors (f) in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requitements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequited by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on the audit of Parent and its Subsidiary Company, we
report, to the extent applicable, that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements.

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to the preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from the
examination of those books. Also refer our comments in paragraph 2(h)(vi).

©)  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

€)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent as on March
31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent and the report of the subsidiary
Company, none of the directors of the Group are disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements of the Parent Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to the
separate Report in ‘Annexure A’ which is based on the auditors’ report of the Parent. Reporting
in respect of internal financial controls is not applicable to the subsidiary Company.

g  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of auditors’ reports of the Parent, the remuneration paid by the
Parent to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the
Act.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Consolidated Financial Statements has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
consolidated financial position of the Group in Note 39 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

i.  There were no long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

ii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent and its subsidiary company.
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iv. i The respective managements of the Parent, represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or shate premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Parent or its
Subsidiary to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediaty shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the respective Parent or subsidiary(“Ultimate Beneficiaties”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

.  The respective managements of the Parent represented to us that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the respective Parent or its subsidiary from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing ot otherwise, that the Parent or its
subsidiary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Uldmate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

iii.  Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances petformed by us, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any
material mis-statement.

v. The interim dividend paid by the Parent Company during the year is in accordance with
Section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of dividend. The Parent Company
has not declared any dividend during the year. The subsidiary company has not paid or
declared any dividend during the year under consideration.

vi. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, we report that for the year ended March 31, 2025, for maintaining its books
of account, the Parent Company has used accounting software which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software except that no audit trail was enabled at the
database level for accounting software SAP to log any direct data changes.

Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with, in respect of accounting software for which the audit trail feature
was operating,

The Parent Company has complied with the statutory requirements of preservation of the
audit trail for transactions recorded in the software except for audit trail at the database level
for accounting software SAP to log in any direct changes which was not enabled till 31s
Match 2025.

—
p—— ———

AT
SIS
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Chartered Accountants

Based on our examination, we report that the accounting software used by the Subsidiary
Company for maintaining its books of account does not have system of audit trail (edit log)
facility throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the software by the subsidiary
Company as per the statutory requirements. Hence, compliance with statutory requirements
of preservation of the audit trail does not arise.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Ordet, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO?) issued by the Central Government in terms of section 143(11)
of the Act, to be included in the Auditors’ report, according to the information and explanations given
to us and based on the CARO report issued by us for the Parent and subsidiary Company, included in
the Consolidated Financial Statements, we teport that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in
these CARO reports.

Other Matters

We have relied on opening balances of the Parent and its subsidiary Company arising from audit for the year
ended 315t March 2024 carried out by another firm of Chartered Accountants.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter

For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036

Uy..

Diwakar Sapre
Partner
Membership No.: 040740

UDIN: 25040740BMIGQZ9342
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 12, 2025
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requitements’ section of our
report of even date] '

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid Consolidated Financial
Statements under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™)

Opinion
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Manika Plastech Limited (“the

Company”) as on March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company,
has, in all material respects, an internal financial control with reference to financial statements of the Group
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by Group considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. According to the information
and explanations given to us, in our opinion, reporting in respect of internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements is not applicable to the subsidiary Company.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Management and Board of Directors of the Parent and its subsidiaty Company ate responsible
for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Parent and its subsidiary Company considering
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(TCAT’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ordetly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to tespective companies’ policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Parent and its subsidiary Company based on the audit. We conducted the audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. The audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. e
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501-502, Narain Chambers, M.G. Road, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai 400 057. Tel: +91 22 6250 7600
Website: www.cnkindia.com
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faitly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessaty to permit preparation of the
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the companies are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the Company; and

3.  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management ovetride of controls, matetial misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036

o '

Diwakar Sapre
Partner
Membership No.: 040740

UDIN: 25040740BMIGQZ9342
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 12, 2025
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Manika Plastech Limited { Farmerty Known as Manika Plastech Privaie Limited)
CIN No: UT4999DN | $96PLCO00469
Consolidaced Statement of Asseis and Lizbilities

{All amounts in T millions, unless otherwn se stated)

Particulars Mote As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, As at April 1,
2024 2023
ASEETS
A Mom-Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 1.436.50 1,187.11 B42.08
(b) Intangible assets 4 260 325 322
{c) Capital work-in-progress 5 3312 150.65 73.02
{d) Right of use asseis 3 90.58 67.49 40.16
(e} Financial assets
(1} Investments 7 0.05 0.05 ¥
(iiy Other financials assets ] 2599 2270 19.43
{f) Income tax assets (net) 9 168 713 189
{2) Other non current asseis 11 22.26 2792 T086
(A} 1,612.58 1,466.34 1,050.66
B Curresl Assets
{a) Inventories 12 546,57 394 60 42478
(b} Financial Assets
(i} Trade receivables 13 609.12 44875 567.19
(i) Cash & cash equivalent 14 10,76 2.55 341
(i} Bank balance other than (i) above 144 0.06 1.08 1L.02
{iv) Denvatives financial assets 15 - 1.56 -
(v) Other financial assets 16 2978 36.04 22.02
(c) Other current assets i7 29831 17727 112.71
{B) 1,594.60 1,062.95 1,131.13
Total Assels § A+B) 3.207.18 2,529.29 2,181.79
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A Equity
{8) Equiry share capital 18 190,00 190.00 190,00
(b} Other equity 19 1,061.75 3589.93 794.21
Total Equity {A) 1,251.75 1,079.93 984.21
Linbidlities
B Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial habilibes
{i} Bomowings 20 23491 259,65 36.03
(i} Lease lizhilities 6 76.24 53.72 3211
{b} Provisions 21 2824 2508 22,56
{c} Deferred tax liabilities { net ) 19 67.60 68.359 3469
{B) 406.99 ADT. 04 125.39
€ Curreat Liabilitizs
(a) Financial lizbilities
(1) Boirowngs 22 T39.57 670.91 59025
(i) Lease lisbilities & 2109 1722 10.37
{iti) Trade payables 23
- Dutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
entespscs (MESE) 33.20 2135 48.02
- Outstanding dues of credi other than BMESE 30712 13222 278.72
(iv}) Denvatives financial habilities 24 1035 - 393
(v)  Other financial hiabilities 23 36847 15517 3102
(b} Other current lishilities 26 4925 37.29 4B.18
(c) Provisions 27 10.08 816 673
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 28 9.31 - 4.97
{Cy 1,548.44 1,042.32 1,872.19
Tatal Lizbiiitizs (B+C) £,955.43 1,449.36 1,157.58
Total Equity snd Liabilities { A+B+0) 3,207.18 2,529.29 2,181.79
Material A ing Folicy Inft ion and Notes Forming Part of Accounts and Integral Part of the Consolidated Financial Si (! to 54)

As per our report of even date

For C N K & Assaciates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo 10196 W/W-100036

Maniks Plaziech Fimiied

Muajel M. Kapadia
Managing Directos
DIN: 00876921

Place: Mumba:

. August 12, 2025

Diwakar Saprs fakesh Thakhar
Partner Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 040740

Place Murnbai Fiace Mumba

Date: August 12, 2025 Date: August 12, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directers

TSN - 0oy

Mihir N, Kapadia
Whale Time Director
DIN: 00877316
Place: Mumbai

Date: Angost 12, 2025

G

Karishma Waghels
Company Secretary
Membership No: A58805
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2023

Xeedsn .




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Kmown as Maniks Plastech Private Limited}
CIN No' U74999DN 1 996PLLCO00469
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

{All amounts in T millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

A Income
Revenue from operations 29 4,065.02 3,607.72
Other income 30 60.89 79.88
Total income (A} 41250 3.687.60
B. Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 31 2,617.16 2,241.26
Purchase of trading goods 32 200.59 323.92
Changes in inventories of finished goods & stock in irade 33 (74.28) (1842)
Employee benefits expense 34 253.41 249.72
Finance costs s 134.15 9368
Depreciation and amortization expenses 36 12541 13117
Cther expenses 37 615.14 502.66
Total Expenses (B) 3,871.58 3,523.99
C. Profit before Exceptional ltems and Tax {A-B) 254.33 163.61
D. Exceptional Ttems - =
E. Profit Befere Tax (C-D} 254.33 163.61
¥ Tax expense: 42
- Current tax 59.03 1873
- Deferred tax (0.84) 28.59
- Adjustment of tax for earlier vears 283 0.97
G. Profit after tax for the year (E-F) 193.31 115,32
H. Other Comprehensive Income
(i} Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss (0.84) (0.80)
- Tax relating te above items 021 023
(i1) Ttems that will be reclassified to statement of profit or loss = r
- Tax relating to above items > s
L. Total comprehensive income Tor the year {(after tax) (G+H) 192.68 114.75
J. Earning Per Equity Share (Face Value of Rs 2 each) 41
~Basic 2.03 1.2%
-Diluted 2.03 123

Material Accounting Policy Information and Notes Forming Part of Accounts and Integral Part of the Consolidated Financial Statement (1 to
<Ay

As per our report of even date For and cn hehzlf of the Board of Directors
For C N K & Associates LLP Mianika Plastech Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 101961 W/W-100036

TN 7 R lepeclnn .

Munjai N. Kapadia Mihir N. Kapadiz

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00876921 DIN: 00877316

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

‘4\# Date: August 12, 2025 Date’ August 12, 2025

Diwakar Sapre Mukesh Thakkar Karishma Waghels
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No.: 040740 Membership No: A58805
Place: Mumbas Place: Mumbar Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025 Date: August 12, 2025 Date: August 12, 2025




Manika Piastech Limited { Formerly Known se Manike Piastech Private Limited)

CIN Ng: UT4999DN 1996 PLCO00469
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow

Closing balance of Borrowings

Al in # millions, unless otherwise stated)
FParticulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit hefore tax 254,33 163.61
Adjustments for
Depreciation 101.64 115.35
Amortisation of nght of use assets 2228 14.89
Profit on Derecognition of ROU (0.09) ¥
Finance Costs 95.82 51,53
Notional interest on deposit 0.56 0.40
Interest on lease liabilities 9.12 4.26
Bad trade and sundry balance written off 39.62 0.40
{ProfityLoss on sale of assets 0.62 0.75
Liabilities /provisions no longer required written back {6.41) (1.35)
Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss (0.06) (8.31)
Interest Incomne {1.87) (6.04)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 515.56 335.48
Werking Capital Changes
Inventonies {251.97) 30.18
Trade Receivables (192.93) 126.35
Trade Payables 193.16 (171.82)
Other Financial Assets and Other Assels {110.10) (41,97)
Other Financial Liabilities and Other Liabilities 250.42 54.67
Provisions 4,24 315
401.39 336.04
Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds) {61.85) (19.70)
Met Cash generated from / (used in) Operating Activities (4) 339.54 316.34
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets & CWIP {234.88) (540.12)
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 147 128
Acquisition of Investments - (0.05)
Interest Received 1.87 6.04
Net cash used in investing sctivities (B) (231.54) (532.85)
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Borrowings (Repaid) / Taken (Net) 43.92 304.28
Dividend Paid (20.90) (19.00)
Finance Costs (95.82) (51.53)
Prnciple Repayment of Lease Liabilities (28.01) (18.04)
Met cash used in financing sctivities (C) (100.81) 215,71
¥ Met Inerease/{ Deerease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (4) + (B) +(C) 7.19 {0.80)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 3.63 4.43
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 10.82 3.63
E Met Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eguivaients 7.1% (0.80)
(1) Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™ as
specified in the C; (Indian A ing Standards) Rules, 2015.
{ii) Analysis of i @ ing activiries
Borrowing Movement For the Year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening balance of Borrowings 930.56 626.28
Movement
- Movement due to cash tr ions as per of cash flow statement o 30128
974.48 230.56

aterial A ing Policy Info ion and Motes Forming Part of Accounts and Integral Part of the Consolidated Financial
Statement (1 to 54)
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For CN K & Associates LLP Manika Plastech Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firme Registration No.: 101961 W/W-100036

Diwakar Sapre

Partner

Membership No.: 040740
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

TERE K —m e

Mugjal N. Kapadis
Managing Director
DIN: 00876921

Place: Mumbai

Diate: Aupust 12, 2025

fukesh Thakiar
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 12, 2025

ihir N, Kapadia
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00877316
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

TG

Karishma Waghele
Company Secretary
Membership No: 458805
Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025
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Manika Plastech Limited { Fermerly Knows as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

CIN No: U74999DN 1996PLCO00463
Consclidated Statement of Changes in Equity
(All amounts in  millions, unless otherwise stated)

{a) Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at March 31,  As at March 31, As at April 1,
2025 2024 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 190.00 190.00 190.00

Add/ {less} Changes in equity share capital during the year (Refer Note 18) - - -

Balance at the end of the year 190.90¢ 190.00 190.00

{b) Other Equity
Particulars Reserves ard Surplus Capital Ttems of Other Total
General Reserve Retaired Earnings Redemption Comprehensive
During the Year  Heserve (CRR) income

Balawce at April 1, 2023 29112 567.46 10.00 468.58
Add/ ( Less):Adjustments on account of TN AS Adoption {7437) {7437
Add/ { less) Restated Profit for the year - 11532 - - 115.32
Add/ { less) Interim Dividend paid - (19.00) - - {19.00)
Add/ { less) Restated Other comprehensive income for the year - - - (0.57) (0.57)
Total Restated comprehensive income for the year = 21.95 - (0.57) 21.38
Bzlance at March 31, 2024 291.12 589.41 10.00 {0.57) 889.96
Balance at April 1, 2024 291,12 589.41 16.00 {0.57) 88%.96
Add/ ( less) Restated Profit for the year - 19331 - - 19331
Add/ ( less) Interim Dividend paid - (20.90) - = (20,90}
Add/ { less) Restated Other comprehensive income for the vear - - - (0.63) {0.63}
Total comprehensive income for the year > 172.41 = (0.63) 171.78
Balance at March 31, 2025 291,12 761.82 10.00 (1.20} 1,061.75

As per our report of even date

For C N K & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101961 W/W-100036

ly.

Diwakur Sapre

Partner

Membership No. - 040740
Place, Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Manika Plastech Limited

Munjal N. Kapadia
Managing Director
DIN: 00876921

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

RV

Mukesh Thakkar
Chief Financial Officer

Flace: Mumbar
Date: August 12, 2025
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Mihir N. Kapadia

Whole Time Director

DIN: 00877316

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 12, 2025

B

Karishma Waghelz
Company Secretary
Membership No: A53805
Place: Mumbat

Date: Augusi 12, 2025



Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limiied)
TIN Ne U74999DN1996PLC000469
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consolidated Firancial Statement

i Corporaie Information
Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly known as Manika Plastech Private Limited (the Holding ‘Company’) } is a public limited

company domiciled and registered in India on 25th April 1996 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 vide CIN No:
U74999DN1996PLC000469. The Company has been converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company, pursuant
to & special resolution passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 28th November 2024
and consequently the name of the Company has been changed to Manika Plastech Limited pursuant to a fresh certificate of
mcorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies on 18th December, 2024 with new CIN: U74999DN1996PLC0O00466.

The registered office of the Company is situated Gala No.C/22-26, First Tax Free Industrial Estate, Silvassa Khanvel Road, Viilage
Saily, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli India 396230 and its Corporate office is situated at Aar-Pee Centre, 601-605, Gufic
compound, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093, Mzharashtra,

The Company is in manufaciuring of injection moulded, rigid polymer components, such as precision battery casings thatl are integral
ta the performance and durability of energy storage systems. The Company has its production facilities spread across the states of
Uttarakhand, Tamil Nadu, Himachal Pradesh, Haryana and Dadra and Nagar Haveli in India.

2 Basis for preparation and presentation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 20135,

Upto the year ended March 31, 2024 the Group prepared its financial statements in accordance with requirements of previous GAAP,
which includes Standards notified under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. These are the Group’s first ind AS
financial statements. The date for transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2023. Refer note 52 for the details of first time adoption exemptions
availed by the Group.

The Group has filed draft red herring prospectus on June 25, 2025 with the Securities and Exchange Board of India {(“SEBI"), BSE
Limited (“BSE”) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”, together with BSE, the ““Stock Exchanges”) National
Stock Exchange of india Limited and BSE Limited in connection with the proposed Initial Public Offering (“IPO™} of its equity
shares.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at
fair values at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services, Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid io transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the market participanis at
the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a lability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair vaiue measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on degree to which
the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access ai the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inpuls, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.¢. derived from prices); and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or Hability,

Use of Estimates:
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generaliy accepted accounting principles requires the management

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amount of asseis and iabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at
the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon
anagemeni's best knowledge of current evenis and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates, Any revisions to

unting estimates are recognised prospectively and revised, in current and future periods. .




Maniks Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
CEN No U74999DN1996PLC00046%
ffaterial Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes t¢ Consclidated Financial Statement

3 Functional and presentation currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the Group’s functional currency. Last year the Group
has presented financial statement in lakhs and in current year presented in millions. All amounts have been rounded to the nearest
million with two decimals, unless otherwise indicated.

4 Statement of significant accounting policies

i) Foreign eurrencies

Foreign currency transactions

Enitial recognition

Foreign currency fransactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Subsequent measurement

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items carried ai the fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary items that are measured in terms of hisiorical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

1§} Property, plant and equipment
1) Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
COMmprises
2} the purchase price including import duties and non-refiundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.,
b) any cosis directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management and c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the
site on which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having

used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary to bring the item to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

If significant parts of an item of property, plani and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate
items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any item of property, plant and equipmeni is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amouni of the asset and is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising of direct costs,
related incidental expenses and attributable inierest if any.

ity Transition to IND AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment
recognised as at April 1, 2023 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property,

plant and equipment.

iii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the fisture economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.
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iv) Depreciation/amortization
Depreciation/amortization is provided on original cost of property, plant and equipment on straight line method at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Aci, 2013.

Depreciation on additions during the year has been provided on prorata basis from the date of such additions. Depreciation on assets
sold, discarded or demolished has been provided on proraia basis.

Leasehold assets are amortized over the primary period of lease or its useful life, whichever is shorter on a straight line basis.
The Group has revised useful life of items of Property Plant and Equipment which are given below.

Assets Useful Life
Plant & Machinery - Dies and Moulds 10
Plant and Machinery - Injection Moulding Machine 15

v} Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognized, only if it is probable thai the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to
the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. The intangible assets are recorded at cost and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any,

Intangible fixed assets in the nature of software are amortized over a period of 6 years. Amortization of an intangible asset
commences when the asset is available for use and ceases when the asset is retired from active use or is disposed off,

Transition to IND AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets recognised as at April
1, 2023 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

1¥) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period. the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment foss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Intangible fixed assets in the nature of software are amortized over a period of 6 years and intangible assets not yet available for use
are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have noi been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an assef is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased i the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss has been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

V) Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party o the contractual provisions of the
instrumenis.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value, Transactions costs that are directly attributable fo the acquisition or
1ssue of financial asseis and financial liabilities (other than financial asseis and financial liabilities at fair value through profii or loss)
are added io or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition,
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities ai fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Financial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classification of the financial assets.

2} Classification of financial assets

ij Debt Instruments at Amortised Cost
A "debt instrumeni’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objeciive is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on
the principal amount outstanding.

Afier initial measuremeni, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EI R)
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt Instruments at FYOCI

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income(FVOCI) if both the following conditions are
met;

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on
the principal amount outstanding,

For assets classified as subsequently measured at FVOCI, interest revenue, expected credit losses, and foreign exchange gains or
losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Other gains and losses on remeasurement to fair value are recognised in OCL
On derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Debt instrument at fair value through profit and ioss (FVTPL)

Any debt instrament, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
In addition, the Group may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL.
However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’). Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii} Equity investmenis

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified
as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Group decides to classify the same either as at FYOCI or FVTPL. The Group
makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides 1o classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends,
are recognized in the OCL There is no recycling of the amounis from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment.
However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Further, Group has elected to apply the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value for its investments in
subsidiaries and associates as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of iransition to Ind AS, measured as per the
previous GAAP as ai the date of transition (April 1, 2023). Also, in accordance with Ind AS 27 Group has elected the policy to
account investments in subsidiaries at cost.
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iii} Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. if the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and alse recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in ifs entirety (e.g. when the Group retains an option to repurchase part of the
trensferred asset), the Group allocales the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise
under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of
the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or
loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain
or loss would have otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

iv) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets of the Group comprise of trade receivable and other receivables consisting of loans, deposits, input credit receivables
znd bank balance. An impairment loss for irade and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. Impairment losses if any, are recognised
in Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear.

b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial instruments with a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial assets is recognised as financial liability by the
Group.

i) Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

ii) Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity insiruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Group’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group’s own equity instruments.
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i1i) Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL,

Financial liabilities at FYTPL
Financial liabilities are classified as al FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration recognised by the Group
as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading ift

— it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

~ on initial recognition it is part of a porifolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent
aciual pattern of short term profit taking; or

— 1t is derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial lability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration recognised by the Group as an acquirer
in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

— such designation eliminated or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

— the financial liability forms part of a group of financial asseis or financial liabilities or both. which is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and
information about the grouping in provided intemnally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits the entire combined contraci to be
designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial
liability and in included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

Financial iiabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designaied as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounis of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the
‘Finance costs’ line item.

The effective interest method is method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums of discounts)
through the expected life of the financial Hability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

The Group's financial liabilities include irade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafis and financial
guarantee contracts.

iv) Derecognition

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired,
An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the
original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an
existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment
of the original financial liability and the recognition of 2 new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
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v) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention 1o settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

Vi) Derivative financigl instruments

The Group enters into 2 variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange raie
risks, including cross currency interest rate swaps. Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts
are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which eveni the
timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

Fair vaiue hedges
Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fair value hedges are recognised in profit or loss

immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are atiributable to the hedged risk. The
change in the fair value of the designated portion of hedging instrument and the change in the hedged item atiributable io the hedged
risk are recognised in profit or loss in the line item relating Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or
is sold, terminated, or exercised, or when it to the hedged item.no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. The fair value adjustment to
the carrying amount of the hedged item arising from the hedged risk is amortised to profit or loss from that date.

Vi) Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Group incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured with
reference to the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) applicable to the respective borrowing, Borrowing costs include interest costs measured
al EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the
interest cost. Borrowing costs that are attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of cost
of such assets till the time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying assets is the one that necessarily takes substantial period
of time to get ready for intended use. Other borrowing costs are recorded as an expense in the Profit and loss account in the year in
which they are incurred.

VIIT) Leases
The Group evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ind AS 116,

The Group as a lessee

The Group assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves—

a) the use of an identified asset,
b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
¢) the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Group at the inception of the lease contract recognises a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a corresponding lease liability, for

all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) or low-value assets.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and
lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease paymenis made at
or before the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-use
assets is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use
assets.

Right of use assels are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.c. the higher of the fair value less cost to
... sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does noi penerate cash flows that are largely
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For lease liabilities at inception, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that rate is
not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

The Group recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease hability as an adjustment to the righi-of-use assets. Where the
carrying amount of the right-of-use assets is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability,
the Group recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in the Statement of profit and loss.

For short-ierm or low value leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

[X) Inventories
Inventories include raw materials and components, traded and manufactured finished goods.

Cost of inventories have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Raw materials, components is ascertained based on weighted average method. However, raw materials and other items held for use in
the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected
to be sold at or above cost. Costs are determined on weighted average basis.

Finished goods are valued at lower of cosi and net realisable value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Net realizable value for work in progress is determined with reference
to the selling price of related finished goods. Trade goods are considered at landed cost.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

X) Cash and cask equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity
of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above,
nei of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

XI) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed. ai which time all the following
conditions are satisfied:

— the Group has iransferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the

goods;

— the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control
over the goods sold,;

— the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

— it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group;
and

— the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Job work income is recognised on accrual basis.

Export Incentives
Income from export incentives such as duty drawback, advance licenses, RoODTEP are recognized on an accrual basis.
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XI1) Oiber income

Government grants, subsidies and export incentives:
Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions

attached to them and the grants/subsidy will be received. Government grants/subsidy whose primary condition is that the Group
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire capital assets, are recognised by deducting them from the carrying value of the
eligible assets,

ividend and Interest income

Dividend income is recognised when right to receive payment has been established.

Interest income from & financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

XIH) Retirement and other emplovee benefiis

i) Short term employee beaefits

Short-term smployee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to
be paid in exchange for that service. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

i) Post Employment Employee Benefits
Retirement benefits to employees comprise payments to government provident funds, gratuity fund, leave encashmeni and
superannuation fund (for eligible employees).

Defined contribution plans
Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation fund are a defined contribution scheme and the contributions

are charged io the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projecied unit credit
method made at the end of each financial year.

The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have eamed in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any
plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Group, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding
inferest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in OCI. Net interest expense
(income) on the ne! defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate. used to measure the net defined liability
(asset), io the net defined Hability (asset) at the start of the financial year after taking into account any changes as a result of
coniribution and benefit payments during the year. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are
recognised in statement of profit and loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the
gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group recognises gains and losses on the
settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs,

Other long term benefits
Long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit
credit method. Actuarial gains/losses are recognized in the other comprehensive income,
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X1V) Taxation
Income tax expenses represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

i) Current tax
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax® as reported in the

Statermnent of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of

the reporiing period.

i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differsnces to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in
a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the laxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, except where the
Group is able to control ihe reversal of temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the iemporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asseis to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is seitled
or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

period.
The measurement of deferred tax labilities and assets reflect the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilitiss.

it} Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferved tax are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

iv) Minimum alternate iax credit

Minimum alternate {ax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group will
pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and the carrying amount of the
MAT credit is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Group will pay normal income
tax during the specified period

XV) Provisions, contingent fiabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable thai an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at sach
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. Contingent assets are noi recognized in the financial statements.

Further, long term provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the liability. The unwinding of
the discount is recognised as finance cost. A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of the
expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established,
the Group recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.
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First-time adoption of Ind AS

The Group has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2023 (the transition date) by recognising all assets and
liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitied by ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measursment of recognised
assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to the certain exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Group
as detailed below:

i. Deemed cost: The Group has elected fo continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets recognised as on transition date measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as deemed cost except in
respect of freehold land, fair value determined on the date of transition is considered as deemed cost.

ii. Derecognition of Ninancial assets and financial liabilities: The Group has opted to apply the exemption available under Ind AS
101 to apply the derecognition criteria of Ind AS 109 prospectively for the transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to

Ind AS,
iti. Classification and measurement of financial assets: The Group has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS
109 on the basis of facis and circumstances that exist on the date of transition to Ind AS.

Recent accounting pronouncements::

Ministry of Corporaic Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended 31 March 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117
Insurance Contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Group
w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The Group has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that it does not
have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Information have been prepared io comply in all material respect with the the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS™) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) amendment Rules 2016 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule 111 to the
Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule 1il) and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, o the extent
applicable.

The financial statements of the Group together with audited financial statements of its subsidiaries as described in Note 45 have been
considered for the purpose of consolidation.

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary as described in Note 45 have been combined to the extent possible
on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. All significant intra group balances
and transactions have been eliminated on consolidation, The amounts shown in respect of reserves comprise the amount of relevant
reserves as per the balance sheet of the Parent Company and its share in the post-acquisition decrease in the relevant reserves of the
subsidiary.

The Consolidated Financial Information have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for transactions and other events in
similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Parent Company's financial statements,

B
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Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
CIN No: U74999DN1996PLC000469
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement
(All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)
6 Leases
The company has lease contracis for various items of land and bui Iding used in its operations and management of day to day
company activities. Generally, the lease terms for land is for 15 years and building is for 18 Months to 15 years.

The company obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets. Generally, the company is restricted
from assigning and subleasing the leased assets and some contracts require the company to maintain certain security deposit with the
lessor.

The company also has certain leases of immovable properties with lease terms of 12 months or less. The company applies the “short-
term lease’ recognition exemptions for these lease.

i} Carrying value of Right-of-use assets and movement thereof

Particulars Land Building Total
As at April 1, 2023 7.52 39.77 67.29
Additions - 43.15 43.15
Disposals / adjustments of assets during the year - 12.10 12.10
As at March 31, 2024 7.52 90.82 98.34
Additions - 47.40 47.40
Disposals / adjustments of assets during the vear - 14.16 14.16
As at March 31, 2025 7:52 124.06 131.58
Accumulated Amortisation

Asat April 1, 2023 0.09 27.03 27.13
Amortisation charge for the year 0.53 15.30 15.82
Disposals / adjustments of assets during the year - 12.10 12.10
As at March 31, 2024 0.62 30.23 30.85
Amortisation charge for the year 0.53 23.25 2377
Disposals / adjustments of assets during the year - 13.63 13.63
As at March 31, 2025 1.15 39.85 41.00
Net carrying amount

As at April 1, 2023 7.42 32.73 40.16
As at March 31, 2024 6.90 60.59 67.49
As at March 31, 2025 6.37 84.22 90.58

it } Carrying value of lease liability and movement thereof during the year
As at March 31, Asat March31l,  Asat April 1,

Particulars 2025 2024 2023
Opening Balance 70.94 42.48 44.28
Add : Addition during the year 45.90 42.24 10.53
Add : Accretion of Interest 9.12 4.26 3.60
Less : Paymenis of lease liabilities 28.01 18.04 15.93
Less : Derecognition of lease liabilities 0.62 - -

Closing Balance 97.33 70.94 42.48




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

CIN No: U74999DN1996PLC000469

Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

iii } Current and non-current classification of closing balances of lease liabilities

Piitivatiis As at March 31, As at March 31, Asat April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Non Current Lease Liabilities 76.24 53.72 32.11
Current Lease Liabilities 21.09 i7.22 10.37
Closing Balance 97.33 70.94 42.48
ii }_Carrying value of Security Deposit and movement thereof during the year/period:
Particulars As at March 31,  As at March 31, As at April 1
2025 2024 2023
Opening Balance 1.80 1.27 1.32
Addition during the year 1.49 0.93 0.30
Noticnal Interest On Security Deposit 0.56 0.40 0.35
Derecognition of Security Deposit 0.02 - -
Closing Balance 2.71 1.80 1.27
iv ) Maturities profile of lease liabilities based on contractual undiscounted paymenis
Particuiars As at March 31, As at Mareh 31, As at April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Not later than one year 29.62 27.60 17.23
Later than one year and not later than five years 66.26 69.09 47.80
Later than five years 35.54 39.67 40.44
v } Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss for:
Paktivilas As at March 31, As at March 31, As at April 1,
2025 2024 2023
Amortisation expense on right-of-use asset 23.77 15.82 14.16
Interest expense on lease liabilities 9.12 426 3.60
Expense relating to short-term leases (included in 1.95 2.41 18.01
other expenses as Rentals)
Closing Balance 34.84 22.49 35.77
vi } Amounts recognized in the statement of cash flow
. As at March 31, AsatMarch3l, AsatApril 1,
Farticulan 2025 2024 2023
Total cash outflow for leases 28.01 18.04 15.93
28.01 18.04 15.93

Closi_ng Balance

Vij The Group has not entered into any operating leases of its Property, plant and equipment.




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl v Notes io C lidated Fi ial Stat
(All amounts in 2 millions, unless otherwise stated)

%

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 Asmt April £, 2023
Particulars
7.1 Investment im equity shares Full- paid up -Unquoted (Measured st FYTPL)

7 shares of Rs. 10 each in Tax Free Industrial Estate (Silvassa) fully paid up - - =
4500 {As At March 31, 2024 (4500 Shares )} shares of Rs. 10 each in Varush Plantation Pyt Ltd. fully 0.05 008 .
paid up )
Total .05 0.05 -
Aperepate t of guoted i 5 and market value theresf
Apgregate t of unguoted i 0.08 d.05 -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments
Other Finamcial Assets - Non Current

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024  Asat April 1, 2023
Secunity Deposits (Non Current) 25.79 2290 19.43

TOTAL 2879 2270 19.43
T Tax Assets (MNet)

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As =t March 31,2024 As 2t April 1,2023
Income Tax Assets (Net) 1.68 7.13 189

TOTAL 1.68 7.13 i.839
Deferved Tax Liability (Asset)

Particulars Opening Balance  Recognised in Prafit/ Recognised in Other Closing Balance

Loss (Expense) / Comprehensi
Income Income
As At 31st March, 2025
On Account of Depreciation 7143 10.87 - 8230
On Account of Disallowances 792 {17.40) 0:21) {9.69)
On Account of Other IND AS Adjustments (10.69) 567 (5.02)
MAT Credit Entitlement ¢ {0.05) - =
TOTAL 68.61 (0.85) (0.21) 67.60
*Rs 0.05 Millions is Writtern off during the year
Az At 313t March, 2024
On Account of Depreciation 60,46 1097 - 7143
On Account of Disallowances {853} 16.68 (0.23) 192
On Account of Other IND AS Adjustments {11.64) 0.95 - (10.69)
MAT Credit Entitlement * (5.60) - - (0.05)
TOTAL 34;62 2B.60 {0.23) 68\.:?;,

Noa Current Investments

*Rs.5.55 Millions is utilized during the year.




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl y Notes to C lidated Fi ial St
(All amounts in % millions, unless otherwise stated)

11 Other Non Current Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 As st April 1, 2023
Advances for Capital Expenditure 1997 2508 66.48
Balances with Govermnment Authorities - 1.12 L12
Prepaid Expenses 229 082 326

TOTAL 22,26 2752 70.86

i2. Imventories

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As ai March 31, 2024 As st April |, 2023
Raw materials and componenis* 414,08 23597 289.30
Finished goods 21016 13638 118.11
Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading) 388 338 322
Consumables, stores and spares 18.45 18.87 14,15

TCTAL 646.57 394.60 424.78

12,8 Method of Valuation - Refer Note 4.1X of Material Accountiag Policy

1%E Raw materials inclede poods-in-transit the details of which is s below:

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As st March 31,2024 As st Apsil 1, 2023
*Coods-n- transit 158.16 62 84 9224
TOTAL 158,16 62.84 92.24

43. Trade Reesivables

Particulass As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 Asat April 1, 2023

Trade recervables — Considered Good Secured - - -
Trade receivables — Considered Good U . §09.33 44907 565 88

Trade Receivables — credit impaired - 3253 3373
Less - Expected Credit loss allowance (0.213 (32.85) {32.42)

TOTAL 609.12 448.75 567.1%
Motes :

1} In general, trade receivables are non-inerest bearing and the average credit period is between 30 to 45 days
i} Na trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person or any trade or other receivable are due from firms or

private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member
iii) The company always Mi the Loss allowance for trade receivable using a provision matrix by reference to past defaults expenience of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor's current financial
Position, adjustment for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate, and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast
direction of conditions at the reporting date




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other E pl y Notes to Cs lidated Financial S
{All amounts in T millions, unless otherwise stated)

13.f  Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule

As st Mareh 31, 2025

Outsisnding for folluwing periods from due date of payment

Not Due L:o?;: o 6 Months - | Year 1-2 Year 2.3 Years More than 3 Years Total

{1} Undisputed Trade ivables - 47126 136.17 1.02 088 64933
considered good = "
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables -which
have significant increase in eredit risk
{ili} Undisputed Trade Receivables - Lo
credit impaired
(v) Disputed Trade Recejvables E
considersd good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which =
have significant increase in credit risk z i = x :
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - eredit -
impaired - 4 - - = 2
Less : Expected Credit loss allowance 5 ©.14) (0.01) (0.07) - - {21}

471.26 136.04 1.01 .81 - - 609.12

As ot March 31, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Doe Lomthans o pembec bWaE 9 Yede 2.3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Months

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ~— 378.48 810 62,45 0.05 - 449.07
considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - 32,53 32.53
which have significant increase i credit
risk
(iii} Undizputed Trade Receivables — = = 3 . i
credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade ) 2 " - - -
Receivables—considered good
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which - - - - ~
have significant increase in credit nisk " -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit R - N .
impaired B . B
Lesza * Exy d Credit loss all - {0.01) (0.31) - = (32.53) (32,85}

378.48 8.09 62,14 0.05 - - 448,75




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl

T dated i

y Notes to C ¥ | Stat

{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

14

(EVN

i4A.1

15

As at March 31, 2023

Outstanding for following perieds from due daie of payment

Not Due Lacthans  ooriima-t v 1-2 Year 2-3 Years
Months

¥iore than 3 Years Tousl

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables —
considered good

{1} Undisputed Trade
which have significant increase in credit

risk

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivahles — - - - % %
eredit impaired

(iv} Disputed
Receivables—considered good
(v} Dsputed Trade Receivables — which

have significant increase in credit risk 4 = < N -

410,70 151.90 275 051 0.01

B ammivahl

Trade - - - - -

(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit
impaired
Less - Expected Credit loss allowance -

1.89

©.13) (0.01) {0.04) (0.38)

- 585.88

31.84 33.73

{31 84) 132.42)

410.70 151.75 2.74 0.47 152

-8.00 56718

Reconciliation of Credit Loss Allowance

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024

Balancs at the beginning of the year (32.85) (32.42)

Add/{ Less ) Allowance for expected credit loss during the year 0.43)
Add/( Less ): Allowance for d credit loss written back during the year 32.65

{0.21) (32.85)

Cnsh and Cash Equivalenis

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024

As at April 1, 2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 1.34 203 284
Balances with banks 1n current accounts 0.55 0.52 0.57
Balance with Bank cash credit accounts 837 - =
TOTAL 10.76 2.55 3.41
Dther Bank Balances
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 As ae April 1, 2023

0.06 1.08

Bank Deposits with original matunity more than 3 months but less than 12 months

1.02

TOTAL 0.06 1.08

1.02

Dictails of fixed deposits given as margin monsy to the Bank for guarantee given by bank to government and other authonities on behalf of the Company is as given below:

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 As st April 1, 2023
Bank Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months - 0.92 092

TOTAL - 0.92 0.92
Derivatives Financial Assets

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023

Denvatives Classified a fair value through profit or loss - Asset - L.56

TOTAL - 1.56




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other E: pl. ¥ Notes to Consolidated Fi 1al Stat
{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated}

16.  Other Financial Assets(current)

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 Asmt Aprit 1, 2023

[Unsecured, considered good]

Interest accrued on deposits 0.56 093 032
Loan and Advance io Staff 202 1.87 098
Security Deposits (Current) 1.65 502 226
Other Financial Assets 25.56 2882 1246

TOTAL 259.79 36.64 22,02

17, Other Current Assets

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 Asat April 1, 2023
[Unsecured, considered good]
Advances to Suppliers- Considered Good 148.73 68.06 100.71
Prepaid Expense and Insurance* 1596 677 386
Bal. wiih G Authori 46.10 40,24 B.O4
Subsidy Receivable 87.52 62.70 -
TOTAL 29831 177.77 112.71
#The company is in process of making an Initial Public Offer {IPO) of equity shares. The company has i d an expenditure of % 8,23 Millions till March 31, 2025 {previous year NIL) , in connection
with the proposed IPO. Pending completion of the IPO P s, the said is carried forward under Prepaid Expense and Insurance. As permitted by section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013, the

company intends to adjust the said expenditure against ‘Securities Premium® that wall arise out of the proceeds of the proposed TPQ.

[ |
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Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other E: pl

(All amounts in ¥ millions, unless atherwise stated)

¥ Notes to Consolidated Fi I8

1%. Other Equity
Particulars Asat March 31,2025 Asat March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
General Reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the year 291.12 291.12 291,12
Add/ { Less) Transfer From Statement of Profit & Loss E - -
Add/ ( Less):Utilised For Buy Back of Share - - -
Balance a3 ai the end of the year 291.12 291.12 291,12
Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance a5 st the beginning of the year 58942 493 10 47242
Add/ ( Less):Adjustments on account of IND AS Adaption - - (7437}
Add/ { Less): Profit for the Year 19331 11532 123.54
Addf ( Less): Inierim Dividend Paid (20.90) (19.00) (28.50)
Balance a2 2t the end of the year 761.83 589.42 493,19
Cazpital Redemution Reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the year 10.00 10.00 10,00
Add/ { Less) . Transfer from General Reserve - - =
Balance 25 a¢ the 2nd of the year 10.00 10.00 10.00
Diher Comprebensive Income
Balance as at the beginning of the year (0.57) - -
Add/ { Less): Other Comprehensive Income duri ng the year (0.63) (057) -
Balance as at the end of the year (1.20) (0.57) -
FTOTAL 1,061.75 289,93 794.21
Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Name of Reserve Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Genaril Ressive General reserve presents portion of profit -mandatorily transferred to it before declaring dividend g to the provisions of Comg
Act, 1956 Such mandatory transfer is not required under the Companies Act, 2013,
Retained Eari Retained eamnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve if any, dividend or other distributions
rnings i
paid to shareholders
Capital redemption reserve has been created on account of redemption of Equity shares out of the profits A sum equal to the nominal amount of the
Capital redemprion reserve Equity shares redeemed has been wansferred from retained eamings to the Capital redemption reserve under Companies Act, 2013 Buch reserve can
be utilised only for the purp pecified under Companies Act, 2013
20. Borrowings
Asat March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 Az at April 1, 2023
8.1 Partienlarz
Secured
Term Loan
-From Bank 34514 33962 T0.78
-From Financial Institution - 073 233
Less' Current Maturities (110.23) (80.70) (37.58)
TOTAL 234.91 259.65 36.03




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Expl

¥ dated B sal &
F

Nature of Security & Terms of Repayment

y Notes 1o C

202 (i) Details of terms of repayment ,rate of interest and security provided in respeci of Jong term Barrowings

Fi N

23

CNO019433

from August, 2021 Tt has been repaid Year 2023-24

EaruRg Terms of repayment and security
Term Loans Terms Rate of interest Security
BMW Indiz Financial Services Pyt Lid - Repayable in 36 hiy install i 750%pa. Hypathecation of Moter Car

DBS Bank India Ltd - Term Loan

Repayable in 36 monthly installments, commencing
from April, 2022

9.65-10.55% p.a

Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets (except fixed
assets of Panipat) of the company both present & future along with
existing working capital facilities of Rs 61 crores (Rs. 41 crores of]
SBI & Re. 20 crores of DBS) & corporate loan of Rs. 10 crores of]
SBL

The barrowing is guaranteed by Directors

DBS Bank Ltd ( Singapore) - Gift City Branch and
DBS Bank India Limited a5 security trustee

T 1.

Repayable in 16 g y from 25th Aug.

2024,

942%Pa

Exclusive charge on movable & immovable fixed assets of the
company’s manufacnuring unit siteated at Panipat
The borrowing is guaranteed by Directors

DES Bank India Limited - Foreign Currency Term
Loan (FCTL)

Repayable in 16 quarterly instalments from 3rd Oct
2024

973%pa.

Exclusive charge on movable & immovable fixed assets of the
facturing unir si d at Panipat

L Y &

The b

d by Di

1815 8

State Bank of India - Corporate Loan

Repayable in 36 months instalments from 30th Oct.
2024

1% to 3.90% p.a. above
six month MCLR,
effective rate being
260% 10 12.75% pa

Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets {except fixed
assets of Panipart) of the company both present & future along with
existing working capital facilities of Rs. 61 crores (Rs. 41 crores of]
SB1& Rs. 20 crores of DBS) & term foan of Rs 10 crores of DBS
The borrowing is guaranteed by Directors

Punjab National Bank Repayable in 36 hly instalments, ing | At the time of sanction |Hypothecation of Motor Car
from 23rd February 2025 8 80%, linked with
RLLR.
Punjab Mational Bank Repayable in 36 monthly instalments, commencing | At the time of sanction Hypothecation of Motor Car
from 5th February 2025, 8.80%, linked with
RLLR.

Pravisions - Nos-Current

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

As at April 1, 2023

Provisisn for Retirement Benefits:

Provisicn for Gratuity [Refer note 43 (2) ]-LT 21.39 19.48 17.39
Provision for Leave Encashment [Refer note 43 @1-1T 6.35 560 517
TOTAL 28.24 2508 22.56
Borrowings
As st March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 AsatAprit 1,2023
Particulars
Secured
‘orkil ital Banl

Foreign Currency Loan

~Working Capital Loan { FCY/ FCNRB) 154.05 150,96 14835

-FCNR (B) Demand Loan 34347 35432 295.62
Rupee Loans

-Cash Credit Facility 3324 17.43 28.97
Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings [Refer note No. 20] 11023 8070 37.58
Unsecwred
Other Borrowing from Fi ] i { Bill Di ing ) 98.58 67.50 79.73
TOTAL 739.57 670,91 590.25




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Maniks Plastech Private Limited)

ial A ing Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consclidated Fi izl Statement
22.1 IName and natare of short-term loar: Payment Terms Rate of Interest Security
FY 2022-23 (7.95% - 10.00%) FY 2022-23 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets of
the company both present & furure along with term loan of Rs. 10
crores of DBS)
FY 2023-24 (9.05% - 9 80%) FY 2023-24 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets
Working Capital Facilities (Cash Credit / WCDL) (except fixed assets of Panipat) of the company both present &
in INR future along with term loan of Rs. 10 erores of DBS)
FY 2024-25 (9.45% - 9.80%) FY 2024-25 (Pari-passu charge on ali current assets & fixed assels
(except fixed assets of Panipat) of the company both present &
future along with term loan of Rs. 10 crores of DBS & & corporate
ioan of Rs. 10 crores
Revelving Credit Facility FY 2022-23 (1.00% - 5.88%) FY 2022-23 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets £ fixed assets of
{Payable on Demand) i i
the company both present & future along with term loan of Rs, 10
crores of DBS)
FY 2023-24 (5 15% - 6.90%) FY 2023-24 (Pari-passu charge on all current assets & fixed assets
Working Capital Facilities (FCNRB.DL / WCL in (except fixed assets of Panipat) of the company both present &
FCY)in FCY
Hie future along with term loan of Rs. 10 crores of DBS)
FY 2024-15 (6.32% - 7.15%) FY 2024-25 (Pari-passu charge on all current asseis £ fixed assets
(except fixed assets of Panipat) of the company both present &
future along with term loan of Rs. 10 crores of DBS & & corporate
loan of Rs. 10 crores of SBI)
222 The Company has submitted Quarterly Inf ion S o the bank regarding d current assets & reconciliation of the same with the book debis is provided below:
Amount 25 reported in =
End
Quarter Ended Quarterly sts Amount as per books | Difference Reason for Difference
2024-25
For the quarter ended June 30, 2024
Trade Recervable 518.02 51202 6.00
Trade Payable 20382 195.77 (8.05)
Inventories 42981 42981 -
Difference in Trade receivable are majorly due to regrouping of
For the quarter ended September 30, 2024 advances, regrouping of discounts and rate differences, IND AS 115
Trade Receivable 58382 57748 0.34 |effect, regrouping of bill di ing i under
Trade Payable 37421 371.63 12.58) recourse, provision for expected credit loss.
Inveniories 509.94 509.94 -
Difference in Trade payables are majorly due io regrouping of
For the quarter ended December 31, 2024 dvances, p in transit, reclassification of vendor to Other
Trade Receivable 537.07 503.02 34.05 [Payable
Trade Payable 342,01 33146 (10.55)
Inventaries 48] 51 431 51 - |Difference in Inventories are majorly dus to IND AS 115 effect and
purchase in transit.
For the quarier ended March 31,2025
Trade Receivable 555.08 609,12 (54.07)
Trade Payable 37046 677.39 30743
Inventories 42642 5456.57 (220.15)
2023-34
For the quarter ended June 30, 2023
Trade Receivable 464.73 465.76 (1.03)
Trade Payable 132,97 135.29 232
Iaventories 398.59 398.59 - |Difference in Trade receivable are majorly dus to regrouping of
advances, regrouping of discounts and rate differences, IND AS 115
Forthe SHaEar: Sepboniber 30,2021 effect, regrouping of bill discounting customers covered under
Trade Receivable 426.24 42547 0.77 recourse, provision for expected credit loss
Trade Payable 14536 142,12 (3.24) ; i
Inventories 424.14 42414 * |Difference in Trade payables are majorly due to regrouping of
For the quarter ended December 31, 2023 advances, purchase in transit, reclassification of vendor to Other
Trade Receivable 458.28 447.10 11.18 [Payable
Trade Payable 157.24 155.91 {1.33)
invenioriss 39273 39273 - |Difference in Inventories are majorly due to IND AS 115 effect and
purchase in transit.
For the quarter ended March 31, 2024
Trade Receivable 442 10 44875 (6.65)
Trade Payable 167.02 153.57 (13.45)
Inventories 39537 394 60 Q.77




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known a5 Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Motes to Consolidated Financial Statement

ided the details of only the principal items of i

223 Due to large volume & varieties of items of the i Y, the Company has p

23. Trade Pavables

y in the stock sta

Particulars

As af March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Asat April 1, 2023

= (A) Total outstanding dues to micro and smali enterprises
- (B) Toual outstanding dues of creditors Other than micro and small enterprises

TOT AL

B

3320 2135
30712 13222

48.02
278.72

34032 153.57

326.74

(i) The above is based on the intimation received from its vendors regarding the status under Mic

on the i piled by the Comp y and relied upon by the statutory auditors.

The disclosure relating to Micro and Small Enterprises is a5 under:
Particulars

As at March 31,2025  As at March 31,2024

As at April 1, 2023

Dues remaining unpaid at the year end:
(a) The principle amount

ining unpaid o suppli 45 at the end of the year

(b} The interest thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of the year

() Amount of interest due and payable for the year
(d} The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 18, along with the amouni of
made 10 the lier beyond the appointed day during the year

P

(e} Amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

{f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding vears,
uniil such date when the interest due as sbove are actually paid

1320 2135

48.02

d to bank

ro, Small and Medium enterprises development (MSMED Act, 2006), The above information is based

232 Trade Payable Ageing Schedule

As at March 31, 2025

DQuistanding for following periods from due date of payment

Pariiculars Hat Due Lm::“ 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
i Micro and Small enterprises 33.20 - - - - 33.20
ii. Others 189.92 11720 - - - 307.12
iii. Disputed dues -Micro and Small enterprises - - - - = -
iv. Disputed dues - Others - F & x " %
TOTAL 123.12 117.20 - - - 340,32
As at 315t March 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Partizulars Mot Due i 12 Vears 23 Years More than 3 Years Total
1. Micro and Small enterprises 21,35 - - - - 2i.35
ii Others 3507 91.24 0.02 003 586 132.22
iii. Disputed dues -Micro and Small enterprises - - - - -
iv. Disputed dues - Others - - - -
TOTAL 56.42 91.24 0.02 0.03 5.86 153.57

As at 31st March 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Mot Due I":';_ thau i-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total

ear
i. Micro and Small enterprises 4796 - - - - 47,96
i Orhers 131,74 140.19 0.04 0.36 027 27260
iii. Disputed dues -Micro and Small enterprises - - 0.06 - - 0.0¢
v Disputed dues - Others - - Q.54 .05 $.53 6.12
TOTAL 179.78 140.19 0.64 .41 580 326.74

24, Derivatives Finsancial Liabilities

Particulars

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

As at April 1, 2023

Derivatives classified at fair value through profit o loss - Liability

TOTAL

10.35 -

in

1035 &

3.93




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Matenal Accounting Policies and Other Expl, Y Motes to Consolidated Fi ial S
25, Other Financial Liabilities
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024  Agat April 1, 2023

Particulars
Interest accrued on borrowings 720 7.20 1.24
Creditors for Capital Expendi
- Micro and Small Enterprises 265 [ERE] 2170

Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 6.06 415 637
Other Payables 35256 129.71 51
TOTAL 368.47 155,17 21.02

26. Drher Current Liabilities

Particulare

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

Asat April 1,2023

Advances from Customers
Statutory Dues Payable
Trade & Security Deposiis
TOTAL

26.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education &

230 396 585
46.45 k32 4222
- 011 Q11
49.25 31.29 48.18

March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 and April 1,2023

27. FProvisions - Current

nd Protection Fund under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year ended

As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024  Asat April £,2023
Particulers
Provision fer Retirement Benefits:
Provision for Gratuity [Refer note 43 (2)] - ST 763 6.16 495
Provision for Leave E 1 [Refer note 43 {2)] - ST 245 200 178
TOTAL 10.08 B.16 6.73
28, Current Taz Liabilities (Net )
As 2t March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1, 2023
Particulars
Current tax Liabilities ( Net ) 931 - 497
TOCTAL 9.31 - 4.97

T

0% 3\'..——--«‘
g{;i ﬁ,@“\"% J:
Yg /&)




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Matenial Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

(All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)
29,

31,

32.

33.

Revenue from Operations
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
farch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(a) Sale of Producis 4,048.00 3.603.29
(b) Revenue from Services
Job work Sales 11.64 0.58
{e) Other Opersting Revenue
Serap Sale 3.97 378
Export Incentives 141 0.07
TOTAL 4,065.02 3,607.72
25.1 Disclosure Pursuant io ind as 115 - Revenue from Contract with customers { Refer Note No 50)
30. Other Income
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest on Fixed Deposit and others 1.31 5.64
Interest on Lease Deposit 0.56 0.40
Foreign Exchange Gain (net) 0.06 831
Write back of excess Expected credit loss 3265 -
Government Subsidy 19.81 62.70
Sundry Balance Written Back 6.41 1.35
Miscellaneous Income 0.02 1.48
TOTAL 60.89 79.88
Cost of Materials Consumed
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 20624
#) Raw MMateriale Consumed
Opening Stock 23597 28930
Add - Purchase 2,79529 2,187.93
Less i~ Closing Stock 414.08 235.97
TOTAL 2,617.18 2.241.26
Purchase of Trading goods
Particulars Far the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) Trading Goods Consumed
Purchase of Trading Goods 200.59 323.92
TOTAL 204.59 323.92
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Stock in trade
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
barch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inven ¢ the en the year
Finished Goods 210.16 136.38
Stock-in-trade 3.8 338
Sub total (2) 214.04 139.76
Inventory at the beginnin the vear
Finished Goods 136.38 11811
Stock-in-trade 3.38 3.22
Sub total (b} 139.76 12133
Het increase/ (decrease) b-aj (74.28) (18.42)




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)

Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

34,

35.

37.

Employee Benafit Expense
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
fiarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salanies, Wages & Allowances 22539 229.30
Gratuity Expenses 5.55 330
Leave Encashment Expense 2,18 0.65
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other funds 8.31 7.42
Staff Welfare Expenses 11.98 9.05
TOTAL 253.41 249.72
Finamece Costs
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest an bank borrowings 95.82 51.53
Other Borrowing Cost 29.21 37.89
Interest on Lease Liability 9.12 4.26
TOTAL 134.15 93.68
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Particulars Faor the Year ended For the year ended
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 125.41 131.17
TOTAL 125.41 131.17
Other Expenses
Particulary For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Manufacturing Expenses
Stores and Spares Consumed 3096 26.29
Power & Fuel 141,40 115.93
Labour Charge 50.48 37.37
Repairs to:
Plant & Machinery 3.33 2.59
Building 0.71 0.86
Others 4.46 3.63
Others Expenses
Freight & Forwarding [Net of Recoveries] 101.02 89.13
Postage & Telephone 263 212
Travelling & Conveyance 19.99 18.58
Rent 1.95 2.41
Rates & Taxes 4.06 2.90
Legal & Professional fees 9.04 6.50
Payment to Auditors [Refer Note No. 38) 0.50 1.49
Insurance [Net of Recoveries] 6.73 5.98
Sub- Contracting Charge 157.51 143.02
Provision for ECL - 0.43
Loss on Sale/Discard of Assets 0.62 0.75
Bad Debts Writien-off 3223 -
Security Charges 14.46 9.89
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses [Refer note 54] 2.99 2.85
Miseellaneous Expenses 30.07 2994
615.14 502.66




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes io Consolidated Financial Statement
{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

38 Payment to Auditors

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 *

Audit Fees 0.50 0.16
Certification work - 1.33
TOTAL 0.50 1.49

* To another firm of Chartered Accountants

39. Contingent Liabiiities

Particulars For the Yearended  For the year ended  Asat April 1,
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 2023

(1) Contingent Liabilities

i Claims against the company nol acknowledged as debts

but disputed in Commissioner of Customs (Appeals) 1.84 1.84
mncluding Fines and penalties

it Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts.

The company has filed appeal.

- Good and Service tax 4.12 -
iii Claims against the company not acknowledged as

debts. The company is in process of filing appeal.

= Good and Service tax 439

(1i ) Corporate Guarantee
Counter Guarantees given to Customs Department 092

TOTAL 10.36 1.84 0.92

39.F A. In respect of the point (I) above, future cash outflows (including interest/ penalty, if any) are
determinable on receipt of judgement from tax autherities / settlement of claims. Further, the company does
not expect any reimbursement in respect of above

B. The Group has a process whereby periodically are assessed for material foreseeable losses. At the year
end, the Group has reviewed and ensured that there are no material foreseeable losses

C. In respect of the point (I)(iii) above, the Search was conducted on the company's Hosur premises. The
company has received show cause netice and the company has responded to the notices. The Company has
received final Order and is in process of filing appeal against the said order.

40. Capitai and Other Commitments

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended  Asat April 1,
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 2023

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed

on capital account [Net of Advances] B Hd 106

4i. Earning Per Share
(a) Pursuant to a resolution passed in meeting dated 3rd February 2025 shareholders have approved split of
each equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each into five equity shares of face value of Rs. 2 each (the
“Split”). As required under Ind AS 33 “Eaming per share” the effect of such split is required to be adjusted
for the purpose of computing earing per share for all the period presented retrospectively. As a result, the
effect of split has been considered in these Financial Statements for the purpose of calculating of eaming
per share.

b) Caleulation of EPS post consideration of share split:

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 193.31 11532

New Face Value of Equity Shares Rs2 Rs2

Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding ©.50,00,000 9,50,00,000

during the year( in Nog.)

Adjusted Earnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted 2.03 .21

NG
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Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Flastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Motes to Consohidated Financial Statement
(All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)

42 Tax Expenses

(a) Amounts recognised in profit and loss

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Current income iax 59.03 1873

Taxes of earlier years 2.83 0.97

Deferred income tax Bability / (asset),
neg

Change in recognised deductible temporary differences (0.84) 2859
due to Restated IND AS
Deferred tzx expense (0.84) 28.59
Tax expense for the vear 61.02 48.29
(b) Amounis recognised in sther comprehensive income
For the Year ended March 31, 2025 For the vear ended March 31, 2024
Eagemar Before Tax T“b(:::::m) Met of tax Before Tax Tax (expense) benefit Net of Tax
ftems that wili mo! be reclassified to
profit or foss
Remeasurements of Defined Benefit (0.84) 021 {0.63) (0.80) 0.23 (0.57)
Liability
TOTAL (0.84) 0.21 (0.63) (0.80) (.23 {0.57)
(¢) Beconciliztion of effective tax rate
Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current Tax 59.03 18.73
Deferred tax (0.84) 28.59
Adjustment of tax for earlier years 2.83 0.97
Toial income tax expenses recogaised in the current year 61.02 48.29
Income tax expenses rerognised in other comprehensive income (0.21) (0.23)
Income tax expenses for the year reconciled to the accounting profii: 60.81 48.06
Profit before tax 253.49 162.81
Enacted Income tax rate 25.17% 29.12%
Income tax expense 63,80 47,40
Tax effect of:
MNon-deductible / (Deduciible} Tax Expenses
Permanent disallowances 0.83 0.96
Reversal of DTA due to opting for new regime taxation under 115BAA {6.65) (1.27)
For earlier Years 2.83 0.97

TOTAL 60.81 48.06
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Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes te Consolidated Financial Statement

(All amounts in Z millions, uniess otherwise stated)

44.  Segment Reporting {Indian Accounting Standard 108):
44.1 ldentification of segments:
The Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its Business Segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on Profit or Loss and ts measured consistently with profit
or loss in the financial statements. Operating segments have been identified on the basis of nature of preducts / services.
442 Primary Segment ; Business Segment
The Group operations predominantly comprise of only one segmert Le., manufacturing of various kinds/types of Plastic Moulded Products which is
considered as the only business segmeni.
44.3 Secondary Segment ; Geographical Segment:
The analysis of geographical segment is based on the geographical location of customers.
Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale in India 3,995.16 3.544.06
Salein Nepal 1341 648
Sale in Sri Lanka 48.86 54.26
Sale in UAE 0.48 -
Sale in South Africa - 2.84
Sale in Bangladesh 1.74 -
Sale in Istanbul 3.96 -
TOTAL 4,063.61 3,607.65
45 Additional Information, as required under Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013 of the Company as Subsidiary :
45.1 Direct subsidiary

i hi 202 March
Name of the Company Country t.)f Proportion of Ownership as on March 31, 2025 ,as On March 31,
incorporation 2024
Manika Automative Private Limited India 100%

452 Additional information Financial Statement 2s per Schedule 111 ic the Companies Act 2013:

Nagxe of enfities in the company

Net Assets (Total Assets minus Total
Liabilities) as at March 31, 2025

Share in Profit or Loss for the year ended
March 31, 2025

As % of Net Assets Net Assets As % of Profit/(Loss) Profit/ ( Loss)
Parent Company
Manika Plastech Limited 99.97% 1,251.76 100.04% 192.63
Subsidiary Company
Manika Automative Private Limited 0.03% 0.43 -0.04% (0.08)
TOTAL 100% 1,252.19 100% 192.55

Narae of entities in the company

Net Assets (Total Assets minus Total
Liabilities) as at March 31, 2024

Share in Profit or Loss for the year ended
March 3%, 2024

As % of Net Assets Net Asseis As % of Profit/(Loss) Profit/ { Less)

Parent Company

Manika Plastech Limited 99.95% 1,080.03 100% 114.70

Subsidiary Company

., |Manika Automative Privaie Limited 0.05% 0.52 0.01% 0.01
v SN TOTAL 100% 1,080.54 100% 114.72
:" ;“.-f%{f‘ } ;:r‘t‘:‘i
\ Al iDetails of Investment by parent company in subsidiary -
iculars As at March 31,2025 | As at March 31,2024

?‘é._p.__? ~ CQQ»,;@Eﬁvcstumt by Parent Company 0.60 0.60
%*‘?»-’-“M Less : Investment in Face Value (0.60) (0.60)

Goodwill/ ( Capital Reserve on Consolidation) - -




Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

46. Related Party Disclosures:

46.1 Names of Related Parties and Nature of relationship;

Key Management Personne! and their relatives

Name of related pariy

Nature of relationship

Mr Nikunj M. Kapadia

Chairman and Director

Mr Munjal N. Kapadia

Managing Director

Mr Mihir N. Kapadia

Wholetime Director

Mr Pratik N. Kapadia

Whole time Director

Mrs Neha Munjal Kapadia Relative of KMP
Mrs Vaishali Mihir Kapadia Relative of KMP
Mrs Reena Pratik Kapadia Relative of KMP
Mr Anand Shailesh Bathiya ( w.e.f. 11/03/2025) Independent Director
Mr Chitradurga Narasimha Murthy (w.e.f. 11/03/2025) Independent Direcior
Mr Sanjay Khubchand Israni (w.e.f. 11/03/2025 ) Independent Director

Dr Mita Dixit { w.e.f. 11/03/2025)

Independent women Director

Mr Mukesh Chandrakant Thakkar ( w.e.f 01/03/2025)

Chief Financial Officer

Mr WNilesh Dalvi (w.e.f 15/05/2021and upto 16/02/2024 )

Chief Financial Officer

Ms Karishma Waghela (w.e.f. 03/01/2025)

Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Ms Shalini Joshi (w.e.f 01/12/2022 and upto 31/12/2024)

Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Entities over which Key Management Personnel are able to exercise significant influence or controi ;

Vridaa Holding Trust




Manika Plastech Limited { Formerly Known as Manika Plastech Private Limit

Material Accounting Policies and Other Expi

1 Fr
¥

v Notes to Consolid

o €

{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise stated)
46.2 The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business.

Nazture of transaction Name of Party | Relationship For the Year ended Far the year ended
Marchk 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Entities over which Key
Management Personnel are
Vridaa Holding Trust able to exercise significant 20.27 1843
s G iatit
M. Nikunj M. Kapadia 0.16 0.14
Dividend Paid Mr. Munjal N. Kapadia Key Manag 0.10 0.10
Mz, Mihir N. Kapadia Persomnel 0.10 0.10
Mr_ Pratik N. Kapadia 0.10 0.10
Mrs. Malti Nikunj Kapadia - -
MMrs. Neha Munjal Kapadia Relatives of Key Management Q.05 0.05
Mrs. Vaishali Mihir Kapadia Personnel 0.05 0.05
MrsReena Pratik Kapadia 0.05 0.0
Comp jom of Key M fal R i
The ation of key personnel of the company, is set out below as specified as per Ind as 24
Mr. Nikunj M. Kapadia Key Management 4.11 18.49
Mr. Munjal N. Kapadia Personnel 7.06 19.22
Mr. Mihir N. Kapadia 6.78 19.09
Mr. Pratik N. Kapadia 6.41 18.86
= _ Mr. Mukesh C. Thakkar 027 Z
Ms. Karishma Waghela 0.30 -
Mr. Nilesh Dalvi - 347
Ms, Shalini Joshi 0.23 0.30
Relart )
Mirs. Vaishali M. Kapadia Persom;e‘IOfKey - 048 0.13
[sitting Fees [Ms, Nikunj M. Kapadia |Key Management Personnel | 0.53 1.00]

46.3 (1) All related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of business and on arms length basis
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Manika Plastech Limited ( Formerly Known as Manila Plastech Private Limited)
Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement
{All amounts in ¥ millions, unless otherwise siated)

47.1.

B. Measurement of fair values
Valuation techniques and significant unobservable mputs

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:

Level I : quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.. as prices) or indirectly (i.c. derived from
prices).

Level 32 inpuis for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

L, Disclosures of changes in Level 3 items for (he years ended 31st March, 2024, and vear ended March 31, 2025

Particulars Unquoted equity
investment

As at 1st April, 2023 2

Gain/ (loss) recognised in Profit & Loss -

As at 31st March, 2024 0.05
Gain/ (loss) recognised in Profit & Loss =
As at 31st March, 2025 0.05

Finaneial instruments — Fair values and risk management
Financial risk menagement
The Group has exposure to the foliowing risks arising from financial instruments:
(i) Market risk
(a) Currency risk,
(b) Interest rate risk;
(ii) Credit risk ; and
(ii1) Liquidity risk ;
Risk management framework

The Group activities expos it to a variety of financial risks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group primary risk management focus is to
minimize potential adverse effects of risks on its financial performance. The Group's risk management assessment palicies and processes are established to identify
and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor such nisks and compliance with the same. Risk assessment and
managemeni of these policies and processes are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group’s activities. The Board of Directors are
responsible for overseeing these policies and processes.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of changes in the rnarket prices on account of foreign exchange rates, interest rates and Commeodity prices, which shall affect the Group
income or the value of its holdings of its financial instruments The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposure within
acceptable parameters, while optimising the returns.

Currency risk

The fluctuaiion in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the profit and loss account, where any iransaction has more than one CUITENCY OF
where assets/liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the entity.

Considering the countries and economic environment in which the Group operates, its operations are subject to risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates in
those countries. The risks primarily relate to fluctuations in U.S. dollar and Euro, against the respective functional currencies (INR) of Group
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Material Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternent
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Exposure to currency risk
The summary quantitative data about the Group exposure to currency risk as reported by the managemeni of the Group is as follows:

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 As at April 1, 2023
Other Foreign Other Foreign Other Foreign
USK Exposure Currency USD Exposure Carrency USD Exposure Currency
Exp € Exposure Exposure
Receivable net exposure { Unhedged)
Trade receivables 12.72 - 15.75 - 3.06 -
Total 12.72 - 15,75 - 3.06 -

Payable net exposure (Unhedged)

Borrowings

Trade payables {4.36) (21.26) - (12.50) (109.91) (17.98)
Total {4.36) {21.26) - (12.50) (109.91) (17.98)
Payable net exposure (hedged)

Borrowings (503.46) - (515.82) - (470.13) -
Trade payables (103.01) - - -
Total (606.46) - (515.82) - (470.13) -
Total net exposure on Receivables /(Payables) (598.11) {21.26) (500.08) {12.50) (576.98) (17.98)
Sensitivity analysis

A 1% strengthening / weakening of the respective foreign currencies with respect to functional currency of Group would result in increase or decrease in profit or
loss as shown in table below. The following analysis has been worked out based on the exposures as of the date of statements of financial position.

Profit/(Loss) Profit/(Loss) Profit/(Loss)
Effect in Indian Rupees March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Strengthening Weakening  Strengthening Weakening  Strengthening Weakening
UsD (5.98) 598 (5.00) 5.00 (577 577

Other Foreign Currency {0.21) 0.21 (0.12) 0.12 0.18) 0.18
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47.2 Interesi raie risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates to borrowings from financial
institutions. The Group manages its interest rate risk arising from foreign currency floating rate loans by using interest rate
swaps as hedges of variability in cash flows attributable to interest rate risk.

For details of the Group short-term and long term loans and borrowings, Refer Note 20 and 22 of these financial statements.

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 Asat April 1, 2023
Variable rate instruments 629.34 590.21 552.67
Fixed rate Instruments 345.14 339.62 70.78

interest rate sensitivity - fixed rate instruments

The Group fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in
Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flow will fluctuate because of a change in markef interest
rates.

Interest rafe sensitivity - variable rate instruments

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased /(decreased)
equity and profit or loss by amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular, foreign currency
exchange rates, remain constant, This calculation also assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been
calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as at that date. The period end balances are not necessarily representative of the
average debt outstanding during the period.

March 31, 2025 Profit or loss
Particulars Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax

100 bps increase 100 bps decrease
On account of Variable Rate Borrowings from Banks (0.57) 0.57
Sensitivity (0.57) 0.57
Mareh 31, 2024
Particulars Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax

100 bps increase 100 bps decrease
On account of Variable Rate Borrowings from Banks (0.41) 0.41
Seasitivity (0.41) 0.41

April 1, 2023

Particuilars

Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax

100 bps increase 100 bps decrease

On account of Variable Rate Borrowings from Banks
Sensitivity

(0.32) 0.32

(0.32) 6.32
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48 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or courterparty 10 a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally
from the Group’s receivables from customer The Group establishes an allowance for doubtful debts and impairment that represents its estimate on expected loss
model

Trade snd other receivables

The Group exposure to credit nisk is influenced mainly by the individual characieristics of each customer. The demographics of the customer, including the default risk
of the industry has an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the
creditworthiness of customers 1o which the Group grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Summary of the Group’s exposure to credit risk by 2ge of the ouistanding from various custemers is a5 foliows:

Pariiculars As at March 31, 2025  As at March 31,2024 Asat April 1, 2023

Neither past due nor impaired 471.26 378.48 410.70
past due less than 6 months 136.17 810 151.90
past due 6 months - 1 year 1.02 6245 275
past due | - 2 years 0.88 0.05 0.51
past due 2 - 3 years - - 1.90
past due more than 3 years - 32.53 31.84
Sub-Total 609.33 481.60 599.61
Less: Loss allowance (0.21) (32.85) {32.42)
Net Total 609,12 448,75 567.19

Expected credit loss assessment for customers as at March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 , and April 1, 2023

Exposures 1o customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed by the Group to determine expected credit losses. Historical trends of impairmeni
of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses. Impaired amounts are based on lifetime expected losses based on the best estimate of the management.
Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 180 days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment behaviour
and extensive analysis of customer credit risk. The impairment loss related to several customers that have defaulted on their payments to the Group and are not
expecied to be able io pay their outstanding balances, mainly due to economic circumstances.

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade and other receivables during the year was as follows.
Expected Credit Loss

Particviars As at March 31,2025  As at March 31, 2024 As at April 1, 2023
Opening Balance (32.85) (32.42) -
Amounts Provided - (0.43) (32.46)
Amount wintien back/utilised 32.65 - -
Closing Balance (0.20) (32.85) {32.46)

ash and cash equivalents

The Group holds Cash and Cash equivalents of Rs. 10.82 Millions with credit worthy banks as at 31st March,2025{ FY 2023-24: Rs. 3.64 Millions, FY 2022-23 - Rs.
4.43 Millions}.The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good.

Investments

The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by generaily investing in liquid securities and only with counter-parties that have a good credii rating. The Group does not
expect any losses from non-performance by these counter-parties apart from those already given in financials, and does not have any significant concentration of
exposures io specific industry sectors or specific country risks,
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4%  Financial instruments - Fair Vaiues and Risk Management - Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk

Liquidity nisk is the risk that the group will not be able to meet ts fi | obligati

as they b

have sufficient iquidity to meet is liabilties when dus, under both normal and sressed conditions, without incurring unacecptab!
The Group has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks The Group also constantly monitors various funding options available in the debt and capital markets with

a view to maintaining financial flexibility,

42.1 Exposure io liquidity risk

The table below analyses the corapany's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for

* all non derivative financial liabilities

ges its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will abways
e losses or risk to the company's reputation.

¢ met and gross sentled derivative financial instruments for which the 1 I for the under ling of the timing of the cash flows (if any).
Particulars Carrying smount Contractual cash flows

Total Not Due ‘ 1 year or bess [-2 years 2-5 yesry More than 3 years
As at 31st March, 2025
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Secured term loans and 87590 87590 - 640.99 203.91 31.00 -
borrowings
Unsecured term loans and 98.58 98 58 - 98.58 - - -
borrowings
Lease Liabilities 9733 9733 - 21.09 1837 31.51 23.96
Trade payables 34032 34032 223.12 117.2¢ - - =
Oither £ ial fiabilities 368.47 36847 368.47 - - -
As at 3st March, 2024
Nom-derivative financial liabilities
Secured term loans and 8563.06 863 .06 60341 76.01 183.64 -
borrowings
Unsecured term loans and 57.50 67.50 67.50 - - -
borrowings
Lease Liabilities T0.94 70.54 17.22 16.91 3103 578
Trade payables 153.57 15357 56.42 91.24 002 5.89
Other financial lizbilities 15517 155.17 155.17 - - -
Az 2t 31t March, 2023
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Secured term loans and 546.55 546,55 51052 18.38 17.65
borrowings
Unsecured term loans and 7973 7973 79.73
borrowings
Lease Liabilities 42,48 4248 1037 T.62 1799 .50
Trade payables 32674 32674 179,70 14019 064 6.21
Other financial liabilities 81,02 81,02 81.02 - - -

50 Capltal Management
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concem in order to provide retums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and

- to mai an optimal capital stn 1o reduce the cost of capital

In order i0 maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividend paid fo shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets o reduce debt
Consistent with the industry, the Group, primarily, uses the gearing ratio to monitor and maimain the capital structure which is as follows: Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)

divided by 'total equiry' (as shown in the balance sheet)

The gearing ratios are as follows

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024 As at April 1,2023

Bomrowing 97448 930.56 626.28
Less : Cash and cash equivalent (10.76) (2.55) (3.41)
Adjusted net debt 963.72 $28.01 622.87
Total equity 1,251.75 1,079.93 984 21
Adjusted equity 1,251.75 1,073.93 284.21
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 077 086 0.63
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51

ote IND AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

. Revenue [rom contracts with customers

Particelars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue recognised at point in time 4,053 38 3,607.14
Revenue recognised at Over the Period of Time 11.64 0.58
TOTAL 4,065,02 3,607.72

ii. Disaggregated revenue

vi

vii

iii

The Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its Business Seg Sep Iy for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on Profit or
Loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements, Operating segment have been identified and its
predominantly comprise of only one segment i e, manufacturing of various kinds/types of Plastic Moulded Products which is
comsidered as the only business segment

The secondary segment is geographical segment which is based on the geographical location of customers.

The Group uses the same segment information for FEPOTHNG purposes in all ils communication to various stakeholders i e.
annual report, investor presentations

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Within india 3,995.16 3,544.07
Qutside India 68.45 63.58
TOTAL 4,063.61 3,607.65

Sales by performance obligation

Forthe Year ended  For the year ended

Phrtcwue March31,2028  March 31, 2024

Upon shipment 4,063.61 3,607.65
TOTAL 4,063.61 3,607.65

Revenue from major ¢ s with more than 10% of sales

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Number of customer (Nos) 2 3

Amount 1,996,52 2,053 84

Centract Bziances

Particulars For the Yearended  For the yearended  For the year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023

Trade receivable ( Refer Note No -13) 609.33 481 .60 59961

Contract assets - - -

Advance from Customers ( Refer Note No -26) (2.80) (3.96) (5.85)
TOTAL 606.53 477.64 593.76

Reconcilistion of revenue from sale of products with contracted price:

Particulars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cortracted price 4,048 00 3,603.29
Adjusiments for: - -
Payment on behalf of Customer - -
TOTAL 4,048.00 3.603.29
Perfarmance Obligations

Information about the Group performance obligations are summarised below:
- Manufacturing and Operation of Batteries, Pails and Thinwall product

Contract Linbilities
The Group records a contract liability when cash payments are received in advance of its performance.

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 Asat April 1, 2024
Opening Balance 395 585 217
Add: Advance received during the year 100.33 182 04 223 84
Less: Adjusted during the year (101.48) (183.94) (220.16)

Closing Balance 2.80 3.95 5.85
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Bi.

Transition to Ind AS:

For the purposes of reporting as set out in Note 2 , we have transitioned our basis of accounting from Indian generally accepted accounting
principles (“IGAAP™) io Tnd AS. The accounting policies set out in Note 1 and 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2025 The comparaiive information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 and in the
preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet ai April 1, 2023 {the “transition date™).

In preparing our opening Ind AS balance sheet. we have made certain adjustments to amounts reported in financial statements prepared in
accordance with IGAAP An explanation of how the transition from IGAAP to Ind AS has affected our financial position and performance is set out
in the following tables. On transition, we did not revise estimates previously made under IGAAP except where required by Ind AS.

A, EXEMPTIONS AND EXCEPTIONS AVAILED
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS -

Ind AS Exemptions :

(i). Business combination exemption:

The Group has applied the exemption as provided in Ind AS-10! for non-application of Ind AS 103, “Business Combinations” to business
combinations consummalted prior to the date of transition (April 1,2023)

{ii). Preperty, plant and equipment exemption:
On Transition to Ind AS as on April 1, 2023 the Group has elected to measure its a) Tangible assets and b} Intangible assets has elected to measure
the same at carrying values under IGAAP adjusted for additional impacts as per Ind AS, if any. The same are considered as deemed cost of such

Property, Plant and Equipment.

(iti). Derecognition of financial asseis and financial
The Group has opted to apply the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to apply the derecognition crileria of Ind AS 109 prospectively for the
iransactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS.

The Group has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist on the date of
transition to Ind AS.

Ind AS mandatory exeeptions
Estimates :
An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition io Ind AS are consistent with estimates made for the same date in

accordance with previous GAAP.

B.(i){2) RECONCILIATION FOR MARCH 31,2024 Amount as per Effects of Amount as par Ind
Notes IGAAP transition to Ind AS
AS
ASSETS
A Nen-Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 1,187.11 118711
(b) Intangible assets 4 3.25 3.25
(c) Capital work-in-progress 5 150.69 150,69
(d) Right of Use Assets & - 67.49 6749
(&) Financial Assets - -
(i)  Investments 7 0.05 0.05
(1)) Other financials assets 8 24.50 {1.80) 2270
() Income tax assets (net) 2 - 713 713
(g) Other Non Current assels 11 27.92 0.00 2792
{A) 1,393.52 72.82 1,466.34
B.(il(a) RECONCILIATION FOR MARCH 31, 2024 Amount 25 per Effects of Amouant g5 per Ind
Notes IGAAP tramsition to Ind AS
AS
B Current Assets
{a} Inventories 12 394.60 394.60
(b) Financial Assets - -
(i) Trade receivables i3 414.11 34.64 44875
(1) Cash & cash equivalent i4 2.55 2.55
{111) Bank balance other than (ii) above 144 1.08 1.08
(iv) Derivatives financial assets 15 - 156 1 56
{v)  Other financial assets 16 36.64 36.64
() Gther current assets 17 11524 62.53 177.77
{B} 964,21 98.73 1,062.95
Total Assets { A+B)} 2,357.73 2 el 1.55 2,529.2%
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Amount as per Effects of Amount as per Ind
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES Notes IGAAP transitior to Ind AS
AS
A Equity
(a) Equity share capital 18 190.00 190.00
(b) Other equity 19 912.85 (22.93) 889.93
Total Equity (A} 1,102.85 (22.93) 1,079.93
Liabilities
B Nea-Current Lizbilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 20 259.74 (0.09) 259.65
(i) Lease habilities 6 - 53.72 53.72
{b) Provisions 21 - 25.08 25.08
(c) Deferred tax liabilities { net } 10 45.6% 2290 68.59
(B} 305.43 101.61 407.04
€ Current Lizbilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 22 603 .41 67.50 670.91
(ii) Lease liabilities 6 - 17.22 17.22
(ii} Trade payables 23 - -
- Outstanding dues of miere enterprises and small enterprises (MES 21.35 2135
- Quistanding dues of creditors other than MESE 13222 13222
(i11) Derivatives financial liabilities 24 - -
(iv) Other financial liabilities 25 15517 i55.17
(b) Other current liabilities 26 3729 37.29
{c) Provisions 27 - 8.16 816
{d) Current tax Labilities (net) 28 - -
{C) 949.44 92.88 1,042.32
Total Liabilities (B+C) 1,254 88 194 .49 1,449 .36
TOTAL Equity and Liabilities { A+B+C) 2,357.73 169.56 2,529.29
B.(i}(b) RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR Amount as per Effects of Ameunt as per Ind
THE YEAR MARCH 31, 2024 MNotes IGAAP tramsition to Ind AS
AS
A Income
Revenue from operations 29 3,624.93 (17.21) 3,607.72
Other income 30 73.99 5.89 79.88
Total inceme (A) 3,698.92 (11.32) 3.687.60
B. Expenses
Cost of malerials consumed 3i 224126 - 2,241.26
Purchase of Trading goods 32 323.92 - 323.92
Changes in inventories of finished goods & stock in trade 33 (18.42) - (18.42)
Employee benefits expense 34 246.58 314 249.72
Finance costs 35 89.18 4.50 93.68
Depreciation and amortization expenses 36 115.35 15.82 131.17
Other expenses 37 537.48 (34.82) 502.66
Total Expenses (B) 3.535.3¢ {11.36) 3,523.99
L. Profit befere Exceptiona! items and Tax {4-B) 163.57 0.04 163.61
D. Exceptional Tiems
E. Profit before Tex (C-D) 163.57 $.94 163.61
F Tax expense: 42
- Current Tax 18.73 - 18.73
- MAT Credit - . -
- Deferred Tax 10.57 18.01 28.59
- Adjustment of tax for earlier years 0.97 - 0.97
G. Profit after tax for the year (E-F) 133.30 (17.97) 115.32
H. Other Comprenensive Income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or loss - (0.80) (0.80)
Tax relating to above items - 023 0.23
(i1) Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit or loss - - -
—=]ax relating to above items - - -
- 133.30 (18.54) 114,75
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B(ii). Reconciliation for April 1, 2023 Amount as per Effects of Amount as per Ind
Motes IGAAP transition fo lad AS
AS
ASSETS
A Non-Current Asseis
(&) Property, plant and equipment 3 842.08 - 842 08
(b) Intangible assets 4 322 - 322
(c) Capital work-in-progress 5 73.02 - 73.02
{d) Right of Use Assets 6 - 40.16 40.16
{e) Financial Assets E
(i} Investments 7 0.00 = 0.00
(ii) Other financials assets 8 20.70 (1.27) 19.43
(1) Income tax assets (net) 9 1.89 - 1.86
(g) Other Non Current assets 11 71.03 017} 70.86
{A} 1,011.95 38.72 1,050.66
B(ii}. Recomciliation for April 1, 2023 Amount a5 per Effects of Amonnt as per Iad
Notes IGAAP transition to ind AS
AS
B Current Assets
{a) Inventories 12 424 78 - 424 78
(b) Financial Assets - - -
(i) Trade receivables 13 519.88 4731 567.19
{11} Cash & cash equivaient 14 341 - 341
(iii) Bank balance other than (ii) above 14A 1.02 - 1.02
(1v) Derivatives financial assets 15 - - -
{v) Other financial assets 16 22.02 - 2202
() Other current assets 17 112.88 017 11271
(B) 1.083.95 47.14 1,131.13
Total Assets { A+B) 2,095.94 85.86 2,i181.7%
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A Equity
(2) Equity share capital 18 190.00 - 190.00
{(b) Other equity 19 868 58 {74.37) 794.21
Total Eguity (A) 1,058.58 (74.37) 984.21
Liabilities
B Nen-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial habilities
(i) Borrowings 20 36.36 (0.33) 36.03
(11} Lease iiabilities 6 - 321 32.11
(b) Provisions 21 - 22.56 22.56
(c) Deferred tax liabilities { net ) 10 29.57 5.12 34.69
(B} 65.93 59.46 125.39
©C  Current Lisbilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 22 510.52 79.73 590.25
(1i) Lease liahilities 6 - 10.37 10.37
(11) Trade payables 23 -
- Ouistanding dues of micro enterprises and 48.02 - 48.02
small enterprises (MESE)
- Quistanding dues of creditors other than MESE 27872 - 2718.72
{1i1) Derivatives financial liabilities 24 - 393 393
(iv) Other financial liabilities 25 81.02 - 81.02
(b) Other current liabilities 26 48.18 - 48.18
(c) Provisions 27 - 6.73 6.73
(d) Current tax liabilities {net) 28 497 - 497
{C) 971.43 100.76 i,072.19
Total Liabilities (B+C) £,037.35 160.22 1,197.58
TUOTAL Equity and Liabilities { A+BAC) 2,095.93 85.85 2,181.7%
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C. NETWORTH RECONCILIATION

Description Amount as per Effects of Amount as per Ind
IGAAP transition to ind AS
AS

Total net worth as per Indian GAAP audited financials as at April 1,2023 868.59 868.59
Changes in otker components of equity due to Ind AS adjustments -
Leave Encashment and Gratuity AS Adjustment as per Ind AS 19 (29.29) (2929
Expected Credit Loss Provisiening as per Ind AS 109 (32.42) {32.42)
ROU Provisioning as Per Ind as 116 (3.60) (3.60)
Borrowing Costs - IND AS 23 (3.93) (3.93)
Deferred Tax Liability on Ind AS Adjustment as per Ind AS 12 {5.12) {5.12}
Total net worth 2s per Ind AS as at April [, 2023 868.55 (74.37) 794,22

5. NOTES ON FIRSYT TIME ADOPTION:

Property, Plant & Eguipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
recognised as at April |, 2023 measured as per ihe previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and
equipment

2 Righi of Use Assei

The Group Company has operating lease agreements, primarily for leasing office space for ifs branch offices, ware house, Godown across Different
plant Location. The company Company has a mixture of lease type, most of these leases are short-term with a cancellation clause (with 30 days'
notice) , Other than Short term leases the company Company has recognised Right of Use Asset at present value of future lease payments related to
the said lease and has created a corresponding lease liability except for short term leases. The Right of Use Asset is depreciated on 2 straight fine
basis over the remaining period of lease as on the date of transition i.e. Ist April 2023 and the lease liability is reversed based on the actual rent paid.
The company Company has also recognised the security deposit at present value as on the date of transition and the difference between amount of
security deposit paid and 1its present vaiue is recognised as Right of Use Asset. Interest income is recognised on the present value of security deposit
and interest expense is recognised on the outstanding amount of lease liability in the statement of profit and loss.

3 (a). Investment in Other than subsidiary, asseciates and Joint Venture
The Group has investment Other than in subsidiary, associates and Joint Venture Measured at FVTPL

(b). Investment in subsidiary, associates and Joint Venture
The same are measured at Cost after testing for impairment, if any.

4 Trade receivables
The Group measures recovery of debtors on Expected Credit Loss Model.

5 Deferred Tax
The Group has recognised deferred tax as per requirements of Ind AS -12 on "Income taxes” and recognised a deferred tax habihty arising on
account of the Ind AS adjustments as on April 1, 2023 to retained earnings.

& Employee benefits
Both under Indian GAAP and Ind-AS, the Group recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under
Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to profit and loss. Under Ind-AS, remeasurements of defined benefits
plans are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI,

7 INI as Adoption
The above Financial Statements have been prepared by making ind AS adjustments as mentioned above fo the audited Indian GAAP financial
statements of the Group as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024 and for the year ended March 31, 2023 prepared in accordance with Indian
GAAP (the “Statutory Indian GAAP Financial Statements™).
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53 Additional Regulatory Requirements

A Loan Given/Taken for Ultimate Beneficiaries
There have been no funds that have been received by the Group from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Group shall directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or
on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

There have been no funds that have been given by the Group to any persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties”), ("Iniermediary"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B Transactions with Struck off Companies
The Group did not have any transaction with any other Group whose name is struck off from the Registrar of Companies
during the year.

C Title deeds of Immovable Property held in name of the Company
The Title deeds of the immovable property are held in the name of the company as on March 31, 2025

D Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
The Group has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the period ended March 31, 2025

E Loans & Advances given to Directors, KMPs, Promoters & Other Related Parties
The Group has not given any loan to any Directors, KMPs, Promoters & Other Related Parties except a loan to Wholly
Owned Subsidiary where terms of repayment of loan are stipulated.

F  Undisciosed Income
There are no such transactions not recorded in the books which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961.

G Transactions in Crypte Currency or Virinal Currency
The Group has neither {raded nor invested in any Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

H Proceedings against company for holding Benami Properties
There are no proceeding that are initiated against the Group for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

I Scheme of Arrangements
The Group has not entered into any scheme of arrangements which is to be approved by a Competent Authority in terms
of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013,

J  Registration or Satisfaction of Charges pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
There are no creation or satisfaction of charges pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies as on the date of the
Financials Siatements.

K Declaration as Wilful Defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution

The Group has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution.

L Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Group has complid-with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

%,%Gbif.
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54. Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

54.1 The details of expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR] activities are as below:

Particuiars For the Year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Amount required to be spent by the group during the year 2.92 2.83
Amount of expenditure incurred on:
() Construction/acquisition of any asset
{b) On purposes other than (a) above {refer note below}) 2.99 2.85
Shortfall / {(Excess) at the end of the year {0.06) {0.02)
34.2 Total previous years shortfall / { Excess } {0.08) {0.02)
54.3 Reason for shortfall
54.4 Mature of CSR activities
i} Providing educational support to children Education Education
iiy Contribution to Trust engaged in providing mid day meal to children - -
iii} Contribution to Trust engaged in providing medical facilities to needy people - -
54.5 Provision made for CSR 2.99 2.85
Fer and on behaif of the Board of Directors
Manika Plastech Limited
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